
VILLA SOL 
COMMUNITY  

DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

November 9, 2021 
AGENDA PACKAGE 

Call In Number: 
646-838-1601

 Conference ID: 283 439 223#

210 N. UNIVERSITY DRIVE, SUITE 702 
CORAL SPRINGS, FLORIDA 33071 

Agenda Page #1



 
VillaSol Community Development District 

 

INFRAMARK, INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
210 North University Drive • Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071 

Phone: (954) 603-0033 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 
 
November 2, 2021 

 
Board of Supervisors 
VillaSol Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

A meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the VillaSol Community Development 
District is scheduled to be held Tuesday, November 9, 2021 at 1:00 P.M. at the VillaSol 
Clubhouse, 3050 Puerta Del Sol Boulevard, Kissimmee, FL 34744. The following is 
the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 
1. Roll Call  

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Audience Comments on Agenda Items (Limited to a Maximum of 3 Minutes) 

4. District Engineer 

5. Attorney’s Report 
A.    Public Hearing on Revisions to Amenity and Towing Rules 
        i.     General Policies 
        ii.    Parking Amendments  

6. District Managers Report 
 A.  Approval of the Minutes of the September 14, 2021 Meeting 

B. Financial Statements 
C. Check Registers  
D. Examination of Retention Pond behind Riachuelo Lane 
E. Ramco Protective Proposals 
F. Audit Engagement Letter 
G. Resolution 2022-01 Designating Secretary 
H. Assigning Fund Balance Fiscal Year 2021 

 7. Field Operations  
A. Field Management Report 
 i.  Proposals  

      8. Supervisor Requests & Comments 

9.    Adjournment  

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting. Please call me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Bob Koncar 
District Manager 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page #3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5Ai. 
  

Agenda Page #4



VILLASOL 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL POLICIES 

GOOD NEIGHBOR POLICY 

We want everyone who lives in our community to enjoy a carefree lifestyle.  That can only 
happen if we actually care about and respect each other. 
 
These rules are intended to benefit everyone by establishing an acceptable standard that 
maximizes everyone’s enjoyment while minimizing anyone’s restrictions. It is important that 
we all show respect for each other by maintaining an appropriate level of decorum in dress 
and behavior as described herein. 
 

FACILITY HOURS 

VillaSol’s recreational facilities are generally open 365 days a year at the times set forth 
below.  However, there may be occasions or circumstances when the facilities need to be 
closed for regular maintenance or repairs, or to otherwise ensure everyone’s safety. Please 
check the schedule posted at www.villasolcdd.org for more detailed information. 
 
RECREATION CENTER: 

► Open daily from 6:00 am. to 9:00 p.m. 

POOL and PLAYGROUND: 

► Open daily from dawn to dusk. 
  

DEFINITIONS 

Access Card: That certain card issued and administered by the District that provides access 
to the District’s amenities and recreational facilities. 

 
Amenity Facilities:  The properties and areas owned by the District and intended for 
recreational use and shall include, but not specifically be limited to, the recreation center (the 
“Clubhouse”), the pool, and the playground, together with their appurtenant facilities and 
areas, together with any other such facilities referenced in these Rules.  Amenity Facilities 
shall also include any other areas described in these Rules and the lakes/stormwater ponds 
owned by the District to the extent that they may be used for fishing purposes.  “Amenity 
Facility” shall mean any of the Amenity Facilities, individually. 

 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25", First line:  0"

Agenda Page #5

http://www.villasolcdd.org/


Amenity Facilities Policies or Policies or Rules: These General Policies of VillaSol 
Community Development District, as amended from time to time. 

 
Amenity Facilities Staff:  The management company, including its employees, staff and 
agents, contracted by the District to manage all Amenity Facilities as defined herein. 
 
Board:  VillaSol Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors 
 
Childcare Provider: Any person who is not a parent or guardian that has been lawfully 
entrusted with the care of a Resident under the age of 18 years. 
 
District:  VillaSol Community Development District.  May also be referred to as VillaSol or 
CDD and includes all of the territory within the District. 
 
Guests: Any User who is not a Homeowner or Resident and who accompanies a Homeowner 
or Resident at any of the District’s amenities or recreational facilities. 
 
Homeowner: The owner or lessee (renter) of any residential property located within the 
District, including all persons lawfully residing in such residential property. 
 
Horseplay and rough housing:  Boistrous, rough, noisy behavior, usually involving people 
pushing and/or hitting each other as a joke. 
 
Management Staff: The District Manager, its delegated person or anyone hired to supervise 
the Amenity Facility or any member of the District’s Board. 
 
Pool Deck Area: All of the outdoor area surrounding the Pool and within the fence. 
 
Pool: The structure within the Pool Deck Area that contains water for and all walls, ladders, 
rails, lane markers, or other amenities attached thereto. 
 
Resident: See Homeowner. 
 
Rules: These General Policies. 
 
Service Animal: A dog or other animal trained to do work or perform tasks for an individual 
with a disability, including physical, sensory, psychiatric, intellectual, or other mental 
disability, that is at all times kept under the control of its handler by leash or harness, unless 
doing so interferes with the animal’s ability to perform the work or tasks it was trained to 
perform, or if the individual’s disability prevents him or her from so controlling the animal.  
Service animals that are out of control, not housebroken, or that pose a direct threat to the 
health or safety of others will be removed. 
 
User: Any person entering or remaining upon the District’s amenities or recreational 
facilities. 
 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25", First line:  0"

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Agenda Page #6



 
POOL POLICIES 

GENERAL RULES 

State or local municipality has rules governing public pool use. For the safety of our 
residents and Management's desire to comply with governing regulations, VillaSol will 
enforce whichever rule is more restrictive. 

LOST ACCESS CARDS: Replacement cards are available for a fee of $20 each. There is a 
limit of two Access Cards per Homeowner. 

For their safety, all Users under the age of eighteen (18) must be accompanied in the 
recreation facilities by an adult Resident of Childcare Provider over the age of eighteen (18). 

Guests must be accompanied by an adult Resident over eighteen (18) years of age. In the 
event the Pool Deck Area reaches maximum capacity, Guests may be asked to leave so all 
Residents may enjoy the use of the facility. Residents are responsible for the conduct of their 
Guests. Childcare Providers must provide a notarized written statement from the child's or 
children's parent(s) or guardian(s) authorizing custodial rights. The Childcare Provider must 
bring proof of proper identification and a list of an emergency contacts and the authorize pool 
privilege. 

GENERAL POLICIES FOR POOL AND POOL DECK AREA 

All Residents and Guests will use the pool facilities at their own risk and will comply 
with the written and posted rules and regulations of the pool. All rules and regulations 
will be strictly enforced at all times. 
 

• No Resident may enter or remain in the Pool Deck Area without his/her Access Card, 
which must be in his/her possession at all times during use. 
 

• No Guest may enter the Pool Deck Area unless accompanied by a Resident who is in 
possession of his/her Access Card. 
 

• Only two (2) Guests per Resident are allowed in the Pool or Pool Deck Area at any 
time. 

  
• All Users must shower before entering the Pool. 

 
• Users will swim at their own risk as there is NO LIFEGUARD ON DUTY. 

 
• NO DIVING, RUNNING or HORSEPLAY is allowed in the Pool/Pool Deck Area. 

 

Agenda Page #7



• Furniture on Pool Deck Area must be covered with a towel before and during use by 
any person. 

 
• Individual inflatable toys, floats and mattresses may be used.  Oversized and multi-

person inflatable toys, floats and mattresses are not allowed. Additionally, “Boogie 
Boards,” kick boards, and other similar objects are not allowed in the Pool.  VillaSol 
reserves the right to prohibit the use of any inflatable or other toy, float, mattress, or 
other item during peak occupancy, during scheduled Pool activities, or if the toy, float, 
mattress, or item creates any safety concern or becomes a nuisance. 
  

• No glass or other breakable objects are allowed in the Pool/Pool Deck Area. 
 

• No chewing gum is permitted in the Pool/Pool Deck Area. 
 

• Swimmers are required to wear footwear and a cover-up over their bathing suits when 
in the recreation center. 
 

• Swimmers must dry off before entering the recreation center. 
 

• Proper swim attire must be worn in the pool and at the recreation center and on the 
pool deck area. Thong or t-back bathing suits are not considered proper swimming 
attire. FOR PROPER POOL MAINTENANCE, NO CUT-OFFS OR STREET 
CLOTHES ARE TO BE WORN IN THE POOL! 
 

• Please be considerate to neighbors by monitoring the noise level in and around the 
pool area. Running, horseplay, and obscene language will not be tolerated. Residents 
and/or Guests will be asked to leave the pool area immediately upon violating this 
policy. 
 

• Playing with emergency equipment (life ring, hook, etc.) is not allowed. Residents 
found tampering with these items will be subject to fines and/or termination of pool 
privileges. Residents are responsible for the conduct of their Guests. 

 
• For safety reasons, no electrical cords can be used in the Pool Deck Area.  

 
• No alcoholic beverages are permitted in or around the Pool/Pool Deck Area. 

 
• All food must be kept in designated areas. 

 
• No masks, fins, or snorkels are allowed in the Pool. 

 
• No one shall pollute the Pool.  Anyone who does so is liable for any costs incurred in 

treating or correcting the problem. 
 

Agenda Page #8



• Infants and toddlers must wear swim diapers. Regular disposable and cloth diapers 
are not permitted in the Pool. For the comfort of others, changing of diapers, clothes, 
etc., is not allowed in the Pool Deck Area. Please use the restroom facilities. Breast 
feeding is permitted in accordance with Florida Law. 
 

• Pool entrances must be kept clear at all times. 
 

• Smoking (including e-cigarettes) is not permitted at any time in the Pool/Pool Deck 
Area. 
 

• No animals other than Service Animals are allowed in the on the Pool Deck Area.  No 
animals are allowed in the Pool. 
 

• No roller blades, skateboards, or bicycles are permitted in the Pool Deck Area. 
 

• No swinging on the ladders or railings is allowed. 
 

• Snapping of towels is not permitted. 
 

• VillaSol-owned pool furniture may not be removed from the Pool Deck Area. 
 

• Loud and abusive language is not allowed. 
 

• VillaSol prides itself on the attractive appearance of our Pool Deck Area. Please make 
use of the garbage cans. 
 

• Any person swimming when the facility is closed may be suspended from using the 
facility. 
•  

• Radios, tape players, CD players, MP3 players, televisions, and the like are not 
permitted in the Pool Deck Area unless they are personal devices equipped with 
headphones.  The use of headphones with all types of music players is required. 
 

• No electronic equipment of any kind is permitted in the Pool. 
 

• Radio-controlled toys, drones, or other devices are not allowed in the Pool/Pool Deck 
Area 

 
• There is no trespassing in the Pool or Pool Deck Area after dusk. 

 
• Board reserves the right to amend, modify, or delete, in part or in their entirety, these 

Rules whenever deemed necessary or appropriate, at a duly-noticed Board meeting. 
All such amendment(s), modification(s) and/or deletion(s) will be posted on the 
District’s website at www.villasolcdd.org.  All Residents are responsible for being 
familiar with the Rules as amended or modified from time to time. 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.65",  No bullets or
numbering

Agenda Page #9



 

VILLASOL CDD MANAGEMENT ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR 
ACCIDENTS AND/OR INJURIES ASSOCIATED WITH ACTIVITIES RELATED 
TO POOL USE. 

 
THUNDERSTORM POLICY 
 
If lightning is sighted, regardless of location, the pool will be closed for 30 minutes. At that 
time, if no other lightning is seen, the pool will re-open. In case of a thunderstorm (with thunder 
only) in the immediate area, the pool will be closed for 15 minutes. If no thunder is heard 
during this period, the pool will be reopened. A duly designated representative of the District 
shall make all determinations with regard to this thunderstorm policy. 

FECES POLICY 

If contamination occurs, the pool will be closed for a minimum of 12 hours up to a 
maximum of 24 hours, and the water will be shocked with chlorine to kill the bacteria. Parents 
should take their children to the bathroom before entering the pool. If a child is not completely 
toilet trained, he/she must wear a swim diaper at all times in the pool area. A duly designated 
representative of the District shall make all determinations with regard to this feces policy. 

HEAVY RAIN POLICY 

If at any time it rains so hard that swimmers cannot see the bottom of the pool, the pool will 
be closed. A duly designated representative of the District shall make all determinations with 
regard to this heavy rain policy. 
 
 
 

RECREATION CENTER POLICIES 
 

GENERAL POLICIES FOR FITNESS ROOM 

The fitness room is unattended. All Users will use the fitness room at their own risk and 
will comply with the written and posted Rules, which will be strictly enforced at all times. 
All Users are urged to contact a physician before starting an exercise workout routine. 

• No Resident may enter the fitness room without his Access Card. Guests must be 
accompanied by an adult Resident over eighteen (18) years of age in possession of 
his/her Access Card. 

• Only one Guest per Resident is allowed in the fitness room at any time. 

Agenda Page #10



• Youths thirteen (13) to seventeen (17) years old may use the fitness room when 
accompanied by an adult Resident over eighteen (18) years of age. 

• Children under the age of thirteen (13) are not permitted to use the fitness room 
under any circumstances. 

• No skateboards, skates, or other wheeled toys are permitted in the fitness center. 

• No Horseplay is allowed in the fitness room. Users acting in such a manner will be 
asked to immediately leave the area. 

• Radios, tape players, CD players, MP3 players, televisions, and the like are not 
permitted in the fitness room unless they are personal devices equipped with 
headphones.  The use of headphones with all types of music players is required. 

• No loitering is permitted in the fitness room. Anyone loitering in the fitness area 
will be asked to immediately leave the area. 

• No animals other than Service Animals are allowed in the fitness room. 
 

• There is to be no misuse of equipment or furnishings in the fitness center. Persons 
damaging any District facilities will be held financially responsible for the costs of 
repairs and may lose access privileges to the fitness facilities. 
 

• Each User is responsible for wiping off the equipment after use. 
 

• Appropriate clothing and footwear (covering the entire foot) must be worn by all 
Users at all times in the fitness room.  Appropriate clothing includes t-shirts (no tank 
tops), shorts (no jeans or jean shorts), leotards (or other attire specifically designed 
for working out), and/or sweat suits (no swim suits). 
 

• In the event of an emergency, dial 911. 
 

• The Board may, at it discretion, restrict or adjust the times during which the fitness 
room is open.  
 
 

Agenda Page #11



GENERAL POLICIES FOR RECREATION CENTER 

The recreation center hours of operation (6:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.) will be posted at the entrance of 
the clubhouse. The hours of operation will be subject to change for special scheduled events and 
holidays and may be adjusted seasonally as determined by management and the advisory 
committee. 

• All Residents and Guests will use the recreation facilities at their own risk and will 
comply with the written and posted rules and regulations of the recreation center. All 
rules and regulations will be strictly enforced at all times. 

• Young adults ages seventeen (17) and younger may not use the recreation center without 
adult supervision. 

• Guests must be accompanied by an adult Resident over eighteen (18) years of age. 

• Unless otherwise arranged and authorized in advance, only two (2) Guests per Resident 
are allowed in the recreation center at any time. 

• The Clubhouse parking lot is closed from 10:00 p.m. to 6:00 a.m.  Any vehicles parked 
in the Clubhouse parking lot between 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. may be towed at the 
vehicle owner’s expense without prior notice. 

• Cars, motorcycles, golf carts, mopeds, bicycles, etc., must be parked in the designated 
parking areas at the recreation center and are not allowed inside the recreation center 
areas or at the entrance of the building. 

• No skateboards, skates, or other wheeled toys are permitted in the recreation center or 
at the building entrance. 

• No Horseplay is allowed. 

• Unless other arrangements have been made in advance for an authorized group event, 
radios, tape players, CD players, MP3 players, televisions, and the like are not permitted 
in the recreation center unless they are personal devices equipped with headphones.  
Unless other arrangements have been made in advance for an authorized group event, the 
use of headphones with all types of music players is required. 

• No loitering is permitted in the recreation center or on the parking lot, or playground 
facilities. 

• No animals other than Service Animals are allowed in the fitness room. 

 
There is absolutely no smoking in the recreational facilities or on the playground. A designated 
area will be setup for this purpose.  
 
 

Agenda Page #12



 
 
 

 
NOTICE 

THE VILLASOL COMMUNITY IS PROTECTED BY VIDEO CAMERAS IN ALL 
AREAS.  RESIDENTS AND GUESTS MUST ABIDE BY THE COMMUNITY RULES 
AND BY THE POLICIES STATED HEREIN AND SHALL MAINTAIN THE 
APPROPRIATE LEVEL OF DECORUM OR, IF YOU ARE ABUSIVE TO OTHER 
PATRONS, YOU WILL BE ASKED TO LEAVE THE PREMISES OR BE REMOVED 
BY THE APPROPRIATE MEANS. THIS VIDEO WILL BE USED IN ORDER TO 
PROSECUTE ANY PERSON THAT VIOLATES THESE RULES. IF THE BEHAVIOR 
CONTINUES BY THE RESIDENT, THIS WILL RESULT IN ACTION TAKEN BY 
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CDD, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED 
TO, A SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF THE RESIDENT'S PRIVILEGES TO 
THE RECREATION FACILITIES. NOTICE OF THE CDD BOARD'S INTENTION TO 
CONSIDER SUCH ACTION DURING A PUBLIC MEETING SHALL BE PROVIDED 
TO THE RESIDENT AGAINST WHOM SUCH ACTION WILL BE CONSIDERED. 

 
IN AN ATTEMPT TO PRESERVE OUR RESIDENTS' PRIVACY, WE DO NOT 
PERMIT SOLICITATIONS OF ANY KIND IN THE COMMUNITY CENTER. 
 
 
 

GUEST POLICIES 

GUESTS 

All guests must be accompanied by a Resident over the age of eighteen (18) when using the 
recreation facilities. 

Guests must strictly adhere to all rules and regulation of the VillaSol recreation center. Any 
violation of these rules will result in the revocation of the guest's privileges. 

VillaSol residents remain fully responsible for the behavior of their guests. Any damages 
and/or loss of equipment will be the responsibility of the resident.  Any person who gains 
access to the Recreation Center using the access card of a resident is presumed to be a guest of 
that resident, and the resident shall be fully responsible for any damage or violation caused by 
such person. 

VillaSol Residents or renters who permit another to use an amenity access card are responsible 
for any violation or damage committed by that person.  

FEES: 
Annual non-resident user fee: $ 1,375.00 
Access to all Recreation Center Amenities. 

Agenda Page #13



 
The annual non-residential user fee will be reviewed and annually adjusted, if necessary. 
  
 
DAMAGE TO PROPERTY OR PERSONAL INJURY 
 
Each Resident and each Guest, as a condition of use of, or access or invitation to, the District’s 
recreational facilities, assumes sole responsibility for his or her property.  The District and its 
contractors shall not be responsible for the loss or damage to any private property used or stored 
on the premises of the District’s recreational facilities. 
 
No person shall remove from the room in which it is found or from the District’s recreational 
facilities premises any property or furniture belonging to the District or its contractors without 
proper authorization. Recreational facilities Users shall be liable for any property damage and/or 
personal injury at the District’s recreational facilities, or at any activity or function operated, 
organized, or arranged or sponsored by the District or its contractors, caused by any Resident or 
any Guest.  The District reserves the right to pursue any and all legal and equitable measures 
necessary to remedy any losses due to property damage or personal injury. 
 
Any Resident or Guest who, in any manner, makes use of or accepts the use of any apparatus, 
appliance, facility, privilege or service whatsoever owned, leased, or operated by the District or its 
contractors, or who engages in any contest, game function, exercise, competition, or other activity 
operated, organized, arranged, or sponsored by the District, either on or off the District’s 
recreational facilities premises, shall do so at his or her own risk, and shall hold the District, its 
Board, of Supervisors, its employees, its representatives, its contractors, and its agents, harmless 
for any and all loss, cost, claim, injury, damages, or liability sustained or incurred by him or her, 
resulting therefrom and/or from any act or omission of the District, or its respective operators, 
Supervisors, employees, representatives, contractors, and agents hereunder in respect to any loss, 
cost, claim, injury, damage, or liability sustained or incurred by any Guest or Resident, or any 
family member of such Guest or Resident. 
 
Should any party bound by these Rules bring suit against the District, its Board of Supervisors, 
staff, agents, employees, representatives, or contractors, in connection with any event operated, 
organized, arranged, or sponsored by the District or any other claim or matter in connections 
with  any event operated, organized, arranged, or sponsored, by the District, and fail to obtain 
judgment therein against the District, its Board of Supervisors, staff, agents, employees, 
representatives, or contractors, said party shall be liable to the District for all costs and expenses 
incurred by the District in the defense of such suit (including court costs and attorneys’ fees 
through all appellate proceedings).”y the Board at its meeting adopting the annual fiscal year 
budget. 
 
 
 

SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF PRIVILEGES 
 
Privileges at the District’s recreational facilities be subject to suspension and/or termination in the 
sole discretion of the District’s Board of Supervisors if a Resident or Guest: 
 
 - submits false information on the application for an Access Card. 

Agenda Page #14



 
 - permits unauthorized use of an Access Card. 
 
 - exhibits unsatisfactory behavior, deportment or appearance. 
 
 - fails to abide by these Rules established for the use of the District’s recreational 

facilities. 
 

 - treats any recreational facility staff in a disrespectful or abusive 
manner or fails to follow direction given by such staff member. 

 
 - engages in conduct that is improper or likely to endanger the welfare, safety or 

reputation of any recreational facility staff member. 
 
 - is arrested while on any recreational facilities premises.” 
 - trespasses onto the recreational facilities at a time when they are closed. 
 
Recreational facilities staff may at any time remove and Resident or Guest from the District’s 
recreational facilities when such action is deemed necessary to protect the health, safety and 
welfare of any other Resident(s) or Guest(s), or to protect the District’s recreational facilities from 
damage. 
 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, anytime a Resident or Guest is arrested for an act committed, or 
allegedly committed, while on the District’s recreational facilities premises, such Resident or Guest 
shall have all recreational facilities privileges immediately suspended until the next meeting of the 
District’s Board of Supervisors.  At that meeting, the Board will be presented with the facts 
surrounding the arrest and the Board may make a recommendation of termination of the arrested 
person’s privileges. 
 
Any Resident or Guest whose privileges have been terminated is entitled to appeal such 
termination to the District’s Board of Supervisors, whose determination shall be final. 
 
Parents are responsible for violations of these Rules by a minor and any damage caused thereby. 
 
 
 

EXPULSION FROM PREMISES; SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION OF 
PRIVILEGES 

Relating to the Health, Safety and Welfare of the Homeowners, Residents, Guests, and 
Users and Damage to Amenity Facilities: 

Notwithstanding anything contained herein, the Amenity Facilities Staff may, at any time, 
remove any Homeowner, Resident, Guest, and/or User from the premises and/or restrict or 
suspend any Homeowner’s, Resident’s, Guest’s, and/or User’s privileges to use any or all of the 
Amenity Facilities (the procedures for which are outlined below), when such action is necessary 
to: 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1"

Agenda Page #15



1. Protect the health, safety and welfare of other Homeowner, Resident, Guest, 
and/or User. 

2. Protect the health, safety and welfare of District and Amenity Facilities Staff. 

3. Protect the Amenity Facilities from damage. 

4. Protect the Amenity Facilities Staff’s ability to comply with all local, state and 
federal guidelines.   

Expulsion from Premises: 

Expulsion of Homeowner, Resident, Guest, and/or User from District premises shall be at the 
discretion of the District’s Field/Operations Manager, District Manager, Amenity Facilities Staff, 
or the Board of Supervisors, resulting from:  

 1. Hostile behavior that is a threat to others, including without limitation,  
Homeowners, Residents, Guests, Users, District Staff, Amenity Facilities Staff, 
and/or District property. 

 2.  Commission of a criminal act occurring on District premises. 

 Such physical expulsion from the premises shall be undertaken only by local Sheriff’s deputies 
and not District or Amenity Facilities Staff, or a member of the Board of Supervisors.  For these 
purposes, District’s Field/Operations Manager, District Manager, and the on-duty members of 
the Amenity Facilities Staff are hereby delegated the authority to execute a trespass notice 
adequate to cause the Sheriff’s Department to expel the offending person.  Upon issuance of a 
trespass notice, a copy shall be promptly transmitted to the District Manager.  At the Board of 
Supervisors meeting next following issuance of the trespass notice, the Board shall discuss the 
notice and determine whether to ratify, extend or cancel the notice, and the Board shall follow 
the procedures set forth below in that regard.  
 
 

District Suspension and Termination Process: 
 
In response to any violation of the rules, regulations, policies and procedures specified herein, 
including, but not limited to, those set forth in the preceding paragraph, the District shall follow 
the process outlined below with regard to suspension or termination of a Homeowner’s, Resident’s, 
Guest’s, or User’s privileges to use the amenity facilities: 
 

1. First Offense – Issuance of either a Verbal or a Written Warning by Amenity 
Facilities Staff of policy violations. After the initial Verbal or Written Warning, a 
follow-up written summary by the Management Staff shall be transmitted to the 
CDD office.  The summary shall describe the alleged offense in sufficient detail 
and shall also state whether the matter is considered to have been resolved at the 
time of the warning.  After the time of such transmittal, the summary shall be 
reviewed by the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors, or his designee, to 
determine what, if any, additional action shall be taken.  The Chairman or his 
designee may make such investigation or inquiry as may be necessary to determine 
any further course of action, including efforts to resolve the matter through informal 
means. At the discretion of the Chairman or such designee, the matter may be 

Agenda Page #16



considered settled at that time, or further action may be required. The Chairman, or 
his designee, may at that time determine to deliver a written warning (a “Notice of 
First Offense”), which shall be sent by such designee or the District Manager by 
certified mail to the resident’s mailing address on file. (The Notice of First Offense 
may not necessarily occur immediately at the time of the violation, due to frequent, 
past instances of offender’s refusal to provide his or her name or contact 
information to Staff.)  The Notice of First Offense shall have a term of sixty (60) 
days.  However, if the Chairman or his designee believes that a longer term is 
warranted, the matter may be referred to the Board of Supervisors, which may, by 
action taken at a Board meeting, elect for the Notice of First Offense to have a 
longer term.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that the First Offense falls 
within the scope of conduct described above under “Expulsion from Premises,” no 
warning shall be necessary prior to contacting the Sheriff’s Department and issuing 
the trespass notice described above.  If the offense involves interference with the 
integrity of the guardhouse policies, the Board may elect to suspend the offender’s 
right to register names with the guardhouse or make use of automatic call boxes to 
permit entry remotely at gates. 

2. Second Offense – In the event that a second violation of the rules regulations and 
procedures set forth herein occurs during the effective term of an existing Notice of 
First Offense, or in the event that more than one Notice of First Offense has been 
delivered to the offender during the twelve (12) month period immediately 
preceding the offense, the offender shall be subject to suspension of all Amenity 
Facilities privileges by District Manager or the Board of Supervisors until further 
notice, for a period of up to ninety (90) days.  Again, confirmation of this action 
shall be sent by certified mail to the resident. 

 A written report shall be provided by the Management Staff and a final decision 
relating to the final term of suspension of privileges shall be made  by the Board of 
Supervisors either within one (1) month of the incident or by the next Board of 
Supervisors meeting, whichever comes first. 

3. Third Offense – Automatic suspension of all Amenity Facilities privileges for a 
minimum of ninety (90) days, with confirmation sent to the resident by certified 
mail. At the next Board of Supervisors meeting, a written account of all previous 
offenses shall be submitted by Management Staff and shall be reviewed by the 
Board of Supervisors, with possible suspension of privileges beyond ninety (90) 
days, including possible termination of the Patron’s, House Guests and Daily 
Guests privileges for one (1) or more years. 

4. Unauthorized Use/Vandalism of Amenities Facilities - Persons who trespass on the 
Clubhouse property or otherwise enter the Clubhouse without authorization when 
it is closed are subject to suspension for up to one (1) year of all Amenity Facilities 
privileges without a prior warning notice.  

5. Vandalism on Amenities Facilities - Persons who commit vandalism on District 
property are subject to suspension for up to one (1) year of all Amenity Facilities 
privileges without a prior warning notice. In addition, persons who commit 
vandalism on District property shall be charged a fee in accordance with section 
190.035, Florida Statutes, in an amount equal to the cost to restore the District’s 
property to the condition it was in prior to the vandalism, plus any applicable 
administrative and/or legal  expenses.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in 

Formatted: Font: Bold, Italic

Agenda Page #17



these Rules, any suspension invoked pursuant to this section shall continue until 
this fee is fully paid. 
 

 
Note 1:  Should a Homeowner, Resident, Guest, and/or User ignore or otherwise violate his or her 
suspension of privileges by such behavior as continuing to attempt to use the amenity facilities, 
Amenity Facilities Staff has the authority to call the Sheriff’s deputy to report a trespass upon the 
District’s premises. 
 
Note 2: Adherence to the above procedures for suspension and/or termination of district-use 
privileges has no bearing whatsoever on whether a Homeowner, Resident, Guest, and/or User may 
be physically removed from District premises, as described previously. 
 
Note 3:  Amenity Access cards will be confiscated or deactivated upon suspension and/or 
termination of privileges, with notification to the Management Staff. 
 
Notification and Right to Hearing. 
 
Upon the taking of action by the Board of Supervisors regarding the suspension or expulsion of a 
person from the use of the Amenity Facilities, the District Manager shall provide notice, by 
certified mail, of the Board’s determination, at the most recent address provided by such person in 
the District’s records.  Within fifteen (15) days from receipt of such notice, the person having been 
suspended or expelled (the “Affected Person”) may request in writing, sent by certified mail to the 
District Offices, that the Board of Supervisors conduct a hearing regarding the suspension or 
expulsion.  The right to a hearing, the requirement of written notice and the address to which such 
notice is to be sent, shall be clearly set forth in the District Manager’s notice. 
 
If the Affected Person requests a hearing, the Board of Supervisors shall set a date and time, not 
later than forty-five (45) days after the written request and shall conduct a hearing regarding its 
decision to suspend or expel the person from the amenity facilities.  The District Manager shall 
give written notice, by certified mail, of the date and time of the hearing.  At such hearing: 
 
The Affected Person shall have the right: 

• to counsel of his/her own choice;  
• to hear or read a full report of testimony of witnesses;  

• to confront and cross-examine witnesses who appear in person at the hearing;  

• to present his or her own witnesses;  

• to testify in his or her own behalf and to give reasons for his or her conduct; and  

• to a fair and impartial decision based on substantial evidence. 
The District shall keep a record of the proceedings by tape recording or court reporter, at its option.  
However, if anyone chooses to appeal any decision of the Board with respect to any matter 
considered at the hearing, such person will need a record of the proceedings and should accordingly 
ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which includes the testimony and 
evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1",  No bullets or numbering

Agenda Page #18



The conduct of the hearing shall proceed generally in accordance with the Florida Rules of Civil 
Procedure and Florida Evidence Code, except that the formality of the proceedings shall not be as 
great as that of a court proceeding.  The introduction of hearsay evidence shall not be objectionable. 

At the conclusion of the hearing, the District’s Board of Supervisors shall, by majority vote, 
determine whether to uphold or modify its prior action.  The Board’s actions shall be read into the 
record at the hearing and shall include findings of fact supporting the action. 
If the Affected Person wishes to appeal the determination of the Board of Supervisors, he/she 
may file a petition for writ of certiorari as authorized in the manner prescribed by the state 
appellate rules in the circuit court of the county, to review the decision of the Board of 
Supervisors. The court shall not conduct a trial de novo.  The proceedings before the Board of 
Supervisors, including the testimony of witnesses, and any exhibits, photographs or other 
documents filed before them, shall be subject to review by the circuit court of the county.  The 
petition together with the transcript of the testimony of the witnesses, as record of the 
proceedings, shall be filed in the circuit court within thirty (30) days after the pronouncement 
of the ruling by the Board of Supervisors to which such petition is addressed. 
 
Criminal Prosecution: 
 
 
Any person(s) who is(are) discovered violating or to have violated these Rules may be 
referred by the District, at the District’s discretion, to law enforcement for criminal 
prosecution.  
 
 
 

COMMUNITY ROOM USE FOR PRIVATE FUNCTIONS 

Only District residents or paid users may use the community room for private events. 

Current pool regulations and recreation center policies apply in all circumstances. 

An exclusive area will be designated for the function. 

The following steps must be completed by the VillaSol resident two weeks prior of using the 
Community Room for any event 

• Call the District office to confirm availability of the date and time for the event. 
• Complete and sign a VillaSol reservation form. 
• Provide a copy of the deed of the property at the VillaSol community. 
• Provide a copy of the applicant's driver's license. 
• Bring two separate checks one check for the deposit and the other check is the fee for 

the room. The checks should be payable to: VillaSol CDD. 

Note: Cash or credit cards are not accepted. 

No glass containers are allowed in the pool or on the pool deck area. All eating is confined to 
the community room. Drinks in plastic bottles and aluminum cans are permitted on the pool 

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Underline

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold, Underline

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Agenda Page #19



deck; residents are expected to cleanup after themselves and make use of the trash cans. 
Alcoholic beverages are not permitted unless approved by the Board of Supervisors of the 
District. 

A deposit of $300 will be required at least 14 days in advance of the event. Provided there are 
no damages or cleanup costs after the event, the deposit is fully refundable unless the event is 
canceled with less than 24 hours' notice. The deposit is fully refundable if the event is canceled 
due to inclement weather. 

A cleanup fee will be taken out of the deposit if the room is not returned to its original condition. 

FEES: 

RECREATION CENTER 

DEPOSIT: $300.00 
Per event (refundable if no repairs or cleanup is required after the event) 

USER FEES: $ 25.00 
Per hour, minimum of four hours (non-refundable) 

 
 SECURITY: 
In addition to User Fees, users of the Recreation Center may elect to hire security for the duration 
of the event, utilizing off-duty officers or other private security arranged by and at the discretion 
of the District.  The cost of security must be paid by the users in advance. 
 
NO MORE GUESTS ARE PERMITTED AT A TIME IN THE COMMUNITY ROOM OR POOL 
AREA THAN ARE LEGALLY PERMITTED UNDER APPLICABLE OCCUPANCY 
LIMITATIONS ESTABLISHED BY THE FIRE MARSHAL.   
 
 
TENNIS COURTS / BASKETBALL COURT & POOL CHAIRS 

• These facilities are available on a first-come, first-serve basis. 
• No reservations are taken for these facilities. 
• Use is limited to two hours if others are waiting to use the facilities. 

THESE FEES DO NOT APPLY TO RESIDENTS FALLING WITHIN THE RULES OF 
FOUR GUESTS PER FAMILY UNIT. 

THESE FEES ARE DESIGNED FOR RESIDENTS DESIRING TO BRING IN 
LARGER GROUPS TO USE THE DISTRICT FACILITIES. 

IMPORTANT PHONE NUMBERS 

EMERGENCY ................................................................................................................ 911 

Kissimmee Police (non-emergency) ...............................................................407-846-3333 

Agenda Page #20



Kissimmee Fire Department (non-emergency) ...............................................407-847-7111 

Osceola County Sheriff's Office (non-emergency) .........................................407-348-2222 

Osceola County Fire Rescue (non-emergency) ...............................................407-932-5338 

Florida Poison Information Center  ............................................................. 1-800-282-3171 

VillaSol CDD (District Manager, Inframark) .................................................407-566-1935 

Fax number .................................................................................................407-566-2064 

VillaSol HOA (Property Manager, Titan HOA Management) ........................407-705-2190 

VillaSol Recreation Center..............................................................................407-348-5284 

Security Guardhouse .......................................................................................407-344-9306 

VillaSol Clubhouse 
3050 Puerta del Sol 
Kissimmee, FL 34744 

NOTE: These policies and rules are subject to change on a periodic basis. 

Agenda Page #21



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5Aii. 
  

Agenda Page #22



RESOLUTION 2022- 
 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING AMENDED RULES AND REGULATIONS 
FOR STREETS AND ROADWAYS WITHIN VILLASOL COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT; PROHIBITING CERTAIN STREET 
PARKING; PROVIDING FOR REMEDIES TO CORRECT STREET 
PARKING; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE VILLASOL 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 WHEREAS, VillaSol Community Development District is the owner of various 
boulevards and streets within the boundaries of the Community Development District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (the “Board”) has the right to 
adopt reasonable rules and regulations regarding the operation of District Roads located within 
the District; and 
  WHEREAS, the Board finds that excessive parking of vehicles or the parking of 
certain large vehicles or vessels  on streets and roadways creates a cluttered look, impedes the 
effective operation of District Roads in accordance with their intended design and presents a 
safety hazard; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board desires to adopt rules and regulations dealing with street parking. 
WHEREAS, the District is authorized by Fla. Stat. §190.012(2)(d) to engage a towing company 
and to utilize the procedures of Fla. Stat. §715.07 to enforce the provisions of this Resolution. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of the VillaSol 
Community Development District as follows: 

 
1. Street Parking.  Parking of vehicles in one of the streets or roads within the 

District (“Street Parking”) is prohibited in areas where there is inadequate room, where such 
parking is likely to create a public safety hazard, or where the Board of Supervisors otherwise 
determines that Street Parking shall be prohibited.  For purposes of the foregoing, the following 
shall apply: 

a. On any street having a right of way of less than fifty feet (50’), street 
parking shall be prohibited. 
b. Street Parking shall be prohibited along Puerta del Sol Boulevard. 
c. Street Parking shall be prohibited at any location or in any manner where 
it is not permitted pursuant to Fla. Stat.§§316.1945, 316.195 or 316.1951. 
d. Street Parking shall be prohibited in other locations where the Board of 
Supervisors has, by resolution, determined Street Parking to be unsafe or to hinder 
the effective operation of the District’s Roads.  Such areas shall be identified by 
signage, pavement marking or both. 

Agenda Page #23



e. Dual rear wheel vehicles (as defined in Osceola County Code §22-50-2), 
Commercial Motor Vehicle or Recreational Vehicles shall be prohibited from 
Street Parking. 
f. No boat or boat trailer shall be parked on the street except for time periods 
not exceeding 30 minutes for purposes of loading and unloading of such boat. 
g. No trailer of any type, whether attached to a vehicle or not, may be parked 
on the street except during times where a trailer belonging to a vendor or service 
company is actually at a residence providing service to that residence. 
h. No abandoned or inoperable vehicle or vehicle which does not have 
current tags and registration shall be parked on the street. 
i. No vehicle may be parked in such a manner as to block or inhibit ingress 
and egress by other vehicles, including specifically emergency vehicles. 
j. No vehicle may be parked in the parking lot adjacent to the Recreation 
Center during hours that the Recreation Center is not open for use. 

 
k. For purposes of this Resolution, the street shall include all areas, including  
lawn areas and sidewalks, within the right of way owned by the VillaSol 
Community Development District and shall include any areas owned by the 
District that are used for parking of vehicles.  Nothing in this designation shall be 
deemed to affect the obligation of owners of improved lots to maintain lawn and 
landscape improvements within the right of way area as required under Section 
5.1 of that certain Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions recorded 
in Official Records Book 2124, Page 2046, of the Public Records of Osceola 
County, Florida or any amendment or supplement thereto. 

 
l. The following definitions shall apply to this Resolution: 

 
i. “Vehicle” be a Motor Vehicle as defined in Fla. Stat. 

§316.003(21). 
ii. “Parking” shall be as defined by Fla. Stat. §316.003(27). 

iii. Commercial Motor Vehicle shall be as defined by Fla. Stat. 
§316.003(66). 

iv. “Recreational Vehicle” shall be a vehicle described in Fla. Stat. 
§320.01(1)(b). 

v. Any term not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning set 
forth in Chapter 22 of the Osceola County Code. 

 
 2. Remedies.  The Board shall have the right to cause offenders of vehicles to be 
towed for violations.  The notices provided for violations hereunder shall be the notices required 
by Fla. Stat. §715.07.  For this purpose, the Board shall be authorized to enter into a contract 
with one or more towing companies under the provisions of Fla. Stat. §715.07 in order to provide 
for offending vehicles to be towed.  Such towing companies shall be authorized to erect signage 
complying with Fla. Stat. §715.07 and to tow vehicles violating this resolution.  All expenses 
associated with such towing and the storage of vehicles shall be the responsibility of the owner 

Agenda Page #24



of such vehicle.  The Board shall have the right to charge and assess an administrative fee, 
pursuant to Fla. Stat. §190.035, not to exceed $250.00 for violations hereunder. 
 
 3. Rules and Regulations.  The Board shall have the right to adopt rules and 
regulations which further regulate and discourage street parking or which identify any specific 
areas described in Section 1(d) above. 
 
 4. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall become effective upon its adoption. 
 
 ADOPTED this _____ day of _________________, 2015. 
 

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 
     __________________________________________ 
     ____________________, Chairman 

 
Attest:      
__________________________________________ 
Gary L. Moyer, Secretary    

Agenda Page #25



Sixth Order of Business 

Agenda Page #26



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6A. 
  

Agenda Page #27



MINUTES OF MEETING 
VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
  The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the VillaSol Community Development 

District was held Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. at the VillaSol Clubhouse, 3050 Puerta 

Del Sol Boulevard, Kissimmee, FL 34744. 

 
Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 Ramon Bermudez Chairman 
 Servando Comas Vice Chairman 
 Mark Gosdin Assistant Secretary   
 Michael Edgecombe Assistant Secretary (via phone) 
 Camilo Nin Assistant Secretary  
  
Also present were: 
 Bob Koncar District Manager 
 Scott Clark District Counsel  
 Peter Armans District Engineer  
 Gabe Mena  Assistant District Manager 
 Freddy Blanco Field Manager 
   
This represents the context and summary of the meeting. 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call  

Mr. Bermudez called the meeting to order and called roll.    
 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Pledge of Allegiance  
The pledge of allegiance was recited.    

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments on Agenda Items 

(Limited to a Maximum of 3 Minutes) 
**TOHO Project Update 
• Mr. John Fogarty, TOHO Senior Director, addressed the construction project.   

o Drainage pipe issue, rain and pump issues.   

o End of October completion anticipated, requested the ability to work 8:00 a.m. to 

3:00 p.m. on a few Saturdays.   

• Mr. Armans inquired if there are any sewer lines on the CDD site that TOHO does not have 

an easement over.   

o Mr. Fogarty responded there are a number of lines in the community that TOHO 

does not have easements over that they need.  Ms. Janine Alexander is working on 

Agenda Page #28



a map but does not have it 100% yet; they should have the information for the CDD 

shortly.   

• Discussion followed on Saturday work hours with it being noted while the CDD does not 

have an issue with the request the HOA would also have to approve.  Mr. Comas asked the 

request to be provided in writing and they can work with the residents.   

• The request was tabled to the next meeting.   

• A resident, Rose, 3105 Riachuelo Lane, addressed property that was originally available 

for resident use in 2006 and suggested they regain those areas.  She further addressed 

adding a dog park and inquired why the playground is so small.  Additionally, she 

suggested a splash pad.   

• A resident, Jack, 3152 Via Palma Lane, noted he likes some of the things he sees going on.  

He also noted they need to do something about the playground.  He thanked the Board for 

the doggy stations and bags and noted the trash is being emptied.  

• A resident, Michael, 3105 Riachuelo Lane, agreed with the previous comments and noted 

it would not be a lot of money to make it look nicer.  He suggested pressure cleaning of the 

sidewalks.   

• Ms. Amy Parker, 3126 Camino Real Drive, addressed her concerns with the safety of the 

front gate and thefts in the community. 

 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Engineer  
• Mr. Armans addressed the CCTV of the stormwater system and getting bids.    

• Mr. Koncar inquired if there was an estimated cost.   

o Mr. Armans noted in the original memo to the Board they estimated it at $28,000.   

• Discussion continued on the CCTV for areas in Schedule B and Schedule C.   

• Mr. Comas addressed the repairs at the entrance noting they need to contact Dale Beasley.  

 
On MOTION by Mr. Nin seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all in favor, 
to authorize the District Engineer to obtain proposals for CCTV 
investigation of stormwater lines for specified areas of the 
community for the November meeting was approved.   

 

• Mr. Armans addressed the sewer pipes TOHO does not have easements over noting their 

recommendation is that they have easements for all.   

Agenda Page #29



• Mr. Bermudez addressed an issue with a pond where the fish were dying.   

o Mr. Comas noted he received a report on this today.  

 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Attorney’s Report  

A. General Policies Update   
• Mr. Clark addressed revisions to the rules and additional changes.   

o The public hearing was scheduled for 5:00 p.m. and the meeting was moved to 1:00 

p.m. therefore the notices are not valid.   

• Pool rules changes were addressed.   

o Trespassing and penalties.  

o Clarification that parents are responsible for damages from their kids.   

o Clarification that residents are responsible if they permit someone to use their pass 

to gain access to the facility.   

o Provision for hours of the parking lot noting it will be closed between 10:00 p.m. 

and 6:00 a.m. and vehicles can be towed if in violation.     

• Mr. Comas inquired if there is trespassing, damage, altercations, riots or anything of 

escalating violence in the Clubhouse what is the responsibility of a Board member if that 

happens.   

o Mr. Clark noted if an individual Board member witnesses or becomes aware of it, 

they will contact law enforcement.  The District does not have any ability to enforce 

the removal of someone or a criminal act.  They have strengthened the provisions 

for the Board, at a subsequent meeting, to suspend that person.   

o Additionally, there will have to be restitution should someone damage property 

before the suspension can be lifted.   

• Mr. Bermudez addressed trespass removal/arrest with no prior warning.   

o Mr. Clark noted the Sheriff’s office will want to see the rules where the authority 

is provided, and a list of persons authorized to issue a trespass.   

• Mr. Bermudez addressed people triggering the alarm when leaving the gym after 10:00 

p.m.  Discussion followed.   

• Towing:  

o Contract prepared with Tad’s Towing.   

Agenda Page #30



o Towing can be upon request or via patrols.  Via patrol requires a specific list of 

violations.   

o Discussion continued on towing via patrol with photo confirmation of violation.   

• It was requested Mr. Blanco mark all fire hydrants with red curbing according to county 

rules.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Gosdin seconded by Mr. Nin, with all in favor, 
to authorize the District Counsel and staff to amend the rules to 
provide for a towing patrol in the rules for consideration at the public 
hearing on the rules on November 9, 2021 was approved.   

 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report  
• Mr. Koncar reported he just received the insurance renewal and requested the Board authorize the 

Chair to execute the insurance coverage for the District pending the District Manager reviewing 

other companies that may provide for a better price.   

 
On MOTION by Mr. Comas seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all in 
favor, authorizing the Chair to execute the insurance coverage for 
the District pending the review by the District Manager to see if 
there is another company that can provide similar coverage at a 
reduced cost was approved.   

 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of July 13, 2021 Meeting  
 

On MOTION by Mr. Bermudez seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all 
in favor, the minutes of the July 13, 2021 meeting were approved.  

  

 B. Financial Statements  
• Mr. Koncar reviewed the financial statements noting there are two months remaining in 

the fiscal year.  There are a few line items over on expenditures but not too significant, 

overall, they are under budget for the fiscal year.  

 
On MOTION by Mr. Bermudez seconded by Mr. Comas, with all in 
favor, the financial statements were approved.  5-0 

 
C. Check Registers 

• Mr. Koncar inquired if there were any questions on the check register.   

• It was requested the check register be in larger print for the next package.   

Agenda Page #31



 
On MOTION by Mr. Bermudez seconded by Mr. Comas, with all in 
favor, the check register was approved.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Field Operations  
A. Field Management Report 

• Mr. Blanco noted the Field Management Report is in the package and provided updates. 

• Mr. Bermudez addressed prioritizing the playground for ADA compliance.   

• Discussion ensued on safety concerns.   

• Mr. Comas addressed 2979 (   ) noting it was created by the equipment for the pool 

installation.   

 
On MOTION by Mr. Bermudez seconded by Mr. Nin, with all in favor, 
the Inframark proposal for sidewalk grinding and replacement in the 
amount of $6,972 was approved.   

 
B. Ratification of Chair Authorized Expenditures  

 
On MOTION by Mr. Comas seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all in 
favor, the Chair authorized expenditures were ratified.   

 
• Discussion followed on the pump proposal and the reason for the delay.  Mr. Comas 

addressed his concern of 80% of the proposal up front.  This item tabled to the next meeting 

and Mr. Blanco will try to provide an additional option/proposal.   

• Discussion followed on the damaged tire.  The invoice for $529 was tabled until more 

documentation is received.   

 
On MOTION by Mr. Bermudez seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all 
in favor, the payment for the damaged tire to a resident in the amount 
$385.98 was approved.  

 

• Discussion followed on the invoice for the curb and sidewalk at Puerta del Sol.   

 
On MOTION by Mr. Comas seconded by Mr. Bermudez, with all in 
favor, the proposal for painting the curb and sidewalk at Puerta del 
Sol in the amount of $3,850 was approved.   

 

Agenda Page #32



• Mr. Comas addressed an incident between with a BrightView employee and a construction 

crew member.   

 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests & Comments  
 There being none, the next item followed.   
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
  

On MOTION by Mr. Comas seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned 2:50 p.m. 

 

 

______________________________ __________________________ 
Bob Koncar Ramon Bermudez 
Assistant Secretary Chairman  

Agenda Page #33



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6B. 
  

Agenda Page #34



MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Supervisors, VillaSol CDD

FROM: Fernand Thomas, District Accountant

CC: Robert Koncar, District Manager, Trumaine Easy, Accounting Director

DATE: October 28, 2021

SUBJECT: September Financial Report

Attached, please find the September Financial Report. During your review, please keep in mind that the

goal is for expenditures to be at or below the 100% of adopted budget of the fiscal year. To assist with

your review, an overview of each of the District’s Funds is provided below. If you have any questions or

require additional information, please contact me at Fernand.Thomas@inframark.com.

General Funds:

 Total revenues are approximately at 100% of the annual budget.

 Non-Ad Valorem Assessments are approximately 100% collected.

 For the current month, expenditures are approximately at 94% of the annual budget.

Debt Service Funds:

Series 2018 A1-A2
 Total revenues are approximately 101% of the year-to-date budget and includes prepayments.

 Non-Ad Valorem Assessments are approximately 100% collected.

 Interest and Principal are paid in full.

Construction Fund:

 Expenditures recorded are construction requisitions.

Agenda Page #35



VillaSol

Prepared by

Community Development District

Financial Report

September 30, 2021

Agenda Page #36



VILLASOL
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page #

Balance Sheet - All Funds ……………………………………………………………….. 1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund ……………………………………………………………….. 2-4

Notes to the Financials …………………………………………………………… 5-6

Debt Service Fund ……………………………………………………………….. 7

Capital Project Fund(s) ……………………………………………………………….. 8

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Schedule ……………………………………………. 9

Cash and Investment Report ……………………………………………………………….. 10

Bank Reconciliation ……………………………………………………………….. 11

Check Register ……………………………………………………………….. 12-14

Table of Contents

Agenda Page #37



September 30, 2021

VillaSol

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

Agenda Page #38



VILLASOL

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2021

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL

FUND

SERIES 2018

A1 & A2 DEBT

SERVICE

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 276,551$ -$ 276,551$

Due From Other Funds - 36,830 36,830

Investments:

Money Market Account 104,567 - 104,567

Reserve Fund (A-2) - 17,938 17,938

Reserve Fund A - 87,273 87,273

Revenue Fund - 86,300 86,300

Prepaid Items 2,671 - 2,671

Deposits 4,075 - 4,075

TOTAL ASSETS 387,864$ 228,341$ 616,205$

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 27,639$ -$ 27,639$

Accrued Expenses 132 - 132

Due To Other Funds 36,830 - 36,830

TOTAL LIABILITIES 64,601 - 64,601

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 2,671 - 2,671

Deposits 4,075 - 4,075

Restricted for:

Debt Service - 228,341 228,341

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 175,392 - 175,392

Unassigned: 141,125 - 141,125

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 323,263$ 228,341$ 551,604$

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 387,864$ 228,341$ 616,205$

Agenda Page #39



VILLASOL

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 4,500$ 275$ 6.11% 16$

Room Rentals 4,000 1,568 39.20% 600

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 813,093 812,609 99.94% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (32,524) (26,293) 80.84% -

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 500 571 114.20% -

Access Cards 6,000 3,538 58.97% 680

TOTAL REVENUES 795,569 792,268 99.59% 1,296

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 6,000 7,200 120.00% 1,000

FICA Taxes 459 551 120.04% 77

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 600 1,800 300.00% -

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 1,000 1,000 100.00% 1,000

ProfServ-Engineering 27,200 29,587 108.78% 2,570

ProfServ-Legal Services 25,000 33,085 132.34% 3,249

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 47,000 47,000 100.00% 3,917

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 400 170 42.50% -

ProfServ-Special Assessment 5,150 5,150 100.00% -

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 6,410 5,806 90.58% -

Auditing Services 6,250 6,250 100.00% -

Communication - Telephone 3,600 2,477 68.81% 249

Postage and Freight 1,600 839 52.44% 114

Insurance - General Liability 21,832 19,847 90.91% -

Printing and Binding 4,000 1,376 34.40% 16

Legal Advertising 1,000 828 82.80% 623

Miscellaneous Services 1,000 1,314 131.40% 55

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 16,262 15,802 97.17% -

Misc-Web Hosting 4,000 1,556 38.90% -

Office Supplies 463 1,005 217.06% -

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 100.00% -

Total Administration 179,401 182,818 101.90% 12,870

For the Period Ending September 30, 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Agenda Page #40



VILLASOL

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending September 30, 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Field

ProfServ-Field Management 48,000 48,000 100.00% 4,000

R&M-Pools - 557 0.00% 557

Misc-Property Taxes 540 - 0.00% -

Total Field 48,540 48,557 100.04% 4,557

Landscape Services

Contracts-Lake and Wetland 6,900 7,786 112.84% 649

Total Landscape Services 6,900 7,786 112.84% 649

Utilities

Utility - General 46,500 42,439 91.27% 9,582

Total Utilities 46,500 42,439 91.27% 9,582

Gatehouse

Contracts-Security Services 88,045 87,793 99.71% 7,326

R&M-Gatehouse 5,000 12,268 245.36% 2,991

Misc-Access Control Software 2,000 6,103 305.15% -

Misc-Bar Codes 2,400 1,333 55.54% -

Total Gatehouse 97,445 107,497 110.32% 10,317

Road and Street Facilities

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 10,000 540 5.40% -

R&M-Signage 1,200 - 0.00% -

R&M-Pipe Inlet and Structure 183,700 144,417 78.62% 25,898

Total Road and Street Facilities 194,900 144,957 74.38% 25,898

Parks and Recreation - General

Contracts-Fountain 1,440 1,424 98.89% 132

Contracts-Security Services 6,663 6,663 100.00% -

Contracts-Pools 7,020 8,819 125.63% 777

Contracts-Sheriff 14,000 148 1.06% -

Utility - Refuse Removal 2,736 4,678 170.98% 428

R&M-Clubhouse 10,000 20,509 205.09% 1,816

R&M-Parks 500 - 0.00% -

R&M-Pools 3,000 8,222 274.07% 527

R&M-Tennis Courts 500 - 0.00% -

Misc-Access Control Software 500 365 73.00% 152

Misc-Contingency 10,000 2,969 29.69% -

Total Parks and Recreation - General 56,359 53,797 95.45% 3,832

Agenda Page #41



VILLASOL

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending September 30, 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Common Area

Contracts-Landscape 64,524 58,836 91.18% 4,666

R&M-Common Area 3,500 12,017 343.34% 4,065

R&M-Other Landscape 3,500 - 0.00% -

Total Common Area 71,524 70,853 99.06% 8,731

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 701,569 658,704 93.89% 76,436

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 94,000 133,564 142.09% (75,140)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 94,000 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 94,000 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 94,000$ 133,564$ 142.09% (75,140)$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2020) 189,699 189,699

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 283,699$ 323,263$

Agenda Page #42



VillaSol CDD Balance Sheet

Assets

►

►

►

►

Liabilities

►

►

►

Fund Balance

►

Community Development District

Accounts Payable represents invoices received that will be paid in following month.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Due from Other Funds represents amount due from assessments.

Deposit with KUA.

Due to Other Funds represents amount due from Assessments.

Prepaid Items represents payment for ProfService-Trustee 10/01/2021-02/28/2022.

In the General Fund, the District has one assigned Operating Reserves .

Accrued Expenses represents monthly services for Churchills Contracts-pools services .

District has one MMA . (See Cash & Investments Report for details)

Report Date: 10/29/2021

The notes are intended to provide additional information helpful when reviewing the financial statements.

Agenda Page #43



VILLASOL Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balances

Community Development District All Funds

Expenditures

Administration
P/R Board of Supervisor $6,000 $7,200 120%

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate $600 $1,800 300%

ProfServ-Engineering $27,200 $29,587 109%

ProfServ-Legal Services $25,000 $33,085 132%

ProfServ-Special Assessment $5,150 $5,150 100%

ProfService-Trustee $6,410 $5,806 91%

Auditing Services $6,250 $6,250 100%

Insurance - General Liability $21,832 $19,847 91%

Miscellaneous Services $1,000 $1,314 131%

Office Supplies $463 $1,005 217%

Annual District Filling Fee $175 $175 100%

Landscape Serices
Contracts -Lakes and Wetland $6,900 $7,786 113%

Gatehouse
R&M-Gatehouse $5,000 $12,268 245%

Misc-Access Control Software $2,000 $6,103 305%

Parks and Recreation-General
Contracts-Pools $7,020 $8,819 126%

Utility-Resuse Removal $2,736 $4,678 171%

R&M Clubhouse $10,000 $20,428 204%

R&M Pools $3,000 $8,779 293%

Common Area
R&M-Common Area $3,500 $12,017 343%

Three years of arbitrage calculation.

Laptop for Board member and Agenda books.

Total premium with Public Risk Insurance Agency, paid in
full.

Paid in full.

Paid in full.

Payment of Non Ad Val Paracel# 00B1 and 00B0 and
monthly bank fees.

Exit gate repair, inspection of erosion site, and repair of
clubhouse pipe.

Repaired main gate at 313 Campus street and replacement
of Led lights at visitor entrance..

Review of analysis on Envera contract termination, drafting
first amendment related to Brightview and agenda
packages.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Trustee fees for the period from 10/1/20-09/30/2021

September 30, 2021

Filling fees paid in full.

Board members attend meetings as of September 2021.

Renew filter cartridges and annual purchase of pools
chemical.

Removal of palm tree and bush hog around lake.

Installed new AC unit and ceilling drywall repairs.

Waste refuse removal service through current month.

Contracts for pools and fountain services paid through
current month.

Contracts for lakes and fountain services paid through
current month.

Waste refuse removal service through current month.

Report Date: 10/29/2021

Agenda Page #44



VILLASOL

Community Development District
Series 2018 A1 and A2 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 100$ 10$ 10.00% 1$

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 221,580 221,448 99.94% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (8,863) (7,165) 80.84% -

TOTAL REVENUES 212,817 214,293 100.69% 1

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 4,432 4,306 97.16% -

Total Administration 4,432 4,306 97.16% -

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement A-1 115,000 115,000 100.00% -

Principal Debt Retirement A-2 15,000 15,000 100.00% -

Interest Expense Series A-1 55,695 55,695 100.00% -

Interest Expense Series A-2 16,381 16,381 100.00% -

Total Debt Service 202,076 202,076 100.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 206,508 206,382 99.94% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 6,309 7,911 0.00% 1

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 6,309 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 6,309 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 6,309$ 7,911$ 0.00% 1$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2020) 220,430 220,430

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 226,739$ 228,341$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending September 30, 2021

Agenda Page #45



VILLASOL

Community Development District
Series 2018 Capital Projects Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ -$ 0.00% -$

TOTAL REVENUES - - 0.00% -

EXPENDITURES

Physical Environment

Improvements - Building - 1,428 0.00% -

Total Physical Environment - 1,428 0.00% -

Construction In Progress

Construction in Progress - 8,925 0.00% -

Total Construction In Progress - 8,925 0.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - 10,353 0.00% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - (10,353) 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance -$ (10,353)$ 0.00% -$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2020) - 10,353

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$ -$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending September 30, 2021

Agenda Page #46



September 30, 2021

VillaSol

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

Agenda Page #47



VILLASOL
Community Development District All Funds

Discount / Gross Debt Service

Date Net Amount (Penalty) Collection Amount General Series 2018

Received Received Amount Cost Received Fund Fund

1,034,673$ 813,093$ 221,580$

Allocation % 100% 79% 21%

11/06/20 11,641$ 666$ 238$ 12,545$ 9,858$ 2,686$

11/20/20 64,164$ 2,728$ 1,309$ 68,202$ 53,596$ 14,606$

12/10/20 1,843 21 38 1,902 1,495 407

12/10/20 685,743 28,573 13,995 728,311 572,340 155,971

12/23/20 45,121 921 1,624 47,666 37,458 10,208

01/08/21 16,704 341 517 17,562 13,801 3,761

01/08/21 8,012 163 232 8,407 6,607 1,800

02/08/21 30,385 620 620 31,625 24,853 6,773

02/08/21 1,337 27 20 1,385 1,088 297

03/08/21 12,749 260 148 13,157 10,340 2,818

04/12/21 36,954 754 23 37,732 29,651 8,080

04/12/21 7,974 - 163 8,137 6,394 1,743

05/11/21 19,603 (503) 400 19,500 15,324 4,176

06/08/21 2,413 (70) 49 2,392 1,879 512

06/08/21 469 (14) 10 465 366 100

06/25/21 35,377 (1,030) 722 35,069 27,558 7,510

TOTAL 980,491$ 33,458$ 20,108$ 1,034,057$ 812,609$ 221,448$

% COLLECTED 99.94% 99.94% 99.94%

TOTAL OUTSTANDING 616$ 484$ 132$

ASSESSMENTS LEVIED FY2021

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Osceola County Tax Collector

(Monthly Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2021

Allocation by Fund

Report Date: 10/21/2021

Agenda Page #48



VILLASOL
Community Development District

All Funds

Account Name Bank Name Investment Type Yield Balance

GENERAL FUND

Checking Account - Operating SunTrust Bank MuniNow 0.10% $276,551

Money Market Account Bank United Money Market 0.15% $104,567
SubTotal $381,118

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Series 2018 A2 Debt Service Reserve US Bank US Bank Money Market 0.02% $17,938

Series 2018 A1 Debt Service Reserve US Bank US Bank Money Market 0.02% $87,273

Series 2018 A1 & A2 Revenue Fund US Bank US Bank Money Market 0.02% $86,300
SubTotal $191,511

Total $572,629

Cash and Investment Report
September 30, 2021

Report Date: 10/21/2021

Agenda Page #49



Posting
Date

Document
Type

Document
No. Description Amount

Cleared
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

9/23/2021 Payment 005105 FED EX 105.97 0.00 105.97

9/23/2021 Payment 005107 CHURCHILLS POOLS 526.62 0.00 526.62

9/23/2021 Payment 005108 ENVERA SYSTEMS 185.00 0.00 185.00

9/23/2021 Payment 005109 SERVUSAT, LLC 2,586.47 0.00 2,586.47

9/23/2021 Payment 005111 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 77.00 0.00 77.00

9/23/2021 Payment 005112 THE HOME DEPOT 936.64 0.00 936.64

9/23/2021 Payment 005113 WASTE MANAGEMENT 428.21 0.00 428.21

9/27/2021 Payment 005114 DEWBERRY ENGINEERS INC 680.00 0.00 680.00

9/27/2021 Payment 005115 INFRAMARK, LLC 13,005.67 0.00 13,005.67

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 18,531.58 18,531.58

G/L Balance 276,551.09

Bank Account No. 1613

Statement No. 09-2021

Statement Date 9/30/2021

Statement Balance 295,082.67G/L Balance (LCY) 276,551.09

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 276,551.09

Subtotal 276,551.09

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 295,082.67

Outstanding Checks 18,531.58

Ending Balance 276,551.09

Differences 0.00

SunTrust Bank N.A. GF

Bank Reconciliation

VillaSol CDD
Agenda Page #50



Aug 1- Sept 30, 2021

VillaSol

Community Development District

Check Register

Agenda Page #51



Fund

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

CHECK # 005080

001 08/03/21 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT PI-A00629863 JULY LAKE/POND MGMT SVCS Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53902 $648.90

Check Total $648.90

CHECK # 005081

001 08/04/21 A PRESTIGE AIR 12469 AIR CONDITIONAIR REPAIRS R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $85.00

Check Total $85.00

CHECK # 005082

001 08/04/21 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC 7420063 JULY LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Landscape 534050-57208 $4,666.00

Check Total $4,666.00

CHECK # 005083

001 08/04/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30122 POOL/FOUNTAIN SVCS Contracts-Pools 534078-57201 $644.96

001 08/04/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30122 POOL/FOUNTAIN SVCS Contracts-Fountain 534023-57201 $132.30

Check Total $777.26

CHECK # 005084

001 08/04/21 ENVERA SYSTEMS 704368 GATE ACCESS 8/1-8/31/21 Contracts-Security Services 534037-53904 $7,326.13

Check Total $7,326.13

CHECK # 005085

001 08/04/21 WASTE MANAGEMENT 9911489-0180-4 REFUSE REMOVAL 8/1-8/31/21 Utility - Refuse Removal 543020-57201 $438.00

Check Total $438.00

CHECK # 005086

001 08/11/21 CLARK & ALBAUGH, LLP 17613 GEN MATTERS THRU JULY 2021 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $4,691.00

Check Total $4,691.00

CHECK # 005087

001 08/25/21 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC 7485283 IRR REPAIRS R&M-Common Area 546016-57208 $1,014.60

Check Total $1,014.60

CHECK # 005088

001 08/25/21 NESTOR FEDERICO CARRANZA LUGO 1116 GUARDHOUSE FULL WASH/S. ENTRANCE TOWER R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $672.50

001 08/25/21 NESTOR FEDERICO CARRANZA LUGO 1115 CLUB HOUSE ROOF CLEANING R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $1,300.00

Check Total $1,972.50

CHECK # 005089

001 08/30/21 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC 7462648 AUG LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Landscape 534050-57208 $4,666.00

Check Total $4,666.00

CHECK # 005090

001 08/30/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30188 AUG POOL/FOUNTAIN SVC S Contracts-Fountain 534023-57201 $132.30

001 08/30/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30188 AUG POOL/FOUNTAIN SVC S Contracts-Pools 534078-57201 $644.96

001 08/30/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30262 AUG CHEMICAL DELIVERY R&M-Pools 546074-57208 $360.07

Check Total $1,137.33

CHECK # 005091

001 08/30/21 DEWBERRY ENGINEERS INC 1998447 ENGG SVCS THRU JULY 2021 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $2,715.00

Check Total $2,715.00

CHECK # 005092

001 08/30/21 EXERCISE SYSTEMS INC 24759 QRTRLY PREVENTIVE MAINT 7/30/21 QRTRLY PREVENTIVE MAINT FIT CENTER 546015-57201 $175.00

001 08/30/21 EXERCISE SYSTEMS INC 050750.1 R/M FITNESS EQUIPMENT REPAIR FITNESS EQUIPMENT 546015-57201 $320.95

Check Total $495.95

CHECK # 005093

001 08/30/21 SERVUSAT, LLC 3293 ACCESS CONTROL SOFTWARE UPDATES Misc-Access Control Software 549003-53904 $889.28

Check Total $889.28

CHECK # 005094

001 08/30/21 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT PI-A00651659 AUG LAKE/POND MGMT SVCS Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53902 $648.00

Check Total $648.00

CHECK # 005095

001 08/30/21 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 410556083 PEST CONTROL 7/16/21 PEST CONTROL 05/2/2021 546015-57201 $77.00

Check Total $77.00

CHECK # 005097

001 09/03/21 ENVERA SYSTEMS 705338 SEPT GATE ACCESS Contracts-Security Services 534037-53904 $7,326.13

Check Total $7,326.13

CHECK # 005098

001 09/07/21 CLARK & ALBAUGH, LLP 17645 GEN MATTERS THRU AUG 2021 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $684.00

Check Total $684.00

CHECK # 005099

001 09/07/21 EXERCISE SYSTEMS INC 047368 LANDICE L7 PRO SPORT TREADMILL NEW FITNESS EQUIPMENT 546015-57201 $3,744.00

Check Total $3,744.00

CHECK # 005100

001 09/13/21 DALE BEASLEY CONSTRUCTION 4010 CIPP & PAVEMENT PROJECT R&M Pipe Inlet and Structure 546174-54101 $25,897.80

Check Total $25,897.80

CHECK # 005101

001 09/13/21 OSCEOLA NEWS GAZETTE 321454 NOTICE OF MEETING 9/2/21 Legal Advertising 548002-51301 $54.76

Check Total $54.76

CHECK # 005102

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 WOVS07212021 546015-57201 $975.00

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 POOL PERMITS 546074-57201 $618.42

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 ACCESS CARDS 369941 $457.21

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $3,916.67

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53901 $4,000.00

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $12.75

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 08/01/21 to 09/30/21

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Agenda Page #52



Fund

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 08/01/21 to 09/30/21

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $138.46

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 Office Supplies 551002-51301 $105.00

Check Total $10,223.51

CHECK # 005105

001 09/23/21 FED EX 7-499-42936 Sept Postage Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $105.97

Check Total $105.97

CHECK # 005106

001 09/23/21 A PRESTIGE AIR 12486 HVAC REPAIRS R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $721.33

Check Total $721.33

CHECK # 005107

001 09/23/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30261 CHEMICAL DELIVERY R&M-Pools 546074-57208 $526.62

Check Total $526.62

CHECK # 005108

001 09/23/21 ENVERA SYSTEMS 00035421 GATE ARM REPAIR REPLACED DAMAGE EQUIP. 546035-53904 $185.00

Check Total $185.00

CHECK # 005109

001 09/23/21 SERVUSAT, LLC 3291 INSTALL CAMERA @ GATEHOUSE R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $2,586.47

Check Total $2,586.47

CHECK # 005111

001 09/23/21 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 411616170 PEST CONTROL 8/3/21 PEST CONTROL 05/2/2021 546015-57201 $77.00

Check Total $77.00

CHECK # 005112

001 09/23/21 THE HOME DEPOT 090521-9241 AUG PURCHASES SUPPLIES FOR REC CENTER 546078-57201 $936.64

Check Total $936.64

CHECK # 005113

001 09/23/21 WASTE MANAGEMENT 9918394-0180-9 SEPT REFUSE REMOVAL Utility - Refuse Removal 543020-57201 $428.21

Check Total $428.21

CHECK # 005114

001 09/27/21 DEWBERRY ENGINEERS INC 2011603 ENGG SVCS THRU AUG 2021 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $680.00

Check Total $680.00

CHECK # 005115

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $3,916.67

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53901 $4,000.00

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $8.30

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $15.70

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 531012-51301 $1,000.00

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES SIDEWALK PAINTING 546016-57208 $3,600.00

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES PRESSURE WAS PAVERS 546016-57208 $465.00

Check Total $13,005.67

CHECK # DD387

001 08/02/21 KUA 071521 ACH BILL PRD 6/8-7/8/21 Utility - General 543001-53903 $2,904.72

Check Total $2,904.72

CHECK # DD388

001 08/03/21 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 068176902071821 BILL PRD 7/17-8/16/21 OFFICE Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $248.54

Check Total $248.54

CHECK # DD389

001 08/04/21 TOHO WATER AUTHORITY 80421 BILL PRD 6/6-7/6/21 Utility - General 543001-53903 $926.05

Check Total $926.05

CHECK # DD390

001 09/02/21 TOHO WATER AUTHORITY 080521 ACH BILL PRD 7/6-8/5/21 Utility - General 543001-53903 $1,345.92

Check Total $1,345.92

CHECK # DD391

001 09/03/21 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 068176902081821 BILL PRD 8/17-9/16/21 OFFICE Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $248.54

Check Total $248.54

CHECK # DD392

001 09/14/21 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 077902902083021 BILL PRD 8/28-9/27/21 R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $219.96

Check Total $219.96

CHECK # DD396

001 08/17/21 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 077902902073121 ACH BILL PRD 7/28-8/27/21 R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $219.96

Check Total $219.96

CHECK # DD399

001 09/03/21 KUA 081621 ACH BILL PRD 7/8-8/6/21 Utility - General 543001-53903 $2,997.29

Check Total $2,997.29

CHECK # 005103

001 09/17/21 MARK A. GOSDIN PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

CHECK # 005104

001 09/17/21 CAMILO NIN CURY PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

CHECK # DD393

001 09/17/21 RAMON E. BERMUDEZ PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

CHECK # DD394

001 09/17/21 SERVANDO JR COMAS PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

CHECK # DD395

Agenda Page #53



Fund

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 08/01/21 to 09/30/21

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

001 09/17/21 MICHAEL J. EDGECOMBE PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

Fund Total $109,465.54

Total Checks Paid $109,465.54

Agenda Page #54



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6C. 
  

Agenda Page #55



Fund

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

CHECK # 005080

001 08/03/21 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT PI-A00629863 JULY LAKE/POND MGMT SVCS Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53902 $648.90

Check Total $648.90

CHECK # 005081

001 08/04/21 A PRESTIGE AIR 12469 AIR CONDITIONAIR REPAIRS R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $85.00

Check Total $85.00

CHECK # 005082

001 08/04/21 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC 7420063 JULY LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Landscape 534050-57208 $4,666.00

Check Total $4,666.00

CHECK # 005083

001 08/04/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30122 POOL/FOUNTAIN SVCS Contracts-Pools 534078-57201 $644.96

001 08/04/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30122 POOL/FOUNTAIN SVCS Contracts-Fountain 534023-57201 $132.30

Check Total $777.26

CHECK # 005084

001 08/04/21 ENVERA SYSTEMS 704368 GATE ACCESS 8/1-8/31/21 Contracts-Security Services 534037-53904 $7,326.13

Check Total $7,326.13

CHECK # 005085

001 08/04/21 WASTE MANAGEMENT 9911489-0180-4 REFUSE REMOVAL 8/1-8/31/21 Utility - Refuse Removal 543020-57201 $438.00

Check Total $438.00

CHECK # 005086

001 08/11/21 CLARK & ALBAUGH, LLP 17613 GEN MATTERS THRU JULY 2021 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $4,691.00

Check Total $4,691.00

CHECK # 005087

001 08/25/21 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC 7485283 IRR REPAIRS R&M-Common Area 546016-57208 $1,014.60

Check Total $1,014.60

CHECK # 005088

001 08/25/21 NESTOR FEDERICO CARRANZA LUGO 1116 GUARDHOUSE FULL WASH/S. ENTRANCE TOWER R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $672.50

001 08/25/21 NESTOR FEDERICO CARRANZA LUGO 1115 CLUB HOUSE ROOF CLEANING R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $1,300.00

Check Total $1,972.50

CHECK # 005089

001 08/30/21 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC 7462648 AUG LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Landscape 534050-57208 $4,666.00

Check Total $4,666.00

CHECK # 005090

001 08/30/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30188 AUG POOL/FOUNTAIN SVC S Contracts-Fountain 534023-57201 $132.30

001 08/30/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30188 AUG POOL/FOUNTAIN SVC S Contracts-Pools 534078-57201 $644.96

001 08/30/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30262 AUG CHEMICAL DELIVERY R&M-Pools 546074-57208 $360.07

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 08/01/21 to 09/30/21

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Agenda Page #56



Fund

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 08/01/21 to 09/30/21

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check Total $1,137.33

CHECK # 005091

001 08/30/21 DEWBERRY ENGINEERS INC 1998447 ENGG SVCS THRU JULY 2021 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $2,715.00

Check Total $2,715.00

CHECK # 005092

001 08/30/21 EXERCISE SYSTEMS INC 24759 QRTRLY PREVENTIVE MAINT 7/30/21 QRTRLY PREVENTIVE MAINT FIT CENTER 546015-57201 $175.00

001 08/30/21 EXERCISE SYSTEMS INC 050750.1 R/M FITNESS EQUIPMENT REPAIR FITNESS EQUIPMENT 546015-57201 $320.95

Check Total $495.95

CHECK # 005093

001 08/30/21 SERVUSAT, LLC 3293 ACCESS CONTROL SOFTWARE UPDATES Misc-Access Control Software 549003-53904 $889.28

Check Total $889.28

CHECK # 005094

001 08/30/21 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT PI-A00651659 AUG LAKE/POND MGMT SVCS Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53902 $648.00

Check Total $648.00

CHECK # 005095

001 08/30/21 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 410556083 PEST CONTROL 7/16/21 PEST CONTROL 05/2/2021 546015-57201 $77.00

Check Total $77.00

CHECK # 005097

001 09/03/21 ENVERA SYSTEMS 705338 SEPT GATE ACCESS Contracts-Security Services 534037-53904 $7,326.13

Check Total $7,326.13

CHECK # 005098

001 09/07/21 CLARK & ALBAUGH, LLP 17645 GEN MATTERS THRU AUG 2021 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $684.00

Check Total $684.00

CHECK # 005099

001 09/07/21 EXERCISE SYSTEMS INC 047368 LANDICE L7 PRO SPORT TREADMILL NEW FITNESS EQUIPMENT 546015-57201 $3,744.00

Check Total $3,744.00

CHECK # 005100

001 09/13/21 DALE BEASLEY CONSTRUCTION 4010 CIPP & PAVEMENT PROJECT R&M Pipe Inlet and Structure 546174-54101 $25,897.80

Check Total $25,897.80

CHECK # 005101

001 09/13/21 OSCEOLA NEWS GAZETTE 321454 NOTICE OF MEETING 9/2/21 Legal Advertising 548002-51301 $54.76

Check Total $54.76

CHECK # 005102

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 WOVS07212021 546015-57201 $975.00

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 POOL PERMITS 546074-57201 $618.42

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 ACCESS CARDS 369941 $457.21

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $3,916.67

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53901 $4,000.00

Agenda Page #57



Fund

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 08/01/21 to 09/30/21

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $12.75

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $138.46

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 Office Supplies 551002-51301 $105.00

Check Total $10,223.51

CHECK # 005105

001 09/23/21 FED EX 7-499-42936 Sept Postage Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $105.97

Check Total $105.97

CHECK # 005106

001 09/23/21 A PRESTIGE AIR 12486 HVAC REPAIRS R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $721.33

Check Total $721.33

CHECK # 005107

001 09/23/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30261 CHEMICAL DELIVERY R&M-Pools 546074-57208 $526.62

Check Total $526.62

CHECK # 005108

001 09/23/21 ENVERA SYSTEMS 00035421 GATE ARM REPAIR REPLACED DAMAGE EQUIP. 546035-53904 $185.00

Check Total $185.00

CHECK # 005109

001 09/23/21 SERVUSAT, LLC 3291 INSTALL CAMERA @ GATEHOUSE R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $2,586.47

Check Total $2,586.47

CHECK # 005111

001 09/23/21 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 411616170 PEST CONTROL 8/3/21 PEST CONTROL 05/2/2021 546015-57201 $77.00

Check Total $77.00

CHECK # 005112

001 09/23/21 THE HOME DEPOT 090521-9241 AUG PURCHASES SUPPLIES FOR REC CENTER 546078-57201 $936.64

Check Total $936.64

CHECK # 005113

001 09/23/21 WASTE MANAGEMENT 9918394-0180-9 SEPT REFUSE REMOVAL Utility - Refuse Removal 543020-57201 $428.21

Check Total $428.21

CHECK # 005114

001 09/27/21 DEWBERRY ENGINEERS INC 2011603 ENGG SVCS THRU AUG 2021 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $680.00

Check Total $680.00

CHECK # 005115

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $3,916.67

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53901 $4,000.00

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $8.30

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $15.70

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 531012-51301 $1,000.00

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES SIDEWALK PAINTING 546016-57208 $3,600.00

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES PRESSURE WAS PAVERS 546016-57208 $465.00

Agenda Page #58



Fund

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 08/01/21 to 09/30/21

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check Total $13,005.67

CHECK # DD387

001 08/02/21 KUA 071521 ACH BILL PRD 6/8-7/8/21 Utility - General 543001-53903 $2,904.72

Check Total $2,904.72

CHECK # DD388

001 08/03/21 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 068176902071821 BILL PRD 7/17-8/16/21 OFFICE Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $248.54

Check Total $248.54

CHECK # DD389

001 08/04/21 TOHO WATER AUTHORITY 80421 BILL PRD 6/6-7/6/21 Utility - General 543001-53903 $926.05

Check Total $926.05

CHECK # DD390

001 09/02/21 TOHO WATER AUTHORITY 080521 ACH BILL PRD 7/6-8/5/21 Utility - General 543001-53903 $1,345.92

Check Total $1,345.92

CHECK # DD391

001 09/03/21 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 068176902081821 BILL PRD 8/17-9/16/21 OFFICE Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $248.54

Check Total $248.54

CHECK # DD392

001 09/14/21 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 077902902083021 BILL PRD 8/28-9/27/21 R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $219.96

Check Total $219.96

CHECK # DD396

001 08/17/21 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 077902902073121 ACH BILL PRD 7/28-8/27/21 R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $219.96

Check Total $219.96

CHECK # DD399

001 09/03/21 KUA 081621 ACH BILL PRD 7/8-8/6/21 Utility - General 543001-53903 $2,997.29

Check Total $2,997.29

CHECK # 005103

001 09/17/21 MARK A. GOSDIN PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

CHECK # 005104

001 09/17/21 CAMILO NIN CURY PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

CHECK # DD393

001 09/17/21 RAMON E. BERMUDEZ PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

CHECK # DD394

001 09/17/21 SERVANDO JR COMAS PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

Agenda Page #59



Fund

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 08/01/21 to 09/30/21

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CHECK # DD395

001 09/17/21 MICHAEL J. EDGECOMBE PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

Fund Total $109,465.54

Total Checks Paid $109,465.54

Agenda Page #60



Qty Item / Description UOM Unit Price Extension

Lake & Pond Management Services SVR49016
1 07/01/21 - 07/31/21 648.90 648.90

Lake & Pond Management Services

Subtotal 648.90
Sales Tax 0.00

Total Invoice 648.90

TOTAL 648.90
Payment Received1320 Brookwood Drive, Suite H

www.solitudelakemanagement.com www.aeratorsaquatics4lakesnponds.com

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

Little Rock, AR 72202
0.00

07/31/21

8800

Celebration, FL  34747
313 Campus Street
VillaSol CDD

PI-A00629863

07/01/21

Net 30

VillaSol CDD

Josh F. McGarry

SOLD TO:

CUSTOMER ID CUSTOMER PO Payment Terms

Invoice Number:

Invoice Date:

Sales Rep ID Shipment Method Ship Date Due Date

INVOICE

Voice: (888) 480-5253   Fax: (888) 358-0088 PROPERTY:

Agenda Page #61



Agenda Page #62



16979903
7420063
7/1/2021

Customer #:
Invoice #:
Invoice Date:
Cust PO #:

VillaSol CDD
Attn: Anna Golovan
210 N University Dr. - Ste. 702
Coral Springs FL 33071

INVOICE

Job Number Description Amount

345203017 4,666.00Villa Sol CDD

Landscape Maintenance

For July

Total invoice amount
Tax amount
Balance due

4,666.00

4,666.00

Payment Stub
Customer Account#: 16979903
Invoice #: 7420063
Invoice Date: 7/1/2021

VillaSol CDD
Attn: Anna Golovan
210 N University Dr. - Ste. 702
Coral Springs FL 33071

Please detach stub and remit with your payment

Amount Due:          $4,666.00

Thank you for allowing us to serve you

Please reference the invoice # on your check
and make payable to:

P.O. Box 740655
Atlanta, GA 30374-0655

Terms:  Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 407-292-9600

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

Agenda Page #63

Archive Information



For payment default buyer is to pay all collections, attorney & court fees. 

All parts and/or materials remain the property of Churchill’s until payment is made in full. 

The customer agrees and grants to Churchill’s or its nominees free and unencumbered access for the removal of any parts and materials

when payment terms have been exceeded.

State Certified Contractor #CPC1458438

CHURCHILLS POOLS

1101 Miranda Ln Ste 131
KISSIMMEE, FL  34741 US
407 557 2730
mail@churchillspools.com
www.churchillspools.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

Villa Sol CDD
210 N University Drive #702
Coral Springs, Florida  33071
United States

SHIP TO

Freddy Blanco
Villa Sol
Villa Sol
3050 Puerta Del Sol Blvd
Kissimmee, Florida  34744
United States

INVOICE # 30122
DATE 07/01/2021

DUE DATE 07/15/2021
TERMS Net 14

  

JOB # SERVICE DATE
1136/84, 1233 Month of Invoice

DATE QTY ACTIVITY RATE AMOUNT

1 POOL/SPA SERVICES:COMMERCIAL SRV:PS_Comm<50
Pool service, 3 visits/week as schedule

644.96 644.96

1 POOL/SPA SERVICES:POOL/SPA SERVICES
Fountain service

132.30 132.30

 

Payment methods Cash, Check, Credit Cards & PayPal (fees apply) BALANCE DUE $777.26

Agenda Page #64



8281 Blaikie Court

Sarasota, FL 34240

(941) 556-0743

Date

07/01/2021

Invoice
Invoice Number

704368

Envera

Due Date

08/01/2021

Customer Number

400228

Customer Name

VillaSol CDD

Customer Number

400228

PO Number Invoice Date

07/01/2021

Due Date

08/01/2021

Page: 1

Quantity Description Months Rate Amount

897 - Gate Access - VillaSol CDD - 2896 Boggy Creek Rd, Kissimmee, FL

Virtual Gate Guard Monitoring

08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021

$5,041.00  1.00 $5,041.00  1.00

Additional Residents

08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021

$327.00  1.00 $327.00  1.00

Envera Kiosk System

08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021

$500.00  1.00 $500.00  1.00

Data Management

08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021

$150.00  1.00 $150.00  1.00

Service & Maintenance

08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021

$861.05  1.00 $861.05  1.00

ISP Pass Thru

08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021

$104.28  1.00 $104.28  1.00

ISP Pass Thru

08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021

$213.81  1.00 $213.81  1.00

ISP Pass Thru

08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021

$128.99  1.00 $128.99  1.00

Date Invoice # Description Amount Balance Due

 704368 Alarm Monitoring Services7/1/2021 $7326.13$7326.13

8281 Blaikie Court

Sarasota, FL 34240

(941) 556-0743

Envera

Envera

PO Box 2086

Hicksville, NY 11802R
E

M
IT

 T
O

:VillaSol CDD
C/O Inframark
210 N. University Dr., Ste 702
Coral Springs, FL  33071

Net Due: $7,326.13

Amount Enclosed:_____________

Invoice
Date

Due Date

Invoice Number

Customer Number

704368 07/01/2021

08/01/2021400228

Agenda Page #65



8281 Blaikie Court

Sarasota, FL 34240

(941) 556-0743

Date

07/01/2021

Invoice
Invoice Number

704368

Envera

Due Date

08/01/2021

Customer Number

400228

Customer Name

VillaSol CDD

Customer Number

400228

PO Number Invoice Date

07/01/2021

Due Date

08/01/2021

Page: 2

Quantity Description Months Rate Amount

Tax

Payments/Credits Applied

$0.00

Invoice Balance Due:

Subtotal:

$7326.13

$0.00

$7326.13

Date Invoice # Description Amount Balance Due

 704368 Alarm Monitoring Services7/1/2021 $7326.13$7326.13

8281 Blaikie Court

Sarasota, FL 34240

(941) 556-0743

Envera

Envera

PO Box 2086

Hicksville, NY 11802R
E

M
IT

 T
O

:VillaSol CDD
C/O Inframark
210 N. University Dr., Ste 702
Coral Springs, FL  33071

Net Due: $7,326.13

Amount Enclosed:_____________

Invoice
Date

Due Date

Invoice Number

Customer Number

704368 07/01/2021

08/01/2021400228

Agenda Page #66



Agenda Page #67



 RE:  General matters

 Fax:  (407) 647-7622 (407) 647-7600 Phone:

   Attention:

 700 W. Morse Blvd., Suite 101
 Winter Park, Florida 32789

 Clark & Albaugh, LLP

 Invoice #

 VillaSol Community Development District

 17613

 6013-002 File #

 August 3, 2021

 210 N. University Drive, Suite 702
 Coral Springs, FL 33701

 DATE  DESCRIPTION  HOURS  AMOUNT  LAWYER

 Jul-01-21  review of correspondence, billing notes, contract 
 provisions and spreadsheet on Brightview invoices; 
 correspondence 

 0.40  114.00  SDC

 Jul-06-21  correspondence regarding Brightview payment; 
 correspondence regarding clubhouse security 
 proposal; correspondence regarding TOHO issues 

 0.40  114.00  SDC

 Jul-08-21  telephone call with manager regarding Brightview 
 request

 0.30  85.50  SDC

   review of draft rule changes and work on additional 
 language 

 0.60  171.00  SDC

 Jul-09-21  telephone call with staff regarding Brightview 
 invoice dispute; correspondence 

 0.40  114.00  SDC

 Jul-12-21  correspondence with chair and review of list of 
 meeting topics; meeting preparation 

 1.30  370.50  SDC

 Jul-13-21  review of meeting agenda and meeting materials; 
 review of draft rule language; correspondence 
 regarding other issues, including tow contract; 
 attendance at meeting; correspondence regarding 
 followup 

 6.60  1,881.00  SDC

   Drafting proposed emergency spending  1.60  440.00  MEA

Agenda Page #68



 2 Page 17613 Invoice #:  August 3, 2021

 resolution; Drafting proposed additions to District's 
 rules pertaining to unauthorized use of and 
 vandalism to Amenity Facilities and unauthorized 
 after hours parking at clubhouse.

 Jul-14-21  correspondence regarding meeting followup; office
 conference regarding rule changes and rule 
 violation hearings 

 0.80  228.00  SDC

 Jul-16-21  Drafting towing agreement with Tad's Towing LLC;
 Office conference with SDC regarding same.

 0.70  192.50  MEA

 Jul-20-21  correspondence with manager regarding abandoned
 vehicle; review of draft correspondence to TOHO 
 and office conference regarding same

 0.50  142.50  SDC

   Reviewing file pertaining to TOHO problems; 
 Begin drafting letter; Office conference with SDC 
 regarding same.

 0.40  110.00  MEA

 Jul-21-21  Continue drafting letter to TOHO demanding 
 reimbursement and correction of additional 
 problems.

 0.40  110.00  MEA

 Jul-23-21  extensive correspondence with TOHO 
 representative regarding project 

 0.40  114.00  SDC

 Jul-27-21  office conference regarding rule notices and 
 process 

 0.40  114.00  SDC

   Drafting notices to be published for rule 
 development and amendment hearings.

 0.90  247.50  MEA

 Jul-30-21  finalize towing agreement and related 
 correspondence 

 0.50  142.50  SDC

 $4,691.00 Totals

 ___________

 16.60

 ___________

 $4,691.00 Total Fee & Disbursements

 Previous Balance  2,801.50

 2,801.50 Previous Payments

 Balance Now Due  $4,691.00

 ___________

Agenda Page #69



 3 Page 17613 Invoice #:  August 3, 2021

 TAX ID Number  26-1572385

Agenda Page #70



Agenda Page #71



PRESSURE WASHER TOTAL CLEANER LLC, is not responsible for leaks windows and doors, landscape damage by application of corrosive chemical, paint damage 
to walls, doors and floors furniture and carpet
Page 1 of 1

 PRESSURE WASHER TOTAL CLEANER LLC
311 N BUENA VISTA AVE 
ORLANDO, FL  32835 US
(321) 732-9407
PRESSUREWTCLLC@HOTMAIL.COM
www,pressurewashertotalcleaner.com

INVOICE
BILL TO
VILLA SOL CDD

SHIP TO
Freddy Blanco 
Inframark 
313 Campus St 
Celebration, Fl  34747

INVOICE 1115
DATE 07/30/2021
TERMS Due on receipt
DUE DATE 07/30/2021

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

SOFT WASH TILE ROOF CLEANING 
@ VILLA SOL CLUB HOUSE

6,500 0.20 1,300.00

50% DEPOSIT REQUIRED TO START. BALANCE DUE $1,300.00

Agenda Page #72



PRESSURE WASHER TOTAL CLEANER LLC, is not responsible for leaks windows and doors, landscape damage by application of corrosive chemical, paint damage 
to walls, doors and floors furniture and carpet
Page 1 of 1

 PRESSURE WASHER TOTAL CLEANER LLC
311 N BUENA VISTA AVE 
ORLANDO, FL  32835 US
(321) 732-9407
PRESSUREWTCLLC@HOTMAIL.COM
www,pressurewashertotalcleaner.com

INVOICE
BILL TO
VILLA SOL CDD

SHIP TO
Freddy Blanco 
Inframark 
313 Campus St 
Celebration, Fl  34747

INVOICE 1116
DATE 07/30/2021
TERMS Due on receipt
DUE DATE 07/30/2021

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Guard house, gates and island , tower entrance , wall 
entrance  @ Villa Sol  
 
ROOF SOFT WASH SERVICE 
SOFT WASH , CONSISTS OF A GENTLE WASH THAT 
KILLS AND ELIMINATES MOLD AND MILDEW

1,250 0.25 312.50

Rust stain removal ( spot treatment ) 3 50.00 150.00

Guard house exterior walls and windows ( full wash)  
South entrance tower exterior walls ( full wash)

2 105.00 210.00

50% DEPOSIT REQUIRED TO START. BALANCE DUE $672.50

Agenda Page #73



16979903
7462648
8/1/2021

Customer #:
Invoice #:
Invoice Date:
Cust PO #:

VillaSol CDD
Attn: Anna Golovan
210 N University Dr. - Ste. 702
Coral Springs FL 33071

INVOICE

Job Number Description Amount

345203017 4,666.00Villa Sol CDD

Landscape Maintenance

For August

Total invoice amount
Tax amount
Balance due

4,666.00

4,666.00

Payment Stub
Customer Account#: 16979903
Invoice #: 7462648
Invoice Date: 8/1/2021

VillaSol CDD
Attn: Anna Golovan
210 N University Dr. - Ste. 702
Coral Springs FL 33071

Please detach stub and remit with your payment

Amount Due:          $4,666.00

Thank you for allowing us to serve you

Please reference the invoice # on your check
and make payable to:

P.O. Box 740655
Atlanta, GA 30374-0655

Terms:  Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 407-292-9600

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

Agenda Page #74

Archive Information



For payment default buyer is to pay all collections, attorney & court fees. 

All parts and/or materials remain the property of Churchill’s until payment is made in full. 

The customer agrees and grants to Churchill’s or its nominees free and unencumbered access for the removal of any parts and materials

when payment terms have been exceeded.

State Certified Contractor #CPC1458438

CHURCHILLS POOLS

1101 Miranda Ln Ste 131
KISSIMMEE, FL  34741 US
407 557 2730
mail@churchillspools.com
www.churchillspools.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

Villa Sol CDD
210 N University Drive #702
Coral Springs, Florida  33071
United States

SHIP TO

Freddy Blanco
Villa Sol
Villa Sol
3050 Puerta Del Sol Blvd
Kissimmee, Florida  34744
United States

INVOICE # 30188
DATE 08/01/2021

DUE DATE 08/15/2021
TERMS Net 14

  

JOB # SERVICE DATE
1136/84, 1233 Month of Invoice

DATE QTY ACTIVITY RATE AMOUNT

1 POOL/SPA SERVICES:COMMERCIAL SRV:PS_Comm<50
Pool service, 3 visits/week as schedule

644.96 644.96

1 POOL/SPA SERVICES:POOL/SPA SERVICES
Fountain service

132.30 132.30

 

Payment methods Cash, Check, Credit Cards & PayPal (fees apply) BALANCE DUE $777.26

Agenda Page #75



For payment default buyer is to pay all collections, attorney & court fees. 

All parts and/or materials remain the property of Churchill’s until payment is made in full. 

The customer agrees and grants to Churchill’s or its nominees free and unencumbered access for the removal of any parts and materials

when payment terms have been exceeded.

State Certified Contractor #CPC1458438

CHURCHILLS POOLS

1101 Miranda Ln Ste 131
KISSIMMEE, FL  34741 US
407 557 2730
mail@churchillspools.com
www.churchillspools.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

Villa Sol CDD
210 N University Drive #702
Coral Springs, Florida  33071
United States

SHIP TO

3050 Puerta Del Sol Blvd
Kissimmee, Florida  34744

INVOICE # 30262
DATE 07/30/2021

DUE DATE 08/13/2021
TERMS Net 14

  

SERVICE DATE
Month of invoice

DATE QTY ACTIVITY RATE AMOUNT

0 CHEMICALS:CalHypo_50
Calcium Hyporchlorite Granular Shock Ca(ClO)2
MSDS sheets on file
Weight 50.00lb

109.15 0.00

65 CHEMICALS:BLEACH 10%
Sodium Hypochlorite (NaClO Bleach) 10% - 12.5% per gallon
MSDS sheets on file
Weight 10.00lb

1.64 106.60

0 CHEMICALS:Acid_Hydrochloric
Hydrochloric Acid HCl per gallon
MSDS sheets on file
Weight 10.00lb

4.68 0.00

1 CHEMICALS:TAB/STICK_Trichlor 50lb
Trichlor sticks or tabs (C3Cl3N3O3) 50lb bucket
MSDS sheets on file
Weight 50.00lb

212.95 212.95

0 CHEMICALS:Sodium BiCarb 50lb bag
Sodium BiCarbonate NaHCO3 50lb bag
MSDS sheets on file
Weight 50.00lb

28.61 0.00

1 CHEMICALS:DE_25lb
Diatomacious Earth (DE) 25lb bag
MSDS sheets on file
Weight 25.00lb

33.02 33.02

0 CHEMICALS:CYANURIC_Bag
Cyanuric Acid Granular 50lb bag
Pool stabilizer
MSDS sheets on file

94.29 0.00

Agenda Page #76



For payment default buyer is to pay all collections, attorney & court fees. 

All parts and/or materials remain the property of Churchill’s until payment is made in full. 

The customer agrees and grants to Churchill’s or its nominees free and unencumbered access for the removal of any parts and materials

when payment terms have been exceeded.

State Certified Contractor #CPC1458438

DATE QTY ACTIVITY RATE AMOUNT

Net weight 50.00lb

1 CHEMICALS:DELIVERY
Delivery fee

7.50 7.50

 

Payment methods Cash, Check, Credit Cards & PayPal (fees apply) BALANCE DUE $360.07

Agenda Page #77



Agenda Page #78



50103153
Villa Sol CDD 2018-1          

start_date end_date emp_id fullname cost_code description SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI TOTAL

6/26/2021 7/2/2021 11:59:59 PM957610 ARMANS, PETER N. T0010000 General Engineering; Coordination with Scott; Ownership/Maint Map 0 0 0.5 0.5 0 0.5 0 1.5
7/3/2021 7/9/2021 11:59:59 PM957610 ARMANS, PETER N. T001CONS Capital Projects/Construction; CIPP Final review/inspection 0 0 0 1 0 3 0 4
7/3/2021 7/9/2021 11:59:59 PM957610 ARMANS, PETER N. T0010000 TOHO Repairs 0 0 0 0.5 0 0 0 0.5
7/3/2021 7/9/2021 11:59:59 PM585358 ARRINGTON, BARTLEY C.T001CONS Capital Projects/Construction 0 0 0 1.5 0 2 0 3.5
7/10/2021 7/16/2021 11:59:59 PM957610 ARMANS, PETER N. T001CONS Capital Projects/Construction; CIPP Final Invoice Review/Corrections 0 0 0.5 0 0 0 0.5 1
7/10/2021 7/16/2021 11:59:59 PM957610 ARMANS, PETER N. T0010000 General Engineering: CDD Meeting; TOHO Coordination 0 0 0 4.5 0.5 0 0 5
7/17/2021 7/23/2021 11:59:59 PM957610 ARMANS, PETER N. T0010000 General Engineering: TOHO Coordination 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1
7/17/2021 7/23/2021 11:59:59 PM957610 ARMANS, PETER N. T001CONS Capital Projects/Construction; CIPP Final Invoice Review/Corrections 0 0 0 0 0.5 0 0 0.5

Agenda Page #79



Invoice
Date

8/2/2021

Invoice #
24759

Remit  To:
VILLA SOL
3050 Puerta Del Sol Blvd
Kissimmee, FL 34744
Inframark@avidbill.com

Bill To:

3818 Shadowind Way
Gotha, FL 34734-5211
Phone: 407-996-8890
Fax: 407-292-1438

P.O. Number Terms

Net 30

Total

 Subtotal

Sales Tax (0.0%)

Thank you for your business!
Billing questions? Please call Pam 
Young at 407-325-2523 or email
pam@exercisesystems.com

Your Complete Source
for all of your Commercial
Fitness Equipment Needs

Description Price EachItem Quantity Amount
quarterly preventive maintenance for
fitness center 7.30.21

175.00SERVICE 175.00T

$175.00

$175.00

$0.00

Agenda Page #80



Agenda Page #81



Mfgr Description Price Qty Extend

 TUFF STUFF APOLLO 5 GYM
BNH0927 5 pound weight plates $30.00 3 $90.00
BNH0419 C-clip $9.95 1 $9.95
UP2021 chest press cable $119.00 1 $119.00

SH Shipping $32.00 1 $32.00
TC Trip Charge (no charge, return visit) $70.00 0 $0.00
SL Labor $70.00 1 $70.00

Your Complete Source
for all your Commercial Fitness 

Equipment needs.

Total

$320.95

$320.95

Sub-Total
Tax

Villa Sol 
3050 Puerta Del Sol Blvd
Kissimmee, FL 34744
407-896-4442

Invoice
8/2/2021

Bill to: Ship to:
050750.1

John Young
Date:

Exercise Systems, Inc.
Remit payment to:

3818 Shadowind Way

Gotha, Florida, 34734
Phone 407‐996‐8890/877‐370‐0220
Fax 407‐292‐1438

Invoice Number:  

Net 30

Thank you for your business!

Agenda Page #82



Agenda Page #83



$926.34

Amount

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

Quantity

Special Order (See Notes...)

New System Installation & Setup

Operating System Upgrade

Operating System Updates Install

Software Installation & Setup Service

Professional System Tune-up

Data Backup Virus Check up Service

Data Back-up Transfer

Security Setting turn on

Special Software Installation &  Setup (See Notes)

Local Server Computer Special Setup

Local Network Client Setup

Monitor Installation and Setup

Battery Back-up  Installation & Setup

System Test-up

Total Services...................

Description

VillaSol CDD
Inframark
2050 Puerta del Sol Blvd
Kissimmee, FL, 34744
USA

BILL TO

7/22/2021Date

3293Number

I n v o i c e

Servusat, LLC
P.O Box # 771417, 
Orlando, FL. 32877-1417

407-729-6819 - 321-746-7597
Sales@Servusat.com
Support@Servusat.com
w w w . S e r v u s a t . c o m 

IT Services- NEW SERVER

Project

 (2-2) 40% Paid in Full

Terms

- Home Automation - Networking Solutions- Audio / Video Solutions- Access Control System- Video
Surveillance System- Cloud Phone System - IT Solutions

  DISCLAIMER & TERMS: Payments within 30 Days. We Accept Debit, Credit Cards, Checks and Cash.  Special Orders Payment in Advance. All
Software and Hardware are provided by Customer. We are NOT Responsible for any lost Data and / or Information that may be stored in your

Electronic Devices.  30 Days Service Warranty: (We Don't Cover: Virus, Spyware, Malware, etc.)  Be conducting business with Servusat, LLC, client
grants permission to utilize jobs performed for marketing purposes; Servusat, LLC also owns the rights to the pictures and/or videos used of services

rendered in connection to the jobs performed at my residence or place of business. I also release Servusat, LLC of any claims related to the production,
or marketing distribution of multimedia elements such as pictures and videos used for marketing purposes locally, nationally or accross the world

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!!!

Agenda Page #84



Amount QuantityDescription

$889.28AMOUNT DUE

$0.00AMOUNT PAID

($37.06)DISCOUNT

$889.28SUB TOTAL

$889.28TOTAL DUE

VillaSol CDD
Inframark
2050 Puerta del Sol Blvd
Kissimmee, FL, 34744
USA

BILL TO

7/22/2021Date

3293Number

I n v o i c e

Servusat, LLC
P.O Box # 771417, 
Orlando, FL. 32877-1417

407-729-6819 - 321-746-7597
Sales@Servusat.com
Support@Servusat.com
w w w . S e r v u s a t . c o m 

IT Services- NEW SERVER

Project

 (2-2) 40% Paid in Full

Terms

- Home Automation - Networking Solutions- Audio / Video Solutions- Access Control System- Video
Surveillance System- Cloud Phone System - IT Solutions

  DISCLAIMER & TERMS: Payments within 30 Days. We Accept Debit, Credit Cards, Checks and Cash.  Special Orders Payment in Advance. All
Software and Hardware are provided by Customer. We are NOT Responsible for any lost Data and / or Information that may be stored in your

Electronic Devices.  30 Days Service Warranty: (We Don't Cover: Virus, Spyware, Malware, etc.)  Be conducting business with Servusat, LLC, client
grants permission to utilize jobs performed for marketing purposes; Servusat, LLC also owns the rights to the pictures and/or videos used of services

rendered in connection to the jobs performed at my residence or place of business. I also release Servusat, LLC of any claims related to the production,
or marketing distribution of multimedia elements such as pictures and videos used for marketing purposes locally, nationally or accross the world

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!!!

SPECIAL  ORDER DETAILS:
01 Desktop  Computer  Small  Buiness  Series
10 Gen Intel Core i5 2.9GHz Turbo 4.0
12 GB RAM
256GB SSD
1TB HDD 7200RPM
Intel UHD Graphics
DVR-R W Drive
802.11 AC Wi-Fi
Bluetooth 4.2
RJ45 10/100/1000
USB 3.0
Wired Keyboard Mouse
Windows 10 Home
Model# Inspiron 3891 S\N:7B69NF3
(02 Year Manufacturer Limited Warranty)
30 Days Labor Limited Warranty

01 24" Dell  Class  FHS Monitor
01 6Ft. HDMI cable
Model# SE2422H  S\N:CN-0524CW-WSL00-13C-DUEW
(01 Year Manufacturer Limited Warranty)

01 APC 600 V.A.  Battery  Backups
Model#  BE600M1   S\N:4B2112P00121
(03 Year Manufacturer Limited Warranty)

90 Days Limited Labor Warranty

Agenda Page #85



Qty Item / Description UOM Unit Price Extension

Lake & Pond Management Services SVR54061
1 08/01/21 - 08/31/21 648.00 648.00

Lake & Pond Management Services

Subtotal 648.00
Sales Tax 0.00

Total Invoice 648.00

TOTAL 648.00
Payment Received1320 Brookwood Drive, Suite H

www.solitudelakemanagement.com www.aeratorsaquatics4lakesnponds.com

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

Little Rock, AR 72202
0.00

08/31/21

8800

Celebration, FL  34747
313 Campus Street
VillaSol CDD

PI-A00651659

08/01/21

Net 30

VillaSol CDD

Mychal Manolatos

SOLD TO:

CUSTOMER ID CUSTOMER PO Payment Terms

Invoice Number:

Invoice Date:

Sales Rep ID Shipment Method Ship Date Due Date

INVOICE

Voice: (888) 480-5253   Fax: (888) 358-0088 PROPERTY:

Agenda Page #86



Agenda Page #87



8281 Blaikie Court

Sarasota, FL 34240

(941) 556-0743

Date

08/01/2021

Invoice
Invoice Number

705338

Envera

Due Date

09/01/2021

Customer Number

400228

Customer Name

VillaSol CDD

Customer Number

400228

PO Number Invoice Date

08/01/2021

Due Date

09/01/2021

Page: 1

Quantity Description Months Rate Amount

897 - Gate Access - VillaSol CDD - 2896 Boggy Creek Rd, Kissimmee, FL

Virtual Gate Guard Monitoring

09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

$5,041.00  1.00 $5,041.00  1.00

Additional Residents

09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

$327.00  1.00 $327.00  1.00

Envera Kiosk System

09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

$500.00  1.00 $500.00  1.00

Data Management

09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

$150.00  1.00 $150.00  1.00

Service & Maintenance

09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

$861.05  1.00 $861.05  1.00

ISP Pass Thru

09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

$104.28  1.00 $104.28  1.00

ISP Pass Thru

09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

$213.81  1.00 $213.81  1.00

ISP Pass Thru

09/01/2021 - 09/30/2021

$128.99  1.00 $128.99  1.00

Date Invoice # Description Amount Balance Due

 705338 Alarm Monitoring Services8/1/2021 $7326.13$7326.13

8281 Blaikie Court

Sarasota, FL 34240

(941) 556-0743

Envera

Envera

PO Box 2086

Hicksville, NY 11802R
E

M
IT

 T
O

:VillaSol CDD
C/O Inframark
210 N. University Dr., Ste 702
Coral Springs, FL  33071

Net Due: $7,326.13

Amount Enclosed:_____________

Invoice
Date

Due Date

Invoice Number

Customer Number

705338 08/01/2021

09/01/2021400228

Agenda Page #88



8281 Blaikie Court

Sarasota, FL 34240

(941) 556-0743

Date

08/01/2021

Invoice
Invoice Number

705338

Envera

Due Date

09/01/2021

Customer Number

400228

Customer Name

VillaSol CDD

Customer Number

400228

PO Number Invoice Date

08/01/2021

Due Date

09/01/2021

Page: 2

Quantity Description Months Rate Amount

Tax

Payments/Credits Applied

$0.00

Invoice Balance Due:

Subtotal:

$7326.13

$0.00

$7326.13

Date Invoice # Description Amount Balance Due

 705338 Alarm Monitoring Services8/1/2021 $7326.13$7326.13

8281 Blaikie Court

Sarasota, FL 34240

(941) 556-0743

Envera

Envera

PO Box 2086

Hicksville, NY 11802R
E

M
IT

 T
O

:VillaSol CDD
C/O Inframark
210 N. University Dr., Ste 702
Coral Springs, FL  33071

Net Due: $7,326.13

Amount Enclosed:_____________

Invoice
Date

Due Date

Invoice Number

Customer Number

705338 08/01/2021

09/01/2021400228

Agenda Page #89



 RE:  General matters

 Fax:  (407) 647-7622 (407) 647-7600 Phone:

   Attention:

 700 W. Morse Blvd., Suite 101
 Winter Park, Florida 32789

 Clark & Albaugh, LLP

 Invoice #

 VillaSol Community Development District

 17645

 6013-002 File #

 September 1, 2021

 210 N. University Drive, Suite 702
 Coral Springs, FL 33701

 DATE  DESCRIPTION  HOURS  AMOUNT  LAWYER

 Aug-03-21  revisions to correspondence to TOHO regarding 
 damaged areas

 0.40  114.00  SDC

 Aug-07-21  correspondence regarding fish kill  0.30  85.50  SDC

 Aug-09-21  review of correspondence regarding fish kill and 
 response

 0.30  85.50  SDC

 Aug-10-21  correspondence with Sup. Comas regarding towing 
 contract; telephone call with tow operator 

 0.50  142.50  SDC

 Aug-13-21  review of new gate proposals  0.20  57.00  SDC

 Aug-27-21  multiple correspondence regarding meeting time 
 and effect on rule hearing 

 0.40  114.00  SDC

 Aug-30-21  correspondence regarding meeting change and 
 public hearing 

 0.30  85.50  SDC

 $684.00 Totals

 ___________

 2.40

 ___________

 $684.00 Total Fee & Disbursements

 Previous Balance  4,691.00

 4,691.00 Previous Payments

Agenda Page #90



 2 Page 17645 Invoice #:  September 1, 2021

 Balance Now Due  $684.00

 ___________

 TAX ID Number  26-1572385

Agenda Page #91



Mfgr Description Price Qty Extend

L7-90PT Landice LANDICE L7 PRO SPORTS COMMERCIAL 
TREADMILL: SERIAL #L7 123677

$4,499.00 1 $4,499.00

DIS SERVICE Discount- Preferred Pricing ($1,050.00) 1 ($1,050.00)
Frght SERVICE Freight-in bound $295.00 1 $295.00
D&I SERVICE Delivery  & Installation- NO CHARGE $250.00 0 $0.00

WARRANTY 5 YEARS PARTS AND 2 YEARS LABOR
TAX EXEMPT

Your Complete Source
for all your Commercial Fitness 

Equipment needs.

Total

$3,744.00

$3,744.00

Sub-Total
Tax

VILLA SOL
c/o Accounts Payable
610 Sycamore St
Celebration FL 34747

Invoice
8/26/2021

Bill to: Ship to:
047368

John Young

Villa Sol 
3050 Puerts Del Sol Blvd
Kissimmee, FL 34744
407-896-4442

Date:

Exercise Systems, Inc.
Remit payment to:

3818 Shadowind Way

Gotha, Florida, 34734
Phone 407‐996‐8890/877‐370‐0220
Fax 407‐292‐1438

Invoice Number:  

Net 30

Thank you for your business!

Agenda Page #92



Invoice
Date

5/26/2021

Invoice #
4010

Bill To
Villasol Community Development District
313 Campus St.
Celebration, FL 34747

DALE BEASLEY CONSTRUCTION, LLC
111 E. CENTRAL AVE. STE. A
HOWEY-IN-THE-HILLS, FL 34737

Reference # Terms

Due Date 5/26/2021

Project

Total

Description Quantity Price Each AmountUnit Type
A Section
Mobilization 1 4,200.00 4,200.00LS
Liner Transport 210 3.75 787.50MI
B Section
30" 13.5 MM CIPP 110 257.00 28,270.00LF
Restoration 1 625.00 625.00LS
Alternate
NPC End Seals Installed 2 871.45 1,742.90Ea
CHANGE ORDER 3/25/2021 1 -9,727.60 -9,727.60LS

$25,897.80

Agenda Page #93



OSCEOLA
NEWS-GAZETTE

IN VOICE
Advertiser Account Number 8illing Date Total Amount Due Invoice Number

28746 09/02/2021 $54.76 321454

Billing Period Terms of Payment Client PO# Page#

09/01/21-09/30/21 Net 30 1

Sales Rep Advertiser Name

OH VILLA SQL CDD

VILLA SQL CDD
BOB KONCAR
210 N UNIVERSITY DR ( 702
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

DATE REFERENCE# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

09/02/21 34846 ONL Affidavit Fee $5.00
09/02/21 34846 ONL NOTICE OF REVISED MEETING $49.76

VILLA SQL CDD

AMOUNT DUE

$54.76

IMPORTANT - Please detach and return this portion to ensure proper credit.

CUSTOMER NAME

VILLA SQL CDD

ACCOUNT BILLING DATE INVOICE#

28746 09/02/2021 321454

AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT ENCLOSED

$54.76

PAYMENT TERMS: NET 30
If you have questions concerning your invoice, please call your sales rep or call our business ofOce at (407) 846-7600

PAYMENT
CHECK ENCLOSED E1 Please make check payable to: Osceola News Gazette
Be sure to inudeyour account number on yourcheck. Please do not stapleor paperci p payment to remt:asce s:ub

CHARGE MY CREDIT CARD
MASTERCARD Li VISA El DISCOVER El AMEX El
Please inc.ude cred card number, expiration date, security code and signature.

REMITTANCE ADDRESS
Osceola News Gazette

22W. Monument Ave., Suite 5
Kissimmee, EL 34741

I I I I II
Exp. I CSC

Sicinature

Agenda Page #94



PROOF OF PUBLICATION
From

OSCEOLA
NEWS-GAZETTE

In THE MATFER OF:
NOTICE OF REVISED MEETING

VILLA SOL CDD

NOTICE OF REViSED MEETING FOR
VILLA SOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

FIRST PUBLICATION: September 02, 2021
LAST PUBLICATION: September 02, 2021

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF OSCEOLA

a twice-weekly newspaper published
at Kissimmee, in Osceola County, Florida;
that the attached copy of the advertisement

was published in the regular and entire
edition of said newspaper in

the following issues:

gptember_02,2021,,

Affiant further says that the
Osceola News-Gazette is a newspaper

published in Kissimmee, in said
Osceola County, Florida, and that the said

newspaper has heretofore been
continuously published in said

Osceola County, Florida, each week
and has been entered as periodicals

postage matter at the post office
in Kissimmee, in said Osceola County, Florida,

for a period of one year preceding
the first publication of the attached copy of
advertisement; and affiant further says that

he has neither paid nor promised
any person, finn or corporation any discount,

rebate, commission or refund for the
purpose of securing this advertisement for

publication in the said newspaper.

Sworn and subscribed before

me by Psmela Bikowicz, who is

personally known to me, this

Septembe 2021

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the
Board with respect to any matter considered at the meeting is
advised that person wilt need a record of the proceedings and
that accordingly, the person may need to ensure that a
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the
testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be
based.

Bob Koncar
District Manager

Make remittance to: Osceola News-Gazette
22 W. Monument Ave., Suite 5

Kissimmee, FL 34741
Phone: (407) K46-7600 Fax: (321) 402-2946
Email: Iegalads@osceolanewsgazette.com

You can also view your Legal Advertising on
www.AroundOsceola.com or

www.FloridaPublicNotiees.com
Ad#34846

The meeting of the Villa Sot Community Development District
is scheduled to be held on Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at
1:00 p.m. at the VillaSol Clubhouse, 3050 Puerto Del Sot
Boulevard, Kissimmee, Florida.

Before me, the undersigned authority, The meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in
accordance with the provisions of Florida Law for Communitypersonally appeared Pamela Bikowicz, Development Districts. The meeting may be continued to a

who on oath says that she is the date, time and place to be specified on the record at the
Business Manager of the Osceola News-Gazettemeeting. A copy of the agenda for this meeting may be

obtained from Inframark, Infrastructure Management Services.
210 N. University Drive, Suite 702, Coral Springs, Florida
33071.

There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will
participate by telephone. At the above location there will be
present a speaker telephone so that any interested person can
attend the meeting at the above location and be fully informed
of the discussions taking place either in person or by telephone
communications.

Any person requiring special accommodations at this
meeting because of a disability or physical impairment should
contact the District Office at (954) 603-0033 at least two
calendar days prior to the meeting. If you are hearing impaired,
please contact the Florida Relay Services at 7-1-1 or (800)
955-8770 for aid in contacting the District Office.

September 2, 2021

GARY p LUGO
- MY COMMISSIONi HH 018514EXPIRES: Ofnlus23 2024

dsp,,

Agenda Page #95



INVOICE

Inframark, LLC

2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449
United States 

BILL TO
Villa Sol CDD 
210 N University Dr, Suite 702 
Coral Springs FL 33071 
United States

Services provided for the Month of: August

INVOICE# DATE
#67052 8/20/2021

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C1614 Net 30

PO# DUE DATE
9/19/2021

Remit To:
Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

Please include CUSTOMER ID and the Invoice number on the check stub of your payment

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE AMOUNT

Management Services for the Month of: August 2021

Administrative Fees 001-531027-51201-5000 1 Ea 3,916.67 3,916.67

Field Ops Services 001-531016-53901-5000 1 Ea 4,000.00 4,000.00

Postage 001-541006-51301-5000 1 Ea 12.75 12.75

Copies 001-547001-51301-5000 1 Ea 138.46 138.46

Agenda Books 001-551002-51301-5000 1 Ea 105.00 105.00

Ana Atencio: 6-22-2021 Online Permitting $235.59 & $382.84 Freddy 
Pineda: 6-22-2021 Bay State Alarm Sec. - Card access to the Community 
Center $457.21

1 Ea 618.42 618.42

Freddy Pineda: 6-22-2021 Bay State Alarm Sec. - Card access to the 
Community Center $457.21

1 Ea 457.21 457.21

Maintenance Work Order # WOVS07212021 1 Ea 975.00 975.00

Subtotal 10,223.51

Subtotal $10,223.51

Tax $0.00

Total Due $10,223.51

Agenda Page #96



Agenda Page #97



Agenda Page #98



Agenda Page #99



Agenda Page #100



Agenda Page #101



For payment default buyer is to pay all collections, attorney & court fees. 

All parts and/or materials remain the property of Churchill’s until payment is made in full. 

The customer agrees and grants to Churchill’s or its nominees free and unencumbered access for the removal of any parts and materials

when payment terms have been exceeded.

State Certified Contractor #CPC1458438

CHURCHILLS POOLS

1101 Miranda Ln Ste 131
KISSIMMEE, FL  34741 US
407 557 2730
mail@churchillspools.com
www.churchillspools.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

Villa Sol CDD
210 N University Drive #702
Coral Springs, Florida  33071
United States

SHIP TO

3050 Puerta Del Sol Blvd
Kissimmee, Florida  34744

INVOICE # 30261
DATE 08/27/2021

DUE DATE 09/10/2021
TERMS Net 14

  

SERVICE DATE
Month of invoice

DATE QTY ACTIVITY RATE AMOUNT

1 CHEMICALS:CalHypo_50
Calcium Hyporchlorite Granular Shock Ca(ClO)2
MSDS sheets on file
Weight 50.00lb

109.15 109.15

100 CHEMICALS:BLEACH 10%
Sodium Hypochlorite (NaClO Bleach) 10% - 12.5% per gallon
MSDS sheets on file
Weight 10.00lb

1.64 164.00

0 CHEMICALS:Acid_Hydrochloric
Hydrochloric Acid HCl per gallon
MSDS sheets on file
Weight 10.00lb

4.68 0.00

1 CHEMICALS:TAB/STICK_Trichlor 50lb
Trichlor sticks or tabs (C3Cl3N3O3) 50lb bucket
MSDS sheets on file
Weight 50.00lb

212.95 212.95

0 CHEMICALS:Sodium BiCarb 50lb bag
Sodium BiCarbonate NaHCO3 50lb bag
MSDS sheets on file
Weight 50.00lb

28.61 0.00

1 CHEMICALS:DE_25lb
Diatomacious Earth (DE) 25lb bag
MSDS sheets on file
Weight 25.00lb

33.02 33.02

0 CHEMICALS:CYANURIC_Bag
Cyanuric Acid Granular 50lb bag
Pool stabilizer
MSDS sheets on file

94.29 0.00

Agenda Page #102



For payment default buyer is to pay all collections, attorney & court fees. 

All parts and/or materials remain the property of Churchill’s until payment is made in full. 

The customer agrees and grants to Churchill’s or its nominees free and unencumbered access for the removal of any parts and materials

when payment terms have been exceeded.

State Certified Contractor #CPC1458438

DATE QTY ACTIVITY RATE AMOUNT

Net weight 50.00lb

1 CHEMICALS:DELIVERY
Delivery fee

7.50 7.50

 

Payment methods Cash, Check, Credit Cards & PayPal (fees apply) BALANCE DUE $526.62

Agenda Page #103



$185.00Payment Amount 
8/26/2021Completed Date 
02082865Ticket Number 
00035421Invoice Number 

$185.00Grand Total

$0.00Tax Amount

0.00%Tax Rate

$185.00Subtotal

The following parts and material were included above as part of this work order's line item detail. They are broken out in this section for quick
reference.

Power-Cycled Equipment;Reset barrier arm into cradle;Performed system test- Pass;Adjusted barrier arm(s);Adjusted
Wiring

Work Performed

Reported: 8/26/2021 at 2:39 am a vehicle pulls up the entrance, had to back up and then the barrier arm opened and has
remained in the open position. 

Steps taken: Report sent/ Envera Service notified

Description

1.00Time on Site2911 Puerta Del Sol Blvd
Kissimmee, Florida 34744
United States

Address

Vandalism/AccidentRoot CauseVillasol- Main Gate - resident entranceSubject

c/o Inframark 
210 N University Dr Ste 702
Coral Springs, Florida 33071
United States

Billing Address

VillaSol Community Development DistrictLegal Name of
Entity

VillaSol CDDAccount

Account & Contact Information

Work Details

Work Performed

Parts & Material

Manufacturer Product Code Product Code Product Name Quantity Consumed Unit Price Consumed Cost

Service Labor SERVICE 1.00 $135.00 $135.00

TRIP CHARGE TRIP CHARGE 1.00 $50.00 $50.00

Agenda Page #104



Amount

1.00

1.00

3.00

3.00

6.00

3.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

3.00

3.00

3.00

3.00

19.00

21.00

Quantity

Special Order (See Notes...)

Underground Conduit System Installation and Setup

Run Cables Through Conduit System

Outdoor Camera Installation & Setup

RJ45 Ethernet Cat6 Gold Connector
Install

RJ45 Ethernet CAT6 Camera Water Proof Cover Install & Setup

POE Switch Installation & Setup

Local Network Setup

NVR Network Setting Check up

NVR Settings Check up

NVR Cameras Setup

IP Camera Image Setup

IP Camera Network Setup

IP Camera Sync

Cables Identify

Cables Organize

Description

VillaSol CDD
Inframark
2050 Puerta del Sol Blvd
Kissimmee, FL, 34744
USA

BILL TO

7/21/2021Date

3291Number

I n v o i c e

Servusat, LLC
P.O Box # 771417, 
Orlando, FL. 32877-1417

407-729-6819 - 321-746-7597
Sales@Servusat.com
Support@Servusat.com
w w w . S e r v u s a t . c o m 

Adding Cameras

Project

(2-2) 40% Amount Due

Terms

- Home Automation - Networking Solutions- Audio / Video Solutions- Access Control System- Video
Surveillance System- Cloud Phone System - IT Solutions

  DISCLAIMER & TERMS: Payments within 30 Days. We Accept Debit, Credit Cards, Checks and Cash.  Special Orders Payment in Advance. All
Software and Hardware are provided by Customer. We are NOT Responsible for any lost Data and / or Information that may be stored in your

Electronic Devices.  30 Days Service Warranty: (We Don't Cover: Virus, Spyware, Malware, etc.)  Be conducting business with Servusat, LLC, client
grants permission to utilize jobs performed for marketing purposes; Servusat, LLC also owns the rights to the pictures and/or videos used of services

rendered in connection to the jobs performed at my residence or place of business. I also release Servusat, LLC of any claims related to the production,
or marketing distribution of multimedia elements such as pictures and videos used for marketing purposes locally, nationally or accross the world

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!!!

Agenda Page #105



$2,666.46

Amount

1.00

Quantity

Total Services...................

Description

$2,586.47AMOUNT DUE

$0.00AMOUNT PAID

($79.99)DISCOUNT

$2,586.47SUB TOTAL

$2,586.47TOTAL DUE

VillaSol CDD
Inframark
2050 Puerta del Sol Blvd
Kissimmee, FL, 34744
USA

BILL TO

7/21/2021Date

3291Number

I n v o i c e

Servusat, LLC
P.O Box # 771417, 
Orlando, FL. 32877-1417

407-729-6819 - 321-746-7597
Sales@Servusat.com
Support@Servusat.com
w w w . S e r v u s a t . c o m 

Adding Cameras

Project

(2-2) 40% Amount Due

Terms

- Home Automation - Networking Solutions- Audio / Video Solutions- Access Control System- Video
Surveillance System- Cloud Phone System - IT Solutions

  DISCLAIMER & TERMS: Payments within 30 Days. We Accept Debit, Credit Cards, Checks and Cash.  Special Orders Payment in Advance. All
Software and Hardware are provided by Customer. We are NOT Responsible for any lost Data and / or Information that may be stored in your

Electronic Devices.  30 Days Service Warranty: (We Don't Cover: Virus, Spyware, Malware, etc.)  Be conducting business with Servusat, LLC, client
grants permission to utilize jobs performed for marketing purposes; Servusat, LLC also owns the rights to the pictures and/or videos used of services

rendered in connection to the jobs performed at my residence or place of business. I also release Servusat, LLC of any claims related to the production,
or marketing distribution of multimedia elements such as pictures and videos used for marketing purposes locally, nationally or accross the world

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!!!

Special  Order  Details:
03 4MP Bullets UNV POE IP Cameras S/N # 201235C3Q3F213000029 -185-106
03 Junction Box 
711Ft. RJ45 Ethernet CAT6 550MHz Wire
06 RJ45 Ethernet CAT6 Gold Connectors
03 RJ45 Ethernet CAT6 Waterproof Protectors
01 24Ports POE Gigabit Switch POE-2402G S/N # 2011POE-2402GT123
01 PVC Conduit System
01 Miscellaneous

Terms & Conditions
Customer Should read and agree our Installation Service Agreement
60% Downpayment 40% Installation day
NSF Checks will have $35.00 Charge 
12 Months Limited Manufacturer Warranty
30 Days Limited Labor Warranty
PRICES CAN CHANGE  WITHOUT  NOTICE

Agenda Page #106



Agenda Page #107



Agenda Page #108



Agenda Page #109



Agenda Page #110



Agenda Page #111



Agenda Page #112



Agenda Page #113



Agenda Page #114



Agenda Page #115



Agenda Page #116



Agenda Page #117



Agenda Page #118



Agenda Page #119



Agenda Page #120



Agenda Page #121



Agenda Page #122



  

Agenda Page #123



50103153
Villa Sol CDD 2018-1          

start_date end_date emp_id fullname cost_code description SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI TOTAL
8/7/2021 8/13/2021 11:59:59 PM957610 ARMANS, PETER N. T0010000 General Engineering: Dead Fish 0 0 1 0.5 0 0.5 0 2
8/7/2021 8/13/2021 11:59:59 PM668458 BANFIELD, MOLLY J. T0010000 General Engineering - Stormwater pond testing coordination 0 0 0 0.5 1 0.5 0 2
8/7/2021 8/13/2021 11:59:59 PM589247 DAWD, ANGELINE T0010000 General Engineering / Pond testing coordination 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Agenda Page #124



INVOICE

Inframark, LLC

2002 West Grand Parkway North
Suite 100
Katy, TX 77449
United States 

BILL TO
Villa Sol CDD 
210 N University Dr, Suite 702 
Coral Springs FL 33071 
United States

Services provided for the Month of: September

INVOICE# DATE
#68031 9/16/2021

CUSTOMER ID NET TERMS
C1614 Net 30

PO# DUE DATE
10/16/2021

Remit To:
Inframark LLC, PO BOX 733778, Dallas, Texas, 75373-3778

Please include CUSTOMER ID and the Invoice number on the check stub of your payment

Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION QTY UOM RATE AMOUNT

Management Services for the Month of: September 2021

Administrative Fees 001-531027-51201-5000 1 Ea 3,916.67 3,916.67

Field Ops Services 001-531016-53901-5000 1 Ea 4,000.00 4,000.00

Postage 001-541006-51301-5000 1 Ea 8.30 8.30

Copies 001-547001-51301-5000 1 Ea 15.70 15.70

Dissemination Services 1 Ea 1,000.00 1,000.00

Maintenance Work Order #s WOVS08162021 & WOVS08202021 1 Ea 4,065.00 4,065.00

Subtotal 13,005.67

Subtotal $13,005.67

Tax $0.00

Total Due $13,005.67

Agenda Page #125



Agenda Page #126



Agenda Page #127



Agenda Page #128



Agenda Page #129



Agenda Page #130



Agenda Page #131



Agenda Page #132



Agenda Page #133



Agenda Page #134



Agenda Page #135



Agenda Page #136



Agenda Page #137



Agenda Page #138



Agenda Page #139



Agenda Page #140



Agenda Page #141



Agenda Page #142



Agenda Page #143



Agenda Page #144



Agenda Page #145



Agenda Page #146



Agenda Page #147



Agenda Page #148



Agenda Page #149



Agenda Page #150



Agenda Page #151



Agenda Page #152



Agenda Page #153



Agenda Page #154



Agenda Page #155



Agenda Page #156



Agenda Page #157



Agenda Page #158



Agenda Page #159



Agenda Page #160



Agenda Page #161



Agenda Page #162



7635 1410  NO RP 31 07312021 NNNNNN 01 004481  0013

0002000100507790290234021996

4145 S. Falkenburg Rd  Riverview, FL 33578-8652

VILLA SOL CDD/GATE
C/O ANNA GOLOVAN
210 N UNIVERSITY DR
CORAL SPRINGS  FL 33071-7394

TATFTFFATTFDDTAAAFTFTAAFDDTTTTDAADFDTFAFATAAFTTTTDTDAFDDAFDTFTDFD
BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS
PO BOX 7195
PASADENA, CA  91109-7195

TTDTAADFATDFDTFAAATFTDADADAFATFDTTADFATDAAFFFDADFTTAFTAFAAATAFTFF

July 31, 2021
Invoice Number: 077902902073121
Account Number: 0050779029-02
Security Code: 1027
Service At: 3050 PUERTA DEL SOL BLVD

Apt GATE
KISSIMMEE, FL 34744

Auto Pay Notice

July 31, 2021

VILLA SOL CDD/GATE

Invoice Number: 077902902073121

Account Number: 0050779029-02
Service At: 3050 PUERTA DEL SOL BLVD

Apt GATE
KISSIMMEE, FL 34744

Total Due by Auto Pay $219.96

NEWS AND INFORMATION

NOTE. Taxes, Fees and Charges listed in the Summary only
apply to Spectrum Business TV and Spectrum Business Internet
and are detailed on the following page.
                         _________________________

Get Spectrum Business TV Essentials for only $19.99/mo.
Stream to unlimited devices, 60+ channels and no cable box
required. Call 1-866-244-9053 today!   
                         _________________________

Save money with Spectrum Mobile when you switch to the
fastest mobile provider in the nation. Call  1-888-228-1023 to see
how much you can save!
                         _________________________

Summary Services from 07/28/21 through 08/27/21
details on following pages

Previous Balance 219.96
Payments Received - Thank You -219.96

Remaining Balance       $0.00
Spectrum Business™ Internet 139.98
Spectrum Business™ Voice 79.98
Current Charges $219.96

YOUR AUTO PAY WILL BE PROCESSED 08/14/21
Total Due by Auto Pay       $219.96

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-877-824-6249

Thank you for choosing Spectrum Business. 
We appreciate your prompt payment and value you as a
customer.

Agenda Page #163



7635 1410  NO RP 31 07312021 NNNNNN 01 004481  0013

Page 2 of 6 July 31, 2021

VILLA SOL CDD/GATE
Invoice Number: 077902902073121
Account Number: 0050779029-02
Security Code: 1027

Charge Details

Previous Balance 219.96
Payments Received - Thank You 07/16 -219.96
Remaining Balance   $0.00

Payments received after 07/31/21 will appear on your next bill.

Services from 07/28/21 through 08/27/21

Spectrum Business™ Internet

Spectrum Business Internet Ultra 199.99
Static IP 1 14.99
Bundle Discount -75.00
    $139.98

Spectrum Business™ Internet Total $139.98

Spectrum Business™ Voice

Phone Number 407-449-4692
Directory Listing 2 @ $0.00 0.00
Spectrum Business Voice 49.99
Promotional Discount -10.00
    $39.99

Phone Number 407-785-1035
Spectrum Business Voice 49.99
Promotional Discount -10.00
    $39.99

For additional call details, please visit SpectrumBusiness.net Taxes,
Fees and Charges for Spectrum Business Voice are detailed in the
Billing Information section.

Spectrum Business™ Voice Total $79.98

Current Charges $219.96
Total Due by Auto Pay   $219.96

Tax and Fees - This statement reflects the current taxes and fees for
your area (including sales, excise, user taxes, etc.). These taxes and
fees may change without notice. Visit spectrum.net/taxesandfees for
more information.

Spectrum Terms and Conditions of Service  – In accordance with the
Spectrum Business Services Agreement, Spectrum services are billed
on a monthly basis. Spectrum does not provide credits for monthly
subscription services that are cancelled prior to the end of the current
billing month.

Terms & Conditions - Spectrum's detailed standard terms and
conditions for service are located at spectrum.com/policies .

Past Due Fee / Late Fee Reminder - A late fee will be assessed for
past due charges for service.

The following taxes, fees and surcharges are included in the price
of the applicable service - Federal USF $4.83, Florida Local CST
$4.16, Florida State CST $3.40, Florida CST $1.74, E911 Fee $0.80,
TRS Surcharge $0.20.

Voice Fees and Charges - These include charges, to recover or
defray government fees imposed on Spectrum, and certain other costs
related to Spectrum's Voice service, including a Federal Universal
Service Charge and, if applicable, a State Universal Service Charge to
recover amounts Spectrum must pay to support affordable telephone
service, and may include a state Telecommunications Relay Service
Fee to support relay services for hearing and speech impaired
customers. Please note that these charges are not taxes and are
subject to change. For more information, visit 
spectrum.net/taxesandfees.

Billing Practices - Spectrum Business mails monthly, itemized
invoices for all monthly services in advance. A full payment is required
on or before the due date indicated on this invoice. Payments made
after the indicated due date may result in a late payment processing
charge. Failure to pay could result in the disconnection of all your
Spectrum Business service(s). Disconnection of Business Voice
service may also result in the loss of your phone number.

Spectrum Voice Provider - Spectrum Advanced Services, LLC

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-877-824-6249

Visit Spectrum.com/stores for store locations. For questions or concerns, visit Spectrum.net/support.

Sign up for Paperless Billing.
It's easy, convenient and secure.   
 
Get your statement as soon as it's available. Instead of receiving a paper bill through
the mail, sign up for paperless billing.
It's easy – enroll in paperless billing visit SpectrumBusiness.net.
It's convenient – you can access your statement through SpectrumBusiness.net.
It's secure – we deliver securely to your  SpectrumBusiness.net account and only
you can access through a secure sign-in process.  
 
Each month, you'll receive a paperless e-bill that you pay online with your choice of
payment options.

For questions or concerns, please call 1-877-824-6249.

Agenda Page #164



7635 1410  NO RP 31 07312021 NNNNNN 01 004481  0013

Page 3 of 6 July 31, 2021

VILLA SOL CDD/GATE
Invoice Number: 077902902073121
Account Number: 0050779029-02
Security Code: 1027

Changing Business Locations - Please contact Spectrum Business
before moving your Business Voice modem to a new address. To
establish service at your new location or return equipment, please
contact your Spectrum Business Account Executive at least twenty one
(21) business days prior to your move.

Authorization to Convert your Check to an Electronic Funds
Transfer Debit - For your convenience, if you provide a check as
payment, you authorize Spectrum Business to use the information from
your check to make a one-time electronic funds transfer from your
account. If you have any questions, please call our office at the
telephone number on the front of this invoice. To assist you in future
payments, your bank or credit card account information may be
electronically stored in our system in a secure, encrypted manner.

Complaint Procedures - You have 60 days from the billing date to
register a complaint if you disagree with your charges.

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-877-824-6249

Agenda Page #165



7635 1410  NO RP 31 07312021 NNNNNN 01 004481  0013

Page 4 of 6 July 31, 2021

VILLA SOL CDD/GATE
Invoice Number: 077902902073121
Account Number: 0050779029-02
Security Code: 1027

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-877-824-6249

Agenda Page #166



7635 1410  NO RP 31 07312021 NNNNNN 01 004481  0013

Page 5 of 6 July 31, 2021

VILLA SOL CDD/GATE
Invoice Number: 077902902073121
Account Number: 0050779029-02
Security Code: 1027

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-877-824-6249

Agenda Page #167



7635 1410  NO RP 31 07312021 NNNNNN 01 004481  0013

Contact Us
Visit us at SpectrumBusiness.net
Or, call us at 1-877-824-6249

Page 6 of 6 July 31, 2021

VILLA SOL CDD/GATE
Invoice Number: 077902902073121
Account Number: 0050779029-02
Security Code: 1027

Agenda Page #168



Agenda Page #169



Agenda Page #170



Agenda Page #171



Agenda Page #172



Agenda Page #173



Agenda Page #174



Agenda Page #175



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6E. 
  

Agenda Page #176



 
Agenda Page #177



Agenda Page #178



Serando "Junior" Comas Villa Sol 03.09.21
3050 Puerta de Sol Boulevard

Kissimmee, FL 34744
321-624-0960

juniorcomas@hotmail.com

 

OPTION 3 (Virtual Gate Attendant Only) Exhibit "A"

Service Type Weekly Hrs. Hourly Rate Weekly Costs Annual Cost Rate Schedule 

Virtual Gate Professional (hourly fee) 168.0 $             9.99 $        1,678.32 $                   87,272.64 24/7/365

Sub-Total $        1,678.32 $                   87,272.64 

Taxes √ √ $                   - $                                - Tax Exempt

Total $        1,678.32 $                   87,272.64  

RAMCO will use the existing Computer/Virtual Guard System until further notice from the BOD to replace with Akuvox or altrernative 

system provided by RAMCO Protective.

Ramco Protective Inc.

Date: 8/13/2021

Mick Toscano

Villa Sol Community Development District

 Date: 8/13/2021

Junior Comas

 

Agenda Page #179



6F 

Agenda Page #180



Agenda Page #181



Agenda Page #182



Agenda Page #183



Agenda Page #184



Agenda Page #185



Agenda Page #186



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6G. 
  

Agenda Page #187



 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-01 
 

A RESOLUTION REMOVING BOB KONCAR AS 
SECRETARY AND APPOINTING GABRIEL MENA AS 

SECRETARY OF THE VILLASOL COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the VillaSol Community Development 

District desire to remove Bob Koncar as Secretary and appoint Gabriel Mena as Secretary; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
1. Gabriel Mena is appointed Secretary .

 Adopted, this 9th day of November 2021. 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary 

Agenda Page #188



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6H. 
  

Agenda Page #189



VillaSol
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Motion: Assigning Fund Balance as of 9/30/21

The Board hereby assigns the FY 2021 Reserves as follows:

Operating Reserves $175,392

Agenda Page #190



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seventh Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page #191



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7A 

Agenda Page #192



Villa Sol 10/14/21, 11:40 AM 

Thursday, October 14, 2021 

15 Issues Identified 

Agenda Page #193



 

Item 1 

Assigned To Brightview 

Provide Proposal for trimming tree 

service at the parking lot area. 

Item 2 

Assigned To Brightview 

Provide Proposal for trimming tree 

service around the recreation 

center 

 

Page 2 of 9 

Agenda Page #194



 

Item 3 

Assigned To Board Members 

Irrigation system at the 

recreational center is out service 

from the beginning of the project 

repair at Sangria street. 

 

Item 4 

Assigned To Brightview 

Provide Proposal for mulch at the 

playground. 

 

Page 3 of 9 

Agenda Page #195



 

Item 5 

Assigned To Inframark 

Follow issue of erosion with 

Churchills Pool 

Item 6 

Assigned To Inframark 

Follow issue of erosion with 

Churchills Pool 

 

Page 4 of 9 

Agenda Page #196



 

Item 7 

Assigned To Inframark 

Provide schedule for repair 

Electrical box located next to the 

pool gate (hallway to the outside 

bathrooms) 

Item 8 

Assigned To Brightview 

Provide Proposal for trimming tree 

service to the tennis court 

walkway. 

 

Page 5 of 9 

Agenda Page #197



 

Item 9 

Assigned To Brightview 

Provide Proposal for trimming tree 

service to sever branches hanging 

over the recreation center roof. 

Item 10 

Assigned To Brightview 

Provide Proposal for trimming tree 

service or remove some branches 

near to the tennis court. 

 

Page 6 of 9 

Agenda Page #198



 

Item 11 

Assigned To Brightview 

The trimming palms tree service is 

not complete at all, two palms tree 

are pending for service. 

Item 12 

Assigned To Brightview 

Provide Proposal for remove dead 

pine tree located at Florencia Dr. 

 

Page 7 of 9 

Agenda Page #199



 

Item 13 

Assigned To Brightview 

Doggie pot station not completed 

at all. The station located at 

Sangria St. Is pending for service. 

Item 14 

Assigned To Inframark 

Provide Proposal for installation of 

safety ring boxes to the pool area. 

 

Page 8 of 9 

Agenda Page #200



 

Item 15 

Assigned To Inframark 

Contact the gym service vendor 

Exercise System Inc. to provide 

proposal for missing dumbbell of 15 

and 20 pounds. 

 

Freddy Blanco 

Inframark 

Page 9 of 9 

Agenda Page #201



 
VillaSol Community Development District 

 

INFRAMARK, INFRASTRUCTURE MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
210 North University Drive • Suite 702 • Coral Springs, Florida 33071 

Phone: (954) 603-0033 • Fax: (954) 345-1292 
 
November 2, 2021 

 
Board of Supervisors 
VillaSol Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

A meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the VillaSol Community Development 
District is scheduled to be held Tuesday, November 9, 2021 at 1:00 P.M. at the VillaSol 
Clubhouse, 3050 Puerta Del Sol Boulevard, Kissimmee, FL 34744. The following is 
the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 
1.    Roll Call  

2.    Pledge of Allegiance  

3.    Audience Comments on Agenda Items (Limited to a Maximum of 3 Minutes) 

4.    District Engineer 

5.    Attorney’s Report 
A.   General Policies Update 

6. District Managers Report 
 A.  Approval of the Minutes of the September 14, 2021 Meeting 

B. Financial Statements 
C. Check Registers  
D. Examination of Retention Pond behind Riachuelo Lane 
E. Ramco Protective Proposals 
F. Audit Engagement Letter 
G. Resolution 2022-01 Designating Secretary 
H. Assigning Fund Balance Fiscal Year 2021 

 7. Field Operations  
A. Field Management Report  

      8. Supervisor Requests & Comments 

9.    Adjournment  

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting. Please call me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Bob Koncar 
District Manager 

Agenda Page #202



Sixth Order of Business 

Agenda Page #203



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6A. 
  

Agenda Page #204



MINUTES OF MEETING 
VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
  The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the VillaSol Community Development 

District was held Tuesday, September 14, 2021 at 1:00 p.m. at the VillaSol Clubhouse, 3050 Puerta 

Del Sol Boulevard, Kissimmee, FL 34744. 

 
Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 Ramon Bermudez Chairman 
 Servando Comas Vice Chairman 
 Mark Gosdin Assistant Secretary   
 Michael Edgecombe Assistant Secretary (via phone) 
 Camilo Nin Assistant Secretary  
  
Also present were: 
 Bob Koncar District Manager 
 Scott Clark District Counsel  
 Peter Armans District Engineer  
 Gabe Mena  Assistant District Manager 
 Freddy Blanco Field Manager 
   
This represents the context and summary of the meeting. 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call  

Mr. Bermudez called the meeting to order and called roll.    
 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Pledge of Allegiance  
The pledge of allegiance was recited.    

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments on Agenda Items 

(Limited to a Maximum of 3 Minutes) 
**TOHO Project Update 
• Mr. John Fogarty, TOHO Senior Director, addressed the construction project.   

o Drainage pipe issue, rain and pump issues.   

o End of October completion anticipated, requested the ability to work 8:00 a.m. to 

3:00 p.m. on a few Saturdays.   

• Mr. Armans inquired if there are any sewer lines on the CDD site that TOHO does not have 

an easement over.   

o Mr. Fogarty responded there are a number of lines in the community that TOHO 

does not have easements over that they need.  Ms. Janine Alexander is working on 

Agenda Page #205



a map but does not have it 100% yet; they should have the information for the CDD 

shortly.   

• Discussion followed on Saturday work hours with it being noted while the CDD does not 

have an issue with the request the HOA would also have to approve.  Mr. Comas asked the 

request to be provided in writing and they can work with the residents.   

• The request was tabled to the next meeting.   

• A resident, Rose, 3105 Riachuelo Lane, addressed property that was originally available 

for resident use in 2006 and suggested they regain those areas.  She further addressed 

adding a dog park and inquired why the playground is so small.  Additionally, she 

suggested a splash pad.   

• A resident, Jack, 3152 Via Palma Lane, noted he likes some of the things he sees going on.  

He also noted they need to do something about the playground.  He thanked the Board for 

the doggy stations and bags and noted the trash is being emptied.  

• A resident, Michael, 3105 Riachuelo Lane, agreed with the previous comments and noted 

it would not be a lot of money to make it look nicer.  He suggested pressure cleaning of the 

sidewalks.   

• Ms. Amy Parker, 3126 Camino Real Drive, addressed her concerns with the safety of the 

front gate and thefts in the community. 

 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Engineer  
• Mr. Armans addressed the CCTV of the stormwater system and getting bids.    

• Mr. Koncar inquired if there was an estimated cost.   

o Mr. Armans noted in the original memo to the Board they estimated it at $28,000.   

• Discussion continued on the CCTV for areas in Schedule B and Schedule C.   

• Mr. Comas addressed the repairs at the entrance noting they need to contact Dale Beasley.  

 
On MOTION by Mr. Nin seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all in favor, 
to authorize the District Engineer to obtain proposals for CCTV 
investigation of stormwater lines for specified areas of the 
community for the November meeting was approved.   

 

• Mr. Armans addressed the sewer pipes TOHO does not have easements over noting their 

recommendation is that they have easements for all.   

Agenda Page #206



• Mr. Bermudez addressed an issue with a pond where the fish were dying.   

o Mr. Comas noted he received a report on this today.  

 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Attorney’s Report  

A. General Policies Update   
• Mr. Clark addressed revisions to the rules and additional changes.   

o The public hearing was scheduled for 5:00 p.m. and the meeting was moved to 1:00 

p.m. therefore the notices are not valid.   

• Pool rules changes were addressed.   

o Trespassing and penalties.  

o Clarification that parents are responsible for damages from their kids.   

o Clarification that residents are responsible if they permit someone to use their pass 

to gain access to the facility.   

o Provision for hours of the parking lot noting it will be closed between 10:00 p.m. 

and 6:00 a.m. and vehicles can be towed if in violation.     

• Mr. Comas inquired if there is trespassing, damage, altercations, riots or anything of 

escalating violence in the Clubhouse what is the responsibility of a Board member if that 

happens.   

o Mr. Clark noted if an individual Board member witnesses or becomes aware of it, 

they will contact law enforcement.  The District does not have any ability to enforce 

the removal of someone or a criminal act.  They have strengthened the provisions 

for the Board, at a subsequent meeting, to suspend that person.   

o Additionally, there will have to be restitution should someone damage property 

before the suspension can be lifted.   

• Mr. Bermudez addressed trespass removal/arrest with no prior warning.   

o Mr. Clark noted the Sheriff’s office will want to see the rules where the authority 

is provided, and a list of persons authorized to issue a trespass.   

• Mr. Bermudez addressed people triggering the alarm when leaving the gym after 10:00 

p.m.  Discussion followed.   

• Towing:  

o Contract prepared with Tad’s Towing.   

Agenda Page #207



o Towing can be upon request or via patrols.  Via patrol requires a specific list of 

violations.   

o Discussion continued on towing via patrol with photo confirmation of violation.   

• It was requested Mr. Blanco mark all fire hydrants with red curbing according to county 

rules.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Gosdin seconded by Mr. Nin, with all in favor, 
to authorize the District Counsel and staff to amend the rules to 
provide for a towing patrol in the rules for consideration at the public 
hearing on the rules on November 9, 2021 was approved.   

 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Manager’s Report  
• Mr. Koncar reported he just received the insurance renewal and requested the Board authorize the 

Chair to execute the insurance coverage for the District pending the District Manager reviewing 

other companies that may provide for a better price.   

 
On MOTION by Mr. Comas seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all in 
favor, authorizing the Chair to execute the insurance coverage for 
the District pending the review by the District Manager to see if 
there is another company that can provide similar coverage at a 
reduced cost was approved.   

 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of July 13, 2021 Meeting  
 

On MOTION by Mr. Bermudez seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all 
in favor, the minutes of the July 13, 2021 meeting were approved.  

  

 B. Financial Statements  
• Mr. Koncar reviewed the financial statements noting there are two months remaining in 

the fiscal year.  There are a few line items over on expenditures but not too significant, 

overall, they are under budget for the fiscal year.  

 
On MOTION by Mr. Bermudez seconded by Mr. Comas, with all in 
favor, the financial statements were approved.  5-0 

 
C. Check Registers 

• Mr. Koncar inquired if there were any questions on the check register.   

• It was requested the check register be in larger print for the next package.   

Agenda Page #208



 
On MOTION by Mr. Bermudez seconded by Mr. Comas, with all in 
favor, the check register was approved.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Field Operations  
A. Field Management Report 

• Mr. Blanco noted the Field Management Report is in the package and provided updates. 

• Mr. Bermudez addressed prioritizing the playground for ADA compliance.   

• Discussion ensued on safety concerns.   

• Mr. Comas addressed 2979 (   ) noting it was created by the equipment for the pool 

installation.   

 
On MOTION by Mr. Bermudez seconded by Mr. Nin, with all in favor, 
the Inframark proposal for sidewalk grinding and replacement in the 
amount of $6,972 was approved.   

 
B. Ratification of Chair Authorized Expenditures  

 
On MOTION by Mr. Comas seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all in 
favor, the Chair authorized expenditures were ratified.   

 
• Discussion followed on the pump proposal and the reason for the delay.  Mr. Comas 

addressed his concern of 80% of the proposal up front.  This item tabled to the next meeting 

and Mr. Blanco will try to provide an additional option/proposal.   

• Discussion followed on the damaged tire.  The invoice for $529 was tabled until more 

documentation is received.   

 
On MOTION by Mr. Bermudez seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all 
in favor, the payment for the damaged tire to a resident in the amount 
$385.98 was approved.  

 

• Discussion followed on the invoice for the curb and sidewalk at Puerta del Sol.   

 
On MOTION by Mr. Comas seconded by Mr. Bermudez, with all in 
favor, the proposal for painting the curb and sidewalk at Puerta del 
Sol in the amount of $3,850 was approved.   

 

Agenda Page #209



• Mr. Comas addressed an incident between with a BrightView employee and a construction 

crew member.   

 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests & Comments  
 There being none, the next item followed.   
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
  

On MOTION by Mr. Comas seconded by Mr. Gosdin, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned 2:50 p.m. 

 

 

______________________________ __________________________ 
Bob Koncar Ramon Bermudez 
Assistant Secretary Chairman  

Agenda Page #210



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6B. 
  

Agenda Page #211



MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Supervisors, VillaSol CDD

FROM: Fernand Thomas, District Accountant

CC: Robert Koncar, District Manager, Trumaine Easy, Accounting Director

DATE: October 28, 2021

SUBJECT: September Financial Report

Attached, please find the September Financial Report. During your review, please keep in mind that the

goal is for expenditures to be at or below the 100% of adopted budget of the fiscal year. To assist with

your review, an overview of each of the District’s Funds is provided below. If you have any questions or

require additional information, please contact me at Fernand.Thomas@inframark.com.

General Funds:

 Total revenues are approximately at 100% of the annual budget.

 Non-Ad Valorem Assessments are approximately 100% collected.

 For the current month, expenditures are approximately at 94% of the annual budget.

Debt Service Funds:

Series 2018 A1-A2
 Total revenues are approximately 101% of the year-to-date budget and includes prepayments.

 Non-Ad Valorem Assessments are approximately 100% collected.

 Interest and Principal are paid in full.

Construction Fund:

 Expenditures recorded are construction requisitions.

Agenda Page #212



VillaSol

Prepared by

Community Development District

Financial Report

September 30, 2021

Agenda Page #213



VILLASOL
Community Development District

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Page #

Balance Sheet - All Funds ……………………………………………………………….. 1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund ……………………………………………………………….. 2-4

Notes to the Financials …………………………………………………………… 5-6

Debt Service Fund ……………………………………………………………….. 7

Capital Project Fund(s) ……………………………………………………………….. 8

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Schedule ……………………………………………. 9

Cash and Investment Report ……………………………………………………………….. 10

Bank Reconciliation ……………………………………………………………….. 11

Check Register ……………………………………………………………….. 12-14

Table of Contents

Agenda Page #214



September 30, 2021

VillaSol

Community Development District

Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

Agenda Page #215



VILLASOL

Community Development District

Balance Sheet
September 30, 2021

Governmental Funds

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GENERAL

FUND

SERIES 2018

A1 & A2 DEBT

SERVICE

FUND TOTAL

ASSETS

Cash - Checking Account 276,551$ -$ 276,551$

Due From Other Funds - 36,830 36,830

Investments:

Money Market Account 104,567 - 104,567

Reserve Fund (A-2) - 17,938 17,938

Reserve Fund A - 87,273 87,273

Revenue Fund - 86,300 86,300

Prepaid Items 2,671 - 2,671

Deposits 4,075 - 4,075

TOTAL ASSETS 387,864$ 228,341$ 616,205$

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable 27,639$ -$ 27,639$

Accrued Expenses 132 - 132

Due To Other Funds 36,830 - 36,830

TOTAL LIABILITIES 64,601 - 64,601

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable:

Prepaid Items 2,671 - 2,671

Deposits 4,075 - 4,075

Restricted for:

Debt Service - 228,341 228,341

Assigned to:

Operating Reserves 175,392 - 175,392

Unassigned: 141,125 - 141,125

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 323,263$ 228,341$ 551,604$

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES 387,864$ 228,341$ 616,205$

Agenda Page #216



VILLASOL

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 4,500$ 275$ 6.11% 16$

Room Rentals 4,000 1,568 39.20% 600

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 813,093 812,609 99.94% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (32,524) (26,293) 80.84% -

Other Miscellaneous Revenues 500 571 114.20% -

Access Cards 6,000 3,538 58.97% 680

TOTAL REVENUES 795,569 792,268 99.59% 1,296

EXPENDITURES

Administration

P/R-Board of Supervisors 6,000 7,200 120.00% 1,000

FICA Taxes 459 551 120.04% 77

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate 600 1,800 300.00% -

ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 1,000 1,000 100.00% 1,000

ProfServ-Engineering 27,200 29,587 108.78% 2,570

ProfServ-Legal Services 25,000 33,085 132.34% 3,249

ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting 47,000 47,000 100.00% 3,917

ProfServ-Property Appraiser 400 170 42.50% -

ProfServ-Special Assessment 5,150 5,150 100.00% -

ProfServ-Trustee Fees 6,410 5,806 90.58% -

Auditing Services 6,250 6,250 100.00% -

Communication - Telephone 3,600 2,477 68.81% 249

Postage and Freight 1,600 839 52.44% 114

Insurance - General Liability 21,832 19,847 90.91% -

Printing and Binding 4,000 1,376 34.40% 16

Legal Advertising 1,000 828 82.80% 623

Miscellaneous Services 1,000 1,314 131.40% 55

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 16,262 15,802 97.17% -

Misc-Web Hosting 4,000 1,556 38.90% -

Office Supplies 463 1,005 217.06% -

Annual District Filing Fee 175 175 100.00% -

Total Administration 179,401 182,818 101.90% 12,870

For the Period Ending September 30, 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Agenda Page #217



VILLASOL

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending September 30, 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Field

ProfServ-Field Management 48,000 48,000 100.00% 4,000

R&M-Pools - 557 0.00% 557

Misc-Property Taxes 540 - 0.00% -

Total Field 48,540 48,557 100.04% 4,557

Landscape Services

Contracts-Lake and Wetland 6,900 7,786 112.84% 649

Total Landscape Services 6,900 7,786 112.84% 649

Utilities

Utility - General 46,500 42,439 91.27% 9,582

Total Utilities 46,500 42,439 91.27% 9,582

Gatehouse

Contracts-Security Services 88,045 87,793 99.71% 7,326

R&M-Gatehouse 5,000 12,268 245.36% 2,991

Misc-Access Control Software 2,000 6,103 305.15% -

Misc-Bar Codes 2,400 1,333 55.54% -

Total Gatehouse 97,445 107,497 110.32% 10,317

Road and Street Facilities

R&M-Roads & Alleyways 10,000 540 5.40% -

R&M-Signage 1,200 - 0.00% -

R&M-Pipe Inlet and Structure 183,700 144,417 78.62% 25,898

Total Road and Street Facilities 194,900 144,957 74.38% 25,898

Parks and Recreation - General

Contracts-Fountain 1,440 1,424 98.89% 132

Contracts-Security Services 6,663 6,663 100.00% -

Contracts-Pools 7,020 8,819 125.63% 777

Contracts-Sheriff 14,000 148 1.06% -

Utility - Refuse Removal 2,736 4,678 170.98% 428

R&M-Clubhouse 10,000 20,509 205.09% 1,816

R&M-Parks 500 - 0.00% -

R&M-Pools 3,000 8,222 274.07% 527

R&M-Tennis Courts 500 - 0.00% -

Misc-Access Control Software 500 365 73.00% 152

Misc-Contingency 10,000 2,969 29.69% -

Total Parks and Recreation - General 56,359 53,797 95.45% 3,832

Agenda Page #218



VILLASOL

Community Development District
General Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

For the Period Ending September 30, 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Common Area

Contracts-Landscape 64,524 58,836 91.18% 4,666

R&M-Common Area 3,500 12,017 343.34% 4,065

R&M-Other Landscape 3,500 - 0.00% -

Total Common Area 71,524 70,853 99.06% 8,731

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 701,569 658,704 93.89% 76,436

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 94,000 133,564 142.09% (75,140)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 94,000 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 94,000 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 94,000$ 133,564$ 142.09% (75,140)$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2020) 189,699 189,699

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 283,699$ 323,263$

Agenda Page #219



VillaSol CDD Balance Sheet

Assets

►

►

►

►

Liabilities

►

►

►

Fund Balance

►

Community Development District

Accounts Payable represents invoices received that will be paid in following month.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Due from Other Funds represents amount due from assessments.

Deposit with KUA.

Due to Other Funds represents amount due from Assessments.

Prepaid Items represents payment for ProfService-Trustee 10/01/2021-02/28/2022.

In the General Fund, the District has one assigned Operating Reserves .

Accrued Expenses represents monthly services for Churchills Contracts-pools services .

District has one MMA . (See Cash & Investments Report for details)

Report Date: 10/29/2021

The notes are intended to provide additional information helpful when reviewing the financial statements.

Agenda Page #220



VILLASOL Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balances

Community Development District All Funds

Expenditures

Administration
P/R Board of Supervisor $6,000 $7,200 120%

ProfServ-Arbitrage Rebate $600 $1,800 300%

ProfServ-Engineering $27,200 $29,587 109%

ProfServ-Legal Services $25,000 $33,085 132%

ProfServ-Special Assessment $5,150 $5,150 100%

ProfService-Trustee $6,410 $5,806 91%

Auditing Services $6,250 $6,250 100%

Insurance - General Liability $21,832 $19,847 91%

Miscellaneous Services $1,000 $1,314 131%

Office Supplies $463 $1,005 217%

Annual District Filling Fee $175 $175 100%

Landscape Serices
Contracts -Lakes and Wetland $6,900 $7,786 113%

Gatehouse
R&M-Gatehouse $5,000 $12,268 245%

Misc-Access Control Software $2,000 $6,103 305%

Parks and Recreation-General
Contracts-Pools $7,020 $8,819 126%

Utility-Resuse Removal $2,736 $4,678 171%

R&M Clubhouse $10,000 $20,428 204%

R&M Pools $3,000 $8,779 293%

Common Area
R&M-Common Area $3,500 $12,017 343%

Three years of arbitrage calculation.

Laptop for Board member and Agenda books.

Total premium with Public Risk Insurance Agency, paid in
full.

Paid in full.

Paid in full.

Payment of Non Ad Val Paracel# 00B1 and 00B0 and
monthly bank fees.

Exit gate repair, inspection of erosion site, and repair of
clubhouse pipe.

Repaired main gate at 313 Campus street and replacement
of Led lights at visitor entrance..

Review of analysis on Envera contract termination, drafting
first amendment related to Brightview and agenda
packages.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Trustee fees for the period from 10/1/20-09/30/2021

September 30, 2021

Filling fees paid in full.

Board members attend meetings as of September 2021.

Renew filter cartridges and annual purchase of pools
chemical.

Removal of palm tree and bush hog around lake.

Installed new AC unit and ceilling drywall repairs.

Waste refuse removal service through current month.

Contracts for pools and fountain services paid through
current month.

Contracts for lakes and fountain services paid through
current month.

Waste refuse removal service through current month.

Report Date: 10/29/2021

Agenda Page #221



VILLASOL

Community Development District
Series 2018 A1 and A2 Debt Service Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments 100$ 10$ 10.00% 1$

Special Assmnts- Tax Collector 221,580 221,448 99.94% -

Special Assmnts- Discounts (8,863) (7,165) 80.84% -

TOTAL REVENUES 212,817 214,293 100.69% 1

EXPENDITURES

Administration

Misc-Assessment Collection Cost 4,432 4,306 97.16% -

Total Administration 4,432 4,306 97.16% -

Debt Service

Principal Debt Retirement A-1 115,000 115,000 100.00% -

Principal Debt Retirement A-2 15,000 15,000 100.00% -

Interest Expense Series A-1 55,695 55,695 100.00% -

Interest Expense Series A-2 16,381 16,381 100.00% -

Total Debt Service 202,076 202,076 100.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 206,508 206,382 99.94% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures 6,309 7,911 0.00% 1

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Contribution to (Use of) Fund Balance 6,309 - 0.00% -

TOTAL FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 6,309 - 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance 6,309$ 7,911$ 0.00% 1$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2020) 220,430 220,430

FUND BALANCE, ENDING 226,739$ 228,341$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending September 30, 2021

Agenda Page #222



VILLASOL

Community Development District
Series 2018 Capital Projects Fund

ANNUAL YTD ACTUAL

ADOPTED YEAR TO DATE AS A % OF SEP-21

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET ACTUAL ADOPTED BUD ACTUAL

REVENUES

Interest - Investments -$ -$ 0.00% -$

TOTAL REVENUES - - 0.00% -

EXPENDITURES

Physical Environment

Improvements - Building - 1,428 0.00% -

Total Physical Environment - 1,428 0.00% -

Construction In Progress

Construction in Progress - 8,925 0.00% -

Total Construction In Progress - 8,925 0.00% -

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - 10,353 0.00% -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

Over (under) expenditures - (10,353) 0.00% -

Net change in fund balance -$ (10,353)$ 0.00% -$

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING (OCT 1, 2020) - 10,353

FUND BALANCE, ENDING -$ -$

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Period Ending September 30, 2021

Agenda Page #223



September 30, 2021

VillaSol

Community Development District

Supporting Schedules

Agenda Page #224



VILLASOL
Community Development District All Funds

Discount / Gross Debt Service

Date Net Amount (Penalty) Collection Amount General Series 2018

Received Received Amount Cost Received Fund Fund

1,034,673$ 813,093$ 221,580$

Allocation % 100% 79% 21%

11/06/20 11,641$ 666$ 238$ 12,545$ 9,858$ 2,686$

11/20/20 64,164$ 2,728$ 1,309$ 68,202$ 53,596$ 14,606$

12/10/20 1,843 21 38 1,902 1,495 407

12/10/20 685,743 28,573 13,995 728,311 572,340 155,971

12/23/20 45,121 921 1,624 47,666 37,458 10,208

01/08/21 16,704 341 517 17,562 13,801 3,761

01/08/21 8,012 163 232 8,407 6,607 1,800

02/08/21 30,385 620 620 31,625 24,853 6,773

02/08/21 1,337 27 20 1,385 1,088 297

03/08/21 12,749 260 148 13,157 10,340 2,818

04/12/21 36,954 754 23 37,732 29,651 8,080

04/12/21 7,974 - 163 8,137 6,394 1,743

05/11/21 19,603 (503) 400 19,500 15,324 4,176

06/08/21 2,413 (70) 49 2,392 1,879 512

06/08/21 469 (14) 10 465 366 100

06/25/21 35,377 (1,030) 722 35,069 27,558 7,510

TOTAL 980,491$ 33,458$ 20,108$ 1,034,057$ 812,609$ 221,448$

% COLLECTED 99.94% 99.94% 99.94%

TOTAL OUTSTANDING 616$ 484$ 132$

ASSESSMENTS LEVIED FY2021

Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments - Osceola County Tax Collector

(Monthly Collection Distributions)

For the Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2021

Allocation by Fund

Report Date: 10/21/2021

Agenda Page #225



VILLASOL
Community Development District

All Funds

Account Name Bank Name Investment Type Yield Balance

GENERAL FUND

Checking Account - Operating SunTrust Bank MuniNow 0.10% $276,551

Money Market Account Bank United Money Market 0.15% $104,567
SubTotal $381,118

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Series 2018 A2 Debt Service Reserve US Bank US Bank Money Market 0.02% $17,938

Series 2018 A1 Debt Service Reserve US Bank US Bank Money Market 0.02% $87,273

Series 2018 A1 & A2 Revenue Fund US Bank US Bank Money Market 0.02% $86,300
SubTotal $191,511

Total $572,629

Cash and Investment Report
September 30, 2021

Report Date: 10/21/2021

Agenda Page #226



Posting
Date

Document
Type

Document
No. Description Amount

Cleared
Amount Difference

Outstanding Checks

9/23/2021 Payment 005105 FED EX 105.97 0.00 105.97

9/23/2021 Payment 005107 CHURCHILLS POOLS 526.62 0.00 526.62

9/23/2021 Payment 005108 ENVERA SYSTEMS 185.00 0.00 185.00

9/23/2021 Payment 005109 SERVUSAT, LLC 2,586.47 0.00 2,586.47

9/23/2021 Payment 005111 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 77.00 0.00 77.00

9/23/2021 Payment 005112 THE HOME DEPOT 936.64 0.00 936.64

9/23/2021 Payment 005113 WASTE MANAGEMENT 428.21 0.00 428.21

9/27/2021 Payment 005114 DEWBERRY ENGINEERS INC 680.00 0.00 680.00

9/27/2021 Payment 005115 INFRAMARK, LLC 13,005.67 0.00 13,005.67

Total Outstanding Checks...................................................................................................................... 18,531.58 18,531.58

G/L Balance 276,551.09

Bank Account No. 1613

Statement No. 09-2021

Statement Date 9/30/2021

Statement Balance 295,082.67G/L Balance (LCY) 276,551.09

Difference 0.00

Ending G/L Balance 276,551.09

Subtotal 276,551.09

Outstanding Deposits 0.00

Negative Adjustments 0.00

Positive Adjustments 0.00

Subtotal 295,082.67

Outstanding Checks 18,531.58

Ending Balance 276,551.09

Differences 0.00

SunTrust Bank N.A. GF

Bank Reconciliation

VillaSol CDD
Agenda Page #227



Aug 1- Sept 30, 2021

VillaSol

Community Development District

Check Register

Agenda Page #228



Fund

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

CHECK # 005080

001 08/03/21 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT PI-A00629863 JULY LAKE/POND MGMT SVCS Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53902 $648.90

Check Total $648.90

CHECK # 005081

001 08/04/21 A PRESTIGE AIR 12469 AIR CONDITIONAIR REPAIRS R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $85.00

Check Total $85.00

CHECK # 005082

001 08/04/21 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC 7420063 JULY LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Landscape 534050-57208 $4,666.00

Check Total $4,666.00

CHECK # 005083

001 08/04/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30122 POOL/FOUNTAIN SVCS Contracts-Pools 534078-57201 $644.96

001 08/04/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30122 POOL/FOUNTAIN SVCS Contracts-Fountain 534023-57201 $132.30

Check Total $777.26

CHECK # 005084

001 08/04/21 ENVERA SYSTEMS 704368 GATE ACCESS 8/1-8/31/21 Contracts-Security Services 534037-53904 $7,326.13

Check Total $7,326.13

CHECK # 005085

001 08/04/21 WASTE MANAGEMENT 9911489-0180-4 REFUSE REMOVAL 8/1-8/31/21 Utility - Refuse Removal 543020-57201 $438.00

Check Total $438.00

CHECK # 005086

001 08/11/21 CLARK & ALBAUGH, LLP 17613 GEN MATTERS THRU JULY 2021 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $4,691.00

Check Total $4,691.00

CHECK # 005087

001 08/25/21 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC 7485283 IRR REPAIRS R&M-Common Area 546016-57208 $1,014.60

Check Total $1,014.60

CHECK # 005088

001 08/25/21 NESTOR FEDERICO CARRANZA LUGO 1116 GUARDHOUSE FULL WASH/S. ENTRANCE TOWER R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $672.50

001 08/25/21 NESTOR FEDERICO CARRANZA LUGO 1115 CLUB HOUSE ROOF CLEANING R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $1,300.00

Check Total $1,972.50

CHECK # 005089

001 08/30/21 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC 7462648 AUG LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Landscape 534050-57208 $4,666.00

Check Total $4,666.00

CHECK # 005090

001 08/30/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30188 AUG POOL/FOUNTAIN SVC S Contracts-Fountain 534023-57201 $132.30

001 08/30/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30188 AUG POOL/FOUNTAIN SVC S Contracts-Pools 534078-57201 $644.96

001 08/30/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30262 AUG CHEMICAL DELIVERY R&M-Pools 546074-57208 $360.07

Check Total $1,137.33

CHECK # 005091

001 08/30/21 DEWBERRY ENGINEERS INC 1998447 ENGG SVCS THRU JULY 2021 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $2,715.00

Check Total $2,715.00

CHECK # 005092

001 08/30/21 EXERCISE SYSTEMS INC 24759 QRTRLY PREVENTIVE MAINT 7/30/21 QRTRLY PREVENTIVE MAINT FIT CENTER 546015-57201 $175.00

001 08/30/21 EXERCISE SYSTEMS INC 050750.1 R/M FITNESS EQUIPMENT REPAIR FITNESS EQUIPMENT 546015-57201 $320.95

Check Total $495.95

CHECK # 005093

001 08/30/21 SERVUSAT, LLC 3293 ACCESS CONTROL SOFTWARE UPDATES Misc-Access Control Software 549003-53904 $889.28

Check Total $889.28

CHECK # 005094

001 08/30/21 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT PI-A00651659 AUG LAKE/POND MGMT SVCS Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53902 $648.00

Check Total $648.00

CHECK # 005095

001 08/30/21 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 410556083 PEST CONTROL 7/16/21 PEST CONTROL 05/2/2021 546015-57201 $77.00

Check Total $77.00

CHECK # 005097

001 09/03/21 ENVERA SYSTEMS 705338 SEPT GATE ACCESS Contracts-Security Services 534037-53904 $7,326.13

Check Total $7,326.13

CHECK # 005098

001 09/07/21 CLARK & ALBAUGH, LLP 17645 GEN MATTERS THRU AUG 2021 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $684.00

Check Total $684.00

CHECK # 005099

001 09/07/21 EXERCISE SYSTEMS INC 047368 LANDICE L7 PRO SPORT TREADMILL NEW FITNESS EQUIPMENT 546015-57201 $3,744.00

Check Total $3,744.00

CHECK # 005100

001 09/13/21 DALE BEASLEY CONSTRUCTION 4010 CIPP & PAVEMENT PROJECT R&M Pipe Inlet and Structure 546174-54101 $25,897.80

Check Total $25,897.80

CHECK # 005101

001 09/13/21 OSCEOLA NEWS GAZETTE 321454 NOTICE OF MEETING 9/2/21 Legal Advertising 548002-51301 $54.76

Check Total $54.76

CHECK # 005102

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 WOVS07212021 546015-57201 $975.00

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 POOL PERMITS 546074-57201 $618.42

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 ACCESS CARDS 369941 $457.21

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $3,916.67

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53901 $4,000.00

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $12.75

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 08/01/21 to 09/30/21

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Agenda Page #229



Fund

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 08/01/21 to 09/30/21

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $138.46

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 Office Supplies 551002-51301 $105.00

Check Total $10,223.51

CHECK # 005105

001 09/23/21 FED EX 7-499-42936 Sept Postage Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $105.97

Check Total $105.97

CHECK # 005106

001 09/23/21 A PRESTIGE AIR 12486 HVAC REPAIRS R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $721.33

Check Total $721.33

CHECK # 005107

001 09/23/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30261 CHEMICAL DELIVERY R&M-Pools 546074-57208 $526.62

Check Total $526.62

CHECK # 005108

001 09/23/21 ENVERA SYSTEMS 00035421 GATE ARM REPAIR REPLACED DAMAGE EQUIP. 546035-53904 $185.00

Check Total $185.00

CHECK # 005109

001 09/23/21 SERVUSAT, LLC 3291 INSTALL CAMERA @ GATEHOUSE R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $2,586.47

Check Total $2,586.47

CHECK # 005111

001 09/23/21 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 411616170 PEST CONTROL 8/3/21 PEST CONTROL 05/2/2021 546015-57201 $77.00

Check Total $77.00

CHECK # 005112

001 09/23/21 THE HOME DEPOT 090521-9241 AUG PURCHASES SUPPLIES FOR REC CENTER 546078-57201 $936.64

Check Total $936.64

CHECK # 005113

001 09/23/21 WASTE MANAGEMENT 9918394-0180-9 SEPT REFUSE REMOVAL Utility - Refuse Removal 543020-57201 $428.21

Check Total $428.21

CHECK # 005114

001 09/27/21 DEWBERRY ENGINEERS INC 2011603 ENGG SVCS THRU AUG 2021 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $680.00

Check Total $680.00

CHECK # 005115

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $3,916.67

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53901 $4,000.00

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $8.30

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $15.70

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 531012-51301 $1,000.00

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES SIDEWALK PAINTING 546016-57208 $3,600.00

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES PRESSURE WAS PAVERS 546016-57208 $465.00

Check Total $13,005.67

CHECK # DD387

001 08/02/21 KUA 071521 ACH BILL PRD 6/8-7/8/21 Utility - General 543001-53903 $2,904.72

Check Total $2,904.72

CHECK # DD388

001 08/03/21 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 068176902071821 BILL PRD 7/17-8/16/21 OFFICE Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $248.54

Check Total $248.54

CHECK # DD389

001 08/04/21 TOHO WATER AUTHORITY 80421 BILL PRD 6/6-7/6/21 Utility - General 543001-53903 $926.05

Check Total $926.05

CHECK # DD390

001 09/02/21 TOHO WATER AUTHORITY 080521 ACH BILL PRD 7/6-8/5/21 Utility - General 543001-53903 $1,345.92

Check Total $1,345.92

CHECK # DD391

001 09/03/21 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 068176902081821 BILL PRD 8/17-9/16/21 OFFICE Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $248.54

Check Total $248.54

CHECK # DD392

001 09/14/21 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 077902902083021 BILL PRD 8/28-9/27/21 R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $219.96

Check Total $219.96

CHECK # DD396

001 08/17/21 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 077902902073121 ACH BILL PRD 7/28-8/27/21 R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $219.96

Check Total $219.96

CHECK # DD399

001 09/03/21 KUA 081621 ACH BILL PRD 7/8-8/6/21 Utility - General 543001-53903 $2,997.29

Check Total $2,997.29

CHECK # 005103

001 09/17/21 MARK A. GOSDIN PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

CHECK # 005104

001 09/17/21 CAMILO NIN CURY PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

CHECK # DD393

001 09/17/21 RAMON E. BERMUDEZ PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

CHECK # DD394

001 09/17/21 SERVANDO JR COMAS PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

CHECK # DD395

Agenda Page #230



Fund

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 08/01/21 to 09/30/21

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

001 09/17/21 MICHAEL J. EDGECOMBE PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

Fund Total $109,465.54

Total Checks Paid $109,465.54

Agenda Page #231



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6C. 
  

Agenda Page #232



Fund

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

GENERAL FUND - 001

CHECK # 005080

001 08/03/21 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT PI-A00629863 JULY LAKE/POND MGMT SVCS Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53902 $648.90

Check Total $648.90

CHECK # 005081

001 08/04/21 A PRESTIGE AIR 12469 AIR CONDITIONAIR REPAIRS R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $85.00

Check Total $85.00

CHECK # 005082

001 08/04/21 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC 7420063 JULY LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Landscape 534050-57208 $4,666.00

Check Total $4,666.00

CHECK # 005083

001 08/04/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30122 POOL/FOUNTAIN SVCS Contracts-Pools 534078-57201 $644.96

001 08/04/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30122 POOL/FOUNTAIN SVCS Contracts-Fountain 534023-57201 $132.30

Check Total $777.26

CHECK # 005084

001 08/04/21 ENVERA SYSTEMS 704368 GATE ACCESS 8/1-8/31/21 Contracts-Security Services 534037-53904 $7,326.13

Check Total $7,326.13

CHECK # 005085

001 08/04/21 WASTE MANAGEMENT 9911489-0180-4 REFUSE REMOVAL 8/1-8/31/21 Utility - Refuse Removal 543020-57201 $438.00

Check Total $438.00

CHECK # 005086

001 08/11/21 CLARK & ALBAUGH, LLP 17613 GEN MATTERS THRU JULY 2021 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $4,691.00

Check Total $4,691.00

CHECK # 005087

001 08/25/21 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC 7485283 IRR REPAIRS R&M-Common Area 546016-57208 $1,014.60

Check Total $1,014.60

CHECK # 005088

001 08/25/21 NESTOR FEDERICO CARRANZA LUGO 1116 GUARDHOUSE FULL WASH/S. ENTRANCE TOWER R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $672.50

001 08/25/21 NESTOR FEDERICO CARRANZA LUGO 1115 CLUB HOUSE ROOF CLEANING R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $1,300.00

Check Total $1,972.50

CHECK # 005089

001 08/30/21 BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SVC 7462648 AUG LANDSCAPE MAINT Contracts-Landscape 534050-57208 $4,666.00

Check Total $4,666.00

CHECK # 005090

001 08/30/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30188 AUG POOL/FOUNTAIN SVC S Contracts-Fountain 534023-57201 $132.30

001 08/30/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30188 AUG POOL/FOUNTAIN SVC S Contracts-Pools 534078-57201 $644.96

001 08/30/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30262 AUG CHEMICAL DELIVERY R&M-Pools 546074-57208 $360.07

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 08/01/21 to 09/30/21

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Agenda Page #233



Fund

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 08/01/21 to 09/30/21

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check Total $1,137.33

CHECK # 005091

001 08/30/21 DEWBERRY ENGINEERS INC 1998447 ENGG SVCS THRU JULY 2021 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $2,715.00

Check Total $2,715.00

CHECK # 005092

001 08/30/21 EXERCISE SYSTEMS INC 24759 QRTRLY PREVENTIVE MAINT 7/30/21 QRTRLY PREVENTIVE MAINT FIT CENTER 546015-57201 $175.00

001 08/30/21 EXERCISE SYSTEMS INC 050750.1 R/M FITNESS EQUIPMENT REPAIR FITNESS EQUIPMENT 546015-57201 $320.95

Check Total $495.95

CHECK # 005093

001 08/30/21 SERVUSAT, LLC 3293 ACCESS CONTROL SOFTWARE UPDATES Misc-Access Control Software 549003-53904 $889.28

Check Total $889.28

CHECK # 005094

001 08/30/21 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT PI-A00651659 AUG LAKE/POND MGMT SVCS Contracts-Lake and Wetland 534021-53902 $648.00

Check Total $648.00

CHECK # 005095

001 08/30/21 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 410556083 PEST CONTROL 7/16/21 PEST CONTROL 05/2/2021 546015-57201 $77.00

Check Total $77.00

CHECK # 005097

001 09/03/21 ENVERA SYSTEMS 705338 SEPT GATE ACCESS Contracts-Security Services 534037-53904 $7,326.13

Check Total $7,326.13

CHECK # 005098

001 09/07/21 CLARK & ALBAUGH, LLP 17645 GEN MATTERS THRU AUG 2021 ProfServ-Legal Services 531023-51401 $684.00

Check Total $684.00

CHECK # 005099

001 09/07/21 EXERCISE SYSTEMS INC 047368 LANDICE L7 PRO SPORT TREADMILL NEW FITNESS EQUIPMENT 546015-57201 $3,744.00

Check Total $3,744.00

CHECK # 005100

001 09/13/21 DALE BEASLEY CONSTRUCTION 4010 CIPP & PAVEMENT PROJECT R&M Pipe Inlet and Structure 546174-54101 $25,897.80

Check Total $25,897.80

CHECK # 005101

001 09/13/21 OSCEOLA NEWS GAZETTE 321454 NOTICE OF MEETING 9/2/21 Legal Advertising 548002-51301 $54.76

Check Total $54.76

CHECK # 005102

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 WOVS07212021 546015-57201 $975.00

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 POOL PERMITS 546074-57201 $618.42

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 ACCESS CARDS 369941 $457.21

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $3,916.67

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53901 $4,000.00

Agenda Page #234



Fund

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 08/01/21 to 09/30/21

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $12.75

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $138.46

001 09/13/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 67052 Office Supplies 551002-51301 $105.00

Check Total $10,223.51

CHECK # 005105

001 09/23/21 FED EX 7-499-42936 Sept Postage Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $105.97

Check Total $105.97

CHECK # 005106

001 09/23/21 A PRESTIGE AIR 12486 HVAC REPAIRS R&M-Clubhouse 546015-57201 $721.33

Check Total $721.33

CHECK # 005107

001 09/23/21 CHURCHILLS POOLS 30261 CHEMICAL DELIVERY R&M-Pools 546074-57208 $526.62

Check Total $526.62

CHECK # 005108

001 09/23/21 ENVERA SYSTEMS 00035421 GATE ARM REPAIR REPLACED DAMAGE EQUIP. 546035-53904 $185.00

Check Total $185.00

CHECK # 005109

001 09/23/21 SERVUSAT, LLC 3291 INSTALL CAMERA @ GATEHOUSE R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $2,586.47

Check Total $2,586.47

CHECK # 005111

001 09/23/21 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 411616170 PEST CONTROL 8/3/21 PEST CONTROL 05/2/2021 546015-57201 $77.00

Check Total $77.00

CHECK # 005112

001 09/23/21 THE HOME DEPOT 090521-9241 AUG PURCHASES SUPPLIES FOR REC CENTER 546078-57201 $936.64

Check Total $936.64

CHECK # 005113

001 09/23/21 WASTE MANAGEMENT 9918394-0180-9 SEPT REFUSE REMOVAL Utility - Refuse Removal 543020-57201 $428.21

Check Total $428.21

CHECK # 005114

001 09/27/21 DEWBERRY ENGINEERS INC 2011603 ENGG SVCS THRU AUG 2021 ProfServ-Engineering 531013-51501 $680.00

Check Total $680.00

CHECK # 005115

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Mgmt Consulting Serv 531027-51201 $3,916.67

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Field Management 531016-53901 $4,000.00

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES Postage and Freight 541006-51301 $8.30

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES Printing and Binding 547001-51301 $15.70

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES ProfServ-Dissemination Agent 531012-51301 $1,000.00

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES SIDEWALK PAINTING 546016-57208 $3,600.00

001 09/27/21 INFRAMARK, LLC 68031 SEPT 2021 MGMT FEES PRESSURE WAS PAVERS 546016-57208 $465.00

Agenda Page #235



Fund

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 08/01/21 to 09/30/21

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check Total $13,005.67

CHECK # DD387

001 08/02/21 KUA 071521 ACH BILL PRD 6/8-7/8/21 Utility - General 543001-53903 $2,904.72

Check Total $2,904.72

CHECK # DD388

001 08/03/21 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 068176902071821 BILL PRD 7/17-8/16/21 OFFICE Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $248.54

Check Total $248.54

CHECK # DD389

001 08/04/21 TOHO WATER AUTHORITY 80421 BILL PRD 6/6-7/6/21 Utility - General 543001-53903 $926.05

Check Total $926.05

CHECK # DD390

001 09/02/21 TOHO WATER AUTHORITY 080521 ACH BILL PRD 7/6-8/5/21 Utility - General 543001-53903 $1,345.92

Check Total $1,345.92

CHECK # DD391

001 09/03/21 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 068176902081821 BILL PRD 8/17-9/16/21 OFFICE Communication - Telephone 541003-51301 $248.54

Check Total $248.54

CHECK # DD392

001 09/14/21 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 077902902083021 BILL PRD 8/28-9/27/21 R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $219.96

Check Total $219.96

CHECK # DD396

001 08/17/21 BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS 077902902073121 ACH BILL PRD 7/28-8/27/21 R&M-Gatehouse 546035-53904 $219.96

Check Total $219.96

CHECK # DD399

001 09/03/21 KUA 081621 ACH BILL PRD 7/8-8/6/21 Utility - General 543001-53903 $2,997.29

Check Total $2,997.29

CHECK # 005103

001 09/17/21 MARK A. GOSDIN PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

CHECK # 005104

001 09/17/21 CAMILO NIN CURY PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

CHECK # DD393

001 09/17/21 RAMON E. BERMUDEZ PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

CHECK # DD394

001 09/17/21 SERVANDO JR COMAS PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

Agenda Page #236



Fund

No.
Date Payee Invoice No. Payment Description Invoice / GL Description G/L Account #

Amount

Paid

(Sorted by Check / ACH No.)

Payment Register by Fund

For the Period from 08/01/21 to 09/30/21

VILLASOL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CHECK # DD395

001 09/17/21 MICHAEL J. EDGECOMBE PAYROLL September 17, 2021 Payroll Posting $184.70

Check Total $184.70

Fund Total $109,465.54

Total Checks Paid $109,465.54

Agenda Page #237



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6E. 
  

Agenda Page #238



 
Agenda Page #239



Agenda Page #240



Serando "Junior" Comas Villa Sol 03.09.21
3050 Puerta de Sol Boulevard

Kissimmee, FL 34744
321-624-0960

juniorcomas@hotmail.com

 

OPTION 3 (Virtual Gate Attendant Only) Exhibit "A"

Service Type Weekly Hrs. Hourly Rate Weekly Costs Annual Cost Rate Schedule 

Virtual Gate Professional (hourly fee) 168.0 $             9.99 $        1,678.32 $                   87,272.64 24/7/365

Sub-Total $        1,678.32 $                   87,272.64 

Taxes √ √ $                   - $                                - Tax Exempt

Total $        1,678.32 $                   87,272.64  

RAMCO will use the existing Computer/Virtual Guard System until further notice from the BOD to replace with Akuvox or altrernative 

system provided by RAMCO Protective.

Ramco Protective Inc.

Date: 8/13/2021

Mick Toscano

Villa Sol Community Development District

 Date: 8/13/2021

Junior Comas

 

Agenda Page #241



 

 
INSERT CLIENT NAME HERE  ______ 
   
RAMCO PROTECTIVE OF ORLANDO, INC.  _______ 
Page 1 of 7 

 
 

  
SECURITY SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
This Agreement for security services, made by and between Contract: INSERT CLIENT NAME HERE 
whose Principal Address is INSERT CLIENT ADDRESS. Hereafter referred to as “Client”) and 
RAMCO Protective of Orlando, Inc., a Florida Corporation, whose mailing address is 718 Northlake 
Blvd # 1020 Altamonte Springs, FL 32701 and whose tax identification number is 26-3803223 
(hereafter referred to as “Ramco”), having been duly entered into with an effective date of INSERT 
COMMENCEMENT DATE 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

Whereas, the Client is a property owners association with responsibility for maintaining the common 
property of and administering the covenants and conditions for a number of separate subdivisions and 
planned communities commonly referred to as INSERT CLIENT NAME HERE and Client desires that 
Ramco furnish access control services and patrol services at those premises described herein and 
referred to as INSERT CLIENT SHORT NAME and/or CLIENT; and  
 
Whereas, Ramco is engaged in the business of providing professional access control services and patrol 
services upon a contractual basis and desires to provide such services to Client. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions and other good and valuable 
considerations, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 
 
1.  For the term hereinafter provided, RAMCO shall provide professional access control and patrol 

services to Client as described in the attached Exhibit(s) “A”.  Client agrees to pay RAMCO 
pursuant to payment schedule contained herein. Services shall be conducted by Ramco in 
accordance with the most current approved post orders, as they may be modified by Client, from 
time to time. RAMCO’S standard of care hereunder is that which is generally expected in the 
Security Services industry from similar companies as such might be adjusted by the specific 
provisions of this Agreement. 

 
2.  Ramco shall provide the number of personnel requested by the Client, indicated on Exhibit “A”, to 

be adjusted from time to time as Client may require in writing.  Said access control and patrol 
services shall be provided, subject to, and in accordance with the terms and conditions included in 
the “Performance Documents.” Said Performance Documents consist of: Exhibit “A” (personnel 
schedule & pricing) all personnel of RAMCO providing any services to Client shall be 
employees of RAMCO at all time and not independent contractors. Ramco shall provide all 
equipment and other matters which are the subject of the Bid Proposals. All personnel of and/or 
utilized by RAMCO to fulfill its duties, responsibilities and/or obligations under this Agreement shall 
not be considered employees of Client for any purpose and shall remain solely employees of Ramco 
at all times. 
       

3.  The parties acknowledge that it is of paramount importance that all personnel of RAMCO conduct 
themselves in a professional and courteous manner, with respect for the property and privacy of the 
residents of Client, and the decorum thereof.  In the event Client determines in its sole and arbitrary 
discretion that Client is dissatisfied with the services of any RAMCO employee, then RAMCO shall 
upon written request of Client no longer assign said employee to Client’s account.  RAMCO shall 
upon inception of the contract provide a roster of all employees to be assigned to the account, and 
all supervisors including at least one supervisor who will be available on a 24 hour / 7 day a week 
basis for emergencies by phone.  Said roster shall be updated at the time of any employee change. 
If RAMCO is provided any access control RFID for an employee of RAMCO, said RFID shall be 
immediately retrieved from any employee not servicing Client’s account. Failure and/or refusal to 
do so by RAMCO shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement and RAMCO shall be 

Agenda Page #242

Corey
Draft

Corey
Not For Public Release



 

 
INSERT CLIENT NAME HERE  ______ 
   
RAMCO PROTECTIVE OF ORLANDO, INC.  _______ 
Page 2 of 7 

responsible for any and all costs incurred by Client to recode and/or re-key any of Client’s facilities, 
gates and/or amenities and/or any and all costs incurred by Client to produce and/or redistribute 
RFID devices to Client’s membership. 

 
 
  
RAMCO personnel/employees shall meet the following requirements as permitted by law:  All 
employees of RAMCO coming onto Client’s property shall be well groomed and uniformed.  RAMCO 
shall be responsible for the purchase and maintenance of said uniforms.  Replacement uniforms shall 
be the responsibility of RAMCO.  The uniform shall clearly identify the employees as Ramco security 
officers.  An identification badge will further identify the security officer for Ramco with his or her name 
clearly printed.  Said uniforms are subject to the approval of Client.  Ramco employees shall park their 
private vehicles only where designated by Client and said employees shall not enter or remain on 
Client’s property except when on active duty.  All vehicles used by Ramco for patrol purposes shall be 
clean, fully operable and be marked as Ramco patrol. Ramco shall be exclusively responsible for the 
recruiting, screening, testing, investigating, training and/or supervision of its employees. Ramco 
personnel shall be drug free at all times and shall have had a background check (including, but not 
limited to, criminal history and I-9 compliance) performed and the results available and reviewed prior 
to being assigned to any portion of INSERT CLIENT SHORT NAME.  Ramco personnel assigned to 
road patrol shall have successfully completed training courses in cardiopulmonary resuscitation and 
basic first aid. Ramco personnel shall also be familiar with the rules of the road and Ramco personnel 
shall have both a valid driver’s license and clean driving records.  Ramco personnel shall be unarmed.  
Ramco personnel shall possess the following: (a) good general health without physical defects, which 
would interfere with the fulfillment of guard duties; (b) binocular vision correctable with glasses to read 
all normal correspondence without further magnification; (c) ability to discriminate standard colors; (d) 
hearing capability in the normal range; (e) capability of standing or walking for extended periods; (f) 
capability of climbing stairs; (g) ability to read, write and speak English clearly; and (h) high school 
diploma or GED equivalent. Ramco personnel shall be instructed to not smoke and/or use any 
tobacco products and/or electronic cigarettes while on duty and male personnel shall not exhibit any 
visible piercing (including ear lobes) while on duty at INSERT CLIENT NAME HERE  

 
 

 
4.  INSURANCE 

 
A. Ramco shall purchase and maintain throughout the term of this Agreement the following 

insurance issued in amounts required by law, but in no event less than those specified 
below, and no work shall be commenced under this Agreement until Ramco shall have 
obtained all requisite insurance coverage, providing proof of that coverage to Client, and 
Client shall have approval: 

B. Workers’ Compensation and Employer’s Liability insurance in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Florida, but in at least an amount of not less than ONE MILLION 
($1,000,000.00) DOLLARS per each occurrence. 

i.  Comprehensive General Liability as follows: 
C. Bodily Injury and Property Damage liability in an amount not less than $2,000,000 per    

Occurrence with an Annual Aggregate of $2,000,000 
D. Comprehensive Automobile Liability as follows: 

i. Bodily Injury Liability in an amount not less than ONE MILLION AND NO/100 
($1,000,000.00) DOLLARS for injuries sustained by each person in any one 
accident and ONE MILLION AND NO/100 ($1,000,000.00) DOLLARS for each 
accident; and 

ii. Property Damage Liability in an amount not less than ONE MILLION AND NO/100 
($1,000,000.00) DOLLARS for each accident; and 

iii. Above to include employer’s owned, non-owned, leased and hired car coverage 

Agenda Page #243

Corey
Draft



 

 
INSERT CLIENT NAME HERE  ______ 
   
RAMCO PROTECTIVE OF ORLANDO, INC.  _______ 
Page 3 of 7 

E. Fidelity/Crime Employee Dishonesty insurance in the sum of ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND 
AND NO/100 ($100,000.00) DOLLARS coverage.  This policy, if available without significant 
increase in premium, shall include coverage for Client’s Property. 

F. The above required Comprehensive General Liability Insurance Policy and Comprehensive 
Automobile Liability Policy shall each be written on an occurrence form and contain a clause 
providing that Client is included as an additional insured. 

G. Ramco shall name Client and/or its designees as additional insured under the 
Comprehensive General Liability and Automobile Liability policies.  Additionally, such 
policies shall be non-cancelable by the insured. Any replacement policy of any type must 
be submitted to Client for approval in advance. All insurance shall be underwritten with 
responsible insurance carriers rated not less than A.M. Best’s rating of A-1.  Certificates of 
insurance evidencing compliance with this Agreement, specifically stating that the insurance 
evidenced thereby is primary to any valid and collectible insurance and naming the 
additional insured required hereunder, shall be presented to Client prior to commencement 
of the work.  Ramco shall be required to obtain a waiver of subrogation of all claims that 
may be brought by such insurance companies against Client. 

H. Prior to the effective date of this Agreement, and thereafter not later than 30 days prior to 
the expiration of any insurance policy Ramco shall furnish certificates of insurance to Client 
together with certified copies of all required policies and together with written requests to 
each insurance company for a waiver of subrogation as to any claims against Client by 
such insurance companies.  Unless the waiver of subrogation is automatic upon request, 
Ramco shall also deliver evidence that the request for waiver of subrogation has been 
approved.  Notwithstanding any term to the contrary,  if Client should, in Client’s sole 
opinion determine, that the insurance maintained by Ramco does not afford appropriate 
coverage on account of (i) coverage exclusions, (ii) deductibles, or (iii) any other reason, 
then no later than sixty (60) days after Client notifies Ramco of any objection, Ramco shall 
(i) obtain an amendment to the policy(ies); (ii) procure new insurance, or (iii) procure 
supplemental insurance coverage addressing the concerns, and within said time provide 
copies of same to Client, or Client may terminate this Agreement. 

 
5.  LIMITATION OF LIABILITY:   

 
A. Client understands that Ramco is not an insurer and is not responsible for acts of others 

or events beyond the control of Ramco. Ramco’s fees are in no way related to or intended 
to cover in whole or in part, any loss, damage, injury or death which might result to Client, 
Client’s property or to any other person or property from any hazard or event or the 
consequence of any hazard or event which Ramco’s service is designed to detect, avert or 
deter. Ramco does not guarantee or warrant that the service supplied will prevent burglary, 
fire or other occurrences or the consequences from such occurrences which the service is 
designed to detect, and the Client acknowledge that it is not entering into this Agreement 
with the expectation that Ramco will issue or reimburse the Client or any other person for 
losses from such occurrence.  
 

B. RAMCO SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY AND ALL EVENTS, LOSS, DAMAGE, INJURY 
AND/OR DEATH RELATED TO, CAUSED BY AND/OR ARISING FROM RAMCO’S 
BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT, ITS WILLFUL CONDUCT, OMISSIONS AND/OR 
NEGLIGENCE, AND RAMCO SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD CLIENT HARMLESS FOR 
ANY AND ALL LOSS, DAMAGE, INJURY AND/OR DEATH CAUSED BY, RELATED TO 
AND/OR ARISING FROM RAMCO’S BREACH, WILLFUL CONDUCT, OMISSIONS 
AND/OR NEGLIGENCE.  THIS PARAGRAPH SHALL SURVIVE THE EXPIRATION 
AND/OR TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT. 

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page #244

Corey
Draft



 

 
INSERT CLIENT NAME HERE  ______ 
   
RAMCO PROTECTIVE OF ORLANDO, INC.  _______ 
Page 4 of 7 

 
 
 
 

 
6.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: 

 
A. It is understood and agreed that Ramco, in making and performing this agreement, acts 

and shall act at all times as an Independent Contractor, and nothing contained in this 
Agreement shall be so construed or applied as to create or Imply the relationships of 
partners, of agency, joint ventures, or employer and employee. 

B. Ramco shall have full and exclusive control of the hiring and training of its employees and 
Ramco will pay expenses for said employees including, but not limited to, salary and all 
federal social security taxes, federal and state unemployment taxes and any other similar 
taxes relating to such employees. 

C. Ramco always agrees to maintain any and all licenses and/or governmental approvals 
necessary for Ramco’s responsibilities, duties and/or obligations under this Agreement, for 
itself and its employees, including, but not limited to, occupational licenses. 

 
7.  INDEMNIFICATION: 

 
A. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary, Ramco agrees to indemnify and hold 

harmless (including without limitation attorneys’  and paralegal fees during pretrial, at all 
trial and all appellate levels) Client, and Client’s employees, directors, officers, attorneys, 
management and members, from and against any act, damage, claims, liability, losses, 
injury, death, attorneys’ fees and/or suits of any kind arising from, related to and/or 
associated with the willful act, omission and/or negligence of Ramco and/or Ramco’s 
agents, contractors, employees, vendors, officers and/or directors, in connection with 
Ramco’s performance under this Agreement and/or as otherwise committed upon the 
property of Client and/or any portion of INSERT CLIENT NAME HERE and/or while 
Ramco is engaged in its normal duties.  This Paragraph 8 shall expressly survive the 
termination and/or expiration of this Agreement. 

 
8.  PAYMENT/COMMENCEMENT DATE: 

 
A. Ramco will bill Client on a weekly basis for personnel (a fee of Two (2%) percent will be 

added to any invoice late over {25} days of invoice date). The following rates per hour as 
shown on Exhibit “A” should be effective for the first year only. This Agreement will 
commence on INSERT COMMENCEMENT DATE for a period of FOUR (4) years, with a 
service rate increase on FIRST ANNIVERSARY of Three (3%), service rate increase of 
three percent (3%) on SECOND ANNIVERSARY and a service rate increase of three 
percent (3%) on THIRD ANNIVERSARY for the term of this Agreement.     
 

B. Said invoice should be adjusted weekly for any deficiency or increase that is due to Ramco 
or Client. The following are the six (6) Holidays under this contract will be billed at time and 
half New Years Day, Labor Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Thanksgiving Day, 
and Christmas Day.   Other than the mentioned Holidays, NO OVERTIME pay will be billed 
to the Client without Client’s express prior written approval.  Client may increase or 
decrease the number of man-hours provided by Ramco from time to time as Client 
exclusively determines to be required 72 hours’ notice for such changes. Said increases 
within a 72 hour notice shall be billed to the Client at a time and a half rate.  

 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page #245

Corey
Draft



 

 
INSERT CLIENT NAME HERE  ______ 
   
RAMCO PROTECTIVE OF ORLANDO, INC.  _______ 
Page 5 of 7 

9.  TERMINATION: 
 

A. This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon Sixty (60) day’s written notice of 
termination and be done “Without Cause” or explanation to the other party 

 
 
 
 
 

 
10.  NOTICES:   

 
A. Any notices required or permitted to be given under this contract shall be in writing and shall 

be sent by United States Mail, postage pre-paid, return receipt requested or by carrier or 
hand delivered or by overnight delivery service to the following address. The effective date 
of any notice (such as a termination notice) would be the date of delivery of the notice or 
upon the date which deliver is unable to be made due to refusal and/or failure to accept 
delivery.  
 

B. The effective date of any notice (such as a termination notice) would be the date of delivery 
of the notice or upon the date which delivery is unable to be made due to refusal to accept 
delivery. 

 
 
11.  GOVERNING LAW:  

 
A. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted under the laws of the State of Florida 

regardless of conflict of law principles, and the venue of any dispute shall be a court of 
competent jurisdiction in Lee County, Florida. This Agreement, and the exhibit attached 
hereto, constitute the entire agreement, conditions and understanding between Client and 
Ramco with regard to the subject matter hereof. There are no covenants, promises, 
conditions or understanding either oral or written between the parties other than those set 
forth herein. This Agreement shall not be modified, changed or amended, except by written 
agreement signed by both parties.   
 

12.  STATE AND/OR FEDERAL MANDATE:  
 

A. Any mandatory state and/or federal plans or policies, implemented throughout the life of this 
Agreement resulting in additional or decreased costs to Ramco, shall be treated as a pass 
through to Client at cost, and paid to or credited by Ramco as incurred, provided Ramco 
gives Client SIXTY (60) days prior written notice of any such cost.  This will exclude normal 
increases in payroll taxes and related items as these will be covered by the annual increase 
in paragraph 9 above.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
13.  ATTORNEY FEES AND COSTS:  

 
A. In the event of any litigation arising from, related to and/or associated with this Agreement, the 

predominately prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all attorney and paralegal fees 
incurred prior to trial, at all trial, post judgment and/or appellate levels, and all other reasonable 
costs and expenses incurred in connection in any such litigation or action of enforcement. 
 

Agenda Page #246

Corey
Draft



 

 
INSERT CLIENT NAME HERE  ______ 
   
RAMCO PROTECTIVE OF ORLANDO, INC.  _______ 
Page 6 of 7 

14.  WAIVER AND MODIFICATION: 
 

A. No waiver or modification of any provision of this Agreement shall be effective unless 
written, and signed by both parties, and any such written waiver, or modification shall only 
be applicable to the specific instances to which it relates and shall be deemed a continuing 
or future waiver. 

 
 

15.  AMENDMENT:  
 

A. Any amendments to this Agreement must be in writing and signed by both parties. 
 

16.  THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES: 
 

A. Client’s members, tenants and any of their invited guests are not intended to be third party 
beneficiaries of this Agreement. Except as provide otherwise as paragraph 8 above, The 
Client’s members, their tenants or any of their invited guests shall be completely 
responsible for their personal safety and security, as well as the safety and security of their 
real and personal property. 

 
17.  COMPLIANCE: 

 
A. Ramco agrees to comply with all federal, state and local laws, codes and regulations and 

all municipal laws, ordinances and regulations, in force during the term of this Agreement 
and to obtain at its own expense all licenses necessary for the performance of its obligation 
under this contract.  Ramco shall promptly, at its sole cost and expense, correct any 
violations of such laws, regulations, ordinances and orders committed by Ramco, its, 
agents, servants and employees. Ramco shall pay all taxes, assessments and premiums 
under the Federal Social Security Act, any applicable Unemployment Insurance, Workers’ 
Compensation Act, Sales Tax, Use Tax, Personal Property Taxes or other applicable taxes 
or assessments now or hereafter in effect and payable by reason of or in connection with 
any part of it performance under this Agreement. 

 
18.  JOINT PREPARATION OF AGREEMENT  

 
A. This Agreement shall not be construed against the party preparing it, but shall be construed 

as if it were prepared jointly by the Parties, and any uncertainty or ambiguity, or both, shall 
not be interpreted against any person or entity 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page #247

Corey
Draft



 

 
INSERT CLIENT NAME HERE  ______ 
   
RAMCO PROTECTIVE OF ORLANDO, INC.  _______ 
Page 7 of 7 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
IN WITNESSETH WHEREFORE; the parties have hereunto caused this Agreement to be executed on 
the day and year first written. 
 
SIGNED AND SEALED AND DELIVERED RAMCO PROTECTIVE OF ORLANDO, INC.  
IN THE PRESENCE OF:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

RAMCO PROTECTIVE OF ORLANDO, INC. 
 

By  
Title  

Signature  
 
 
 

                                                INSERT CLIENT NAME HERE 
         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Witness Indemnification 
 
 

 
 
 

By  
Title  

Signature  

First Witness    
Signature   

Second Witness   
Signature   

Agenda Page #248

Corey
Draft



6F 

Agenda Page #249



Agenda Page #250



Agenda Page #251



Agenda Page #252



Agenda Page #253



Agenda Page #254



Agenda Page #255



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6G. 
  

Agenda Page #256



 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-01 
 

A RESOLUTION REMOVING BOB KONCAR AS 
SECRETARY AND APPOINTING GABRIEL MENA AS 

SECRETARY OF THE VILLASOL COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the VillaSol Community Development 

District desire to remove Bob Koncar as Secretary and appoint Gabriel Mena as Secretary; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
1. Gabriel Mena is appointed Secretary .

 Adopted, this 9th day of November 2021. 

 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 

Secretary 

Agenda Page #257



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6H. 
  

Agenda Page #258



VillaSol
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Motion: Assigning Fund Balance as of 9/30/21

The Board hereby assigns the FY 2021 Reserves as follows:

Operating Reserves $175,392

Agenda Page #259



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Seventh Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page #260



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7A 

Agenda Page #261



Villa Sol 10/14/21, 11:40 AM 

Thursday, October 14, 2021 

15 Issues Identified 

Agenda Page #262



 

Item 1 

Assigned To Brightview 

Provide Proposal for trimming tree 

service at the parking lot area. 

Item 2 

Assigned To Brightview 

Provide Proposal for trimming tree 

service around the recreation 

center 

 

Page 2 of 9 

Agenda Page #263



 

Item 3 

Assigned To Board Members 

Irrigation system at the 

recreational center is out service 

from the beginning of the project 

repair at Sangria street. 

 

Item 4 

Assigned To Brightview 

Provide Proposal for mulch at the 

playground. 

 

Page 3 of 9 

Agenda Page #264



 

Item 5 

Assigned To Inframark 

Follow issue of erosion with 

Churchills Pool 

Item 6 

Assigned To Inframark 

Follow issue of erosion with 

Churchills Pool 

 

Page 4 of 9 

Agenda Page #265



 

Item 7 

Assigned To Inframark 

Provide schedule for repair 

Electrical box located next to the 

pool gate (hallway to the outside 

bathrooms) 

Item 8 

Assigned To Brightview 

Provide Proposal for trimming tree 

service to the tennis court 

walkway. 

 

Page 5 of 9 

Agenda Page #266



 

Item 9 

Assigned To Brightview 

Provide Proposal for trimming tree 

service to sever branches hanging 

over the recreation center roof. 

Item 10 

Assigned To Brightview 

Provide Proposal for trimming tree 

service or remove some branches 

near to the tennis court. 

 

Page 6 of 9 

Agenda Page #267



 

Item 11 

Assigned To Brightview 

The trimming palms tree service is 

not complete at all, two palms tree 

are pending for service. 

Item 12 

Assigned To Brightview 

Provide Proposal for remove dead 

pine tree located at Florencia Dr. 

 

Page 7 of 9 

Agenda Page #268



 

Item 13 

Assigned To Brightview 

Doggie pot station not completed 

at all. The station located at 

Sangria St. Is pending for service. 

Item 14 

Assigned To Inframark 

Provide Proposal for installation of 

safety ring boxes to the pool area. 

 

Page 8 of 9 

Agenda Page #269



 

Item 15 

Assigned To Inframark 

Contact the gym service vendor 

Exercise System Inc. to provide 

proposal for missing dumbbell of 15 

and 20 pounds. 

 

Freddy Blanco 

Inframark 

Page 9 of 9 

Agenda Page #270



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7Ai. 
  

Agenda Page #271



Proposal for Extra Work at

Villa Sol CDD

October 28, 2021

Page 1 of 2

Kissimmee, FL  34744

Coral Springs, FL  33071

Attn: Anna Golovan 210 N University Dr. -
Ste. 702

2896 Boggy Creek Rd VillaSol CDD

Brett  Perez

Billing Address

To

ContactVilla Sol CDD

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

At the large park

Remove fallen oak tree

Scope of Work

Material/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

Remove fallen Oak treeLUMP SUM1.00

Images

villa sol oak2 villa sol oak

Service Line

345203017JOB#

SO# 7613740

130

For internal use only

$824.00Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 103 West 7th Street, Orlando, FL 32824 ph. (407) 292-9600 fax (407) 291-4966

This proposal is valid for 60 days unless otherwise approved by BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

Agenda Page #272



October 28, 2021

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page #273



Proposal for Extra Work at

Villa Sol CDD

October 28, 2021

Page 1 of 2

Kissimmee, FL  34744

Coral Springs, FL  33071

Attn: Anna Golovan 210 N University Dr. -
Ste. 702

2896 Boggy Creek Rd VillaSol CDD

Freddy Blanco

Billing Address

To

ContactVilla Sol CDD

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Club House parking lot

Oak trees, Structural pruning and elevation

Scope of Work

Material/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

Oak trees structural pruning & elevationLUMP SUM1.00

Images

villa sol cdd parking1 villa sol cdd parking2

Service Line

345203017JOB#

SO# 7662423

300

For internal use only

$5,715.00Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 103 West 7th Street, Orlando, FL 32824 ph. (407) 292-9600 fax (407) 291-4966

This proposal is valid for 60 days unless otherwise approved by BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

Agenda Page #274



October 28, 2021

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page #275



Proposal for Extra Work at

Villa Sol CDD

October 28, 2021

Page 1 of 2

Kissimmee, FL  34744

Coral Springs, FL  33071

Attn: Anna Golovan 210 N University Dr. -
Ste. 702

2896 Boggy Creek Rd VillaSol CDD

Freddy Blanco

Billing Address

To

ContactVilla Sol CDD

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Open Field

Oak tree, remove a large lower limb

Scope of Work

Material/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

Oak tree, remove a large lower limbLUMP SUM1.00

Images

villa sol cdd open field

Service Line

345203017JOB#

SO# 7662442

300

For internal use only

$2,980.00Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 103 West 7th Street, Orlando, FL 32824 ph. (407) 292-9600 fax (407) 291-4966

This proposal is valid for 60 days unless otherwise approved by BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

Agenda Page #276



October 28, 2021

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page #277



Proposal for Extra Work at

Villa Sol CDD

October 28, 2021

Page 1 of 2

Kissimmee, FL  34744

Coral Springs, FL  33071

Attn: Anna Golovan 210 N University Dr. -
Ste. 702

2896 Boggy Creek Rd VillaSol CDD

Brett  Perez

Billing Address

To

ContactVilla Sol CDD

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Park across from clubhouse

Remove dead pine tree and grind stump

Scope of Work

Material/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

Remove pine tree and grind stumpLUMP SUM1.00

Images

villa sol pine trees

Service Line

345203017JOB#

SO# 7613726

300

For internal use only

$1,575.90Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 103 West 7th Street, Orlando, FL 32824 ph. (407) 292-9600 fax (407) 291-4966

This proposal is valid for 60 days unless otherwise approved by BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

Agenda Page #278



October 28, 2021

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page #279



Proposal for Extra Work at

Villa Sol CDD

October 28, 2021

Page 1 of 2

Kissimmee, FL  34744

Coral Springs, FL  33071

Attn: Anna Golovan 210 N University Dr. -
Ste. 702

2896 Boggy Creek Rd VillaSol CDD

Brett  Perez

Billing Address

To

ContactVilla Sol CDD

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Playground

Install ADA Playground mulch

Scope of Work

TotalUnit PriceMaterial/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

$1,811.55$69.67Mulch Installed - State varietyCUBIC YARD26.00

Service Line

345203017JOB#

SO# 7613760

130

For internal use only

$1,811.55Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 103 West 7th Street, Orlando, FL 32824 ph. (407) 292-9600 fax (407) 291-4966

This proposal is valid for 60 days unless otherwise approved by BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

Agenda Page #280



October 28, 2021

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page #281



Proposal for Extra Work at

Villa Sol CDD

October 28, 2021

Page 1 of 2

Kissimmee, FL  34744

Coral Springs, FL  33071

Attn: Anna Golovan 210 N University Dr. -
Ste. 702

2896 Boggy Creek Rd VillaSol CDD

Freddy Blanco

Billing Address

To

ContactVilla Sol CDD

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Recreation Center

Oak trees, Structural pruning and elevation

Scope of Work

Material/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

Oak trees structural pruning & elevationLUMP SUM1.00

Images

villa sol cdd recreation center

Service Line

345203017JOB#

SO# 7662444

300

For internal use only

$2,446.25Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 103 West 7th Street, Orlando, FL 32824 ph. (407) 292-9600 fax (407) 291-4966

This proposal is valid for 60 days unless otherwise approved by BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

Agenda Page #282



October 28, 2021

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page #283



Proposal for Extra Work at

Villa Sol CDD

October 28, 2021

Page 1 of 2

Kissimmee, FL  34744

Coral Springs, FL  33071

Attn: Anna Golovan 210 N University Dr. -
Ste. 702

2896 Boggy Creek Rd VillaSol CDD

Freddy Blanco

Billing Address

To

ContactVilla Sol CDD

Project Description

Project Name

Property Address

Property Name

Tennis court

Oak trees, Structural pruning and elevation

Scope of Work

Material/DescriptionUoM/SizeQTY

Oak trees structural pruning & elevationLUMP SUM1.00

Images

villa sol cdd tennis ct

Service Line

345203017JOB#

SO# 7662412

300

For internal use only

$1,318.40Total Price

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

 103 West 7th Street, Orlando, FL 32824 ph. (407) 292-9600 fax (407) 291-4966

This proposal is valid for 60 days unless otherwise approved by BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

Agenda Page #284



October 28, 2021

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page #285


	Agenda Cover
	11.09.21 Agenda
	5TH ORDER OF BUSINESS
	5Ai
	5Ai  General Policies
	5Aii
	5Aii  Parking Amendments
	6TH ORDER OF BUSINESS
	6A
	6A  VS Minutes 9.14.21 
	6B
	6B  VillaSol CDD Financials September 2021
	6C
	6C  Villa Sol Check Register and Invoices Aug-Sept 2021
	6E
	6E  Ramco Proposal
	6F
	6F  2021 Villasol CDD Partner Signed Engagement Letter
	6G
	6G  2022-01, Designating a Secretary
	6H
	6H  VillaSol CDD FY 2021 Audit - Motion to Assign Fund Balance at 9.30.21_
	7TH ORDER OF BUSINESS
	7A
	7A  Field Management Report
	7Ai
	7Ai   Proposals



